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FBI

Date: 7/1/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via ATIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
Mﬁ/ FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G.QANDACCIO
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

Following 1s a summary of information furnished

by[______ |for the period 6/24-30/63. b2
—
b6
\ b7C
b7E

?@@%9?%7
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

Transmit the following in

7/8/63

FBI

Date:

(Type in plain text or code) —:
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL !
(Priority or Method of Mailing) i
e Lo
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
¥ FROM: égiSAC’ BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
(V4 FRED G. ‘RANDACCIO ’
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
The following is a summary of information furnished
by for the period 7/1/63 - 7/7/63:

on 7/5/63 and 7/7/63, CI furnished information that
the subject would attend the All-Star
Cleveland, Ohio (7/9/63) and would return to

Baseball Game at
Buffalo night of 7/10/63.

CI furnished no additional pertinent information

during the above period.

3"+ Bureau (AM)

1 - Buffalo
FBJ: mak l
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w gy 37
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&J\Oé Sent M
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Dllcte: 7/10/63

Transmit the following-in :
. (Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL -

—_

(Priority ‘or Method of Mailing)

70 : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

.. SACS BUFFALO. (92- 174z
%f : NEW YORK .{(92-18 0)
FROM:

Y
NS

SAC, BOSTON (92-622)

FRED RANDACCIO, aka
AR ©
(00: BUFFALO)

teletype to Bureau, 6/19/53

Former HeavywéiggtChampion ROCKY MARCIANO interp:

Re Buffalo airtel to Bureau, 5/15/63 and Buffalo

71ewed

at Brockton. Mass. on 7/6/63 by SA's

and

MARCIANO advised as follows:

An'Attogney from Woonsozket, R. I. named

name to an enterprise 1in Buffalo, N. Y.

b6
b7C

contacted him in regard to lending his

and a contractor namedl

C

from Buffalo were adding motel units to a bawling alley

Bowling Alleys and-the Normandy Restaurant.

QBe%ureau

=Buffalo
2-New York
l-Boston

DMC:po'd . . :
(8) L eRi

and

a swimming pool, a skating rink, and calling the project
"Leisureland USA. It was formerly known as the South Shore

5 8JUL1919%3

Approved:

. Special Agent in Charge
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FBI

Date: T7/15/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIR-TEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing) , Ji
—— N S

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

%// FROM: ﬁc, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)

FRED G RANDACCIO
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

Following is a summary of information furnished by b2

|:| for the period 7/8-14/63:

On 7/8/63, CI advised that| |and possibly
the subject were golng to the All Star Baseball Game 1n
- on that date. PFisur of indicated that

went to Cleveland accompanied by and one
unidentified man who may possibly have been PAT NATARELLI.

/i

/b6
¥ p7c

.'E b7E

@-— Bureau (AM) | gj ~ 5 7,?

1 - Buffalo . Q"Qg, _
S & o A0L 3 JUL 161963
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FBI

Date: 7/22/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via __ AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

/}5 TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P) £ 15#’*?&
FRED G.QANDACCIO - |

AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
Following is a summary of informatiom furnished
by]| |for the period 7/15 through 7/21/63:

b2

f06
b7C

~bTE

On 7/16, subject advised CI he had received a &,//?Jg&
package from a person in New York City whom he did not kno '
and being afraid it might be a bomb, he had takenm it back to
the post office. :

(3 - Bureau (A " '@2? 2, @/3 “‘?72 ”‘“Q 5/

1 - Buffalo — ]

FBJ:jes ey
(4) A0 g1 JUL 23 1963
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FBI

Dute:' 7/29/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

3

________________________________________________ L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
N FROM: @ SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED G.“RANDACCIO )
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

\ © The _following is a summary of information
furnished by for the period 7/22 - 28/63:

>

-~

b2

bt
bicC
b7E

&

o CI furnished no pertinent information on T7/23,
2, 27 and 28/63. . :

RGOS G377

3 = Bureau (AM)
I - Buffalo

‘ \ 3 JUL
FBJ:mak :
(4)

00‘\“\& 0 %/7

e

30 1963

Apprgved Sent M Per

‘S)peq/ml Agent in Charge



FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) ’ . o L - d )
: FBI 8
"Date: o 8/5/63

" Transmit the following in

. . Co- (Type in plam text or code)
AIRTEL : AIR MAIL
’ ) (Prwruy or Method of Matlmg)

%0 TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92 3972) g
"I FROM: sac; BUFFALO (92-174) (P) "Xﬁﬁ

FRED G,- NDACCIO . : o L 53\\%
AR . .. R ‘ R

*WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

@ ‘ S . Fol lowing is a summary of informa’cion furnished b2
by for the period 7/29-8/14/63.

o

A |

b6
b7C
b7E

, T ‘ - /u 25 B

@ Bur'eau (Am) f;: o {{%&E 5 qg 7 25- |
ik ];;;gfélo | o & - AUG 7. 1963 ‘
(u> . e |

' Approve S Se'rlt' —M  Per_

%%&M@ ‘i‘% Agent in Charge -
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' ' CI furnished no pertinent 1nformation on. 7/30*'4) !

8/1 and 8/4/ 3.
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. OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 3010-106 BN . : .

MAY 1962 EDITION X o ) . o . . :

GSA GEN. REG NO. 27 S N . \ N A

LHUTEDSTAFESGOVERNMENT

Memorandum

‘?, . sac, Miami | D DATE: |  August 8, 1963
{ <R ,' ’ ) . . .- . ‘ ) . ’

FROM = ‘Director, ‘,E’BI , (92-3972)?

sugecr: FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka . REGISTERED MATL.

- AR

Enclosed is certain foreighclenguaée:material{

 from Buffalo by letter datfg‘_l' 8/6/63. iopy of which is attached. This
material was reported by on 8/5/63. - S

ThlS materlal should ‘be processed as 1ndlcated ‘below:

As requested by Bufﬁalq. Please handle expedmously

} Follow1ng dlSpOSltlon should be made of enclosure and
e translatlon : ‘

b2
received &

Both to Buffalo, copy of the transﬂatwn to the Bureau, attention

| FBK Annex.

.If the results of your review are not furnlshed the Seat of
Government, . in accordance with instructions set forth above, "then the
office 1n1t1at1ng the request, to which translatlon is mdde available

1. Sg:,f'by you, has the responsibility of approprlately notlfylng the Bureau
e EZ'E of any pertinent. information cortained ‘therein.. -
. ¥ [ . \
o o=
g up « .

1 - Buﬁfa.lo (92 174—Sub Jl)

3 R : .

MAS S Y- .
Tolson. : : ‘ . {'I’ - 5
R — gy %4
Casper : - LT A
gﬂlluhan - e ;;3 :
onrad su ,l ; ﬁu,.
DeLoach -~ 32
Evans - .'ﬁ
Gale B
Rosen -
Sullivan _
Tavel ¢
Trotter 7

Tele. R ;__ .. '
Hzl;e 2 4 ) ](" ‘? R 194 73 .
kcandyatﬁt_, 7 Matd RO | rederyee unir - -

\



PTIONAL FORM NO. 10°

" MAY 1962 EDITIONt- | .
GSA GEN. REG: Noigi-

DIRECTOR FBI (9553072
(ATIN: AT LABORATORY '




¢ * FD-143 (12-28-60)

. ,/; OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . '.
& .
.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
‘ JUNE

TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile 92-3972 )  DATE: 7/26/63

SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T74-Sub 1)

suBjecT: JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

RE: Title FRED G. RANDACCIO

Character of Case ANTI-RACKETEERING

Field Office ‘JJ&TP?81ﬂ

Symbol Number M |

Type of Surveillance: (Technical or 'y
Mlcro‘i}hone) - Microphone A

N /
ﬁ’ § »[/ . 7

1. Name of person or organization on whom surye‘il‘fan’é'é“’:ﬁlaced:'

FRED G. RANDACCIO

2. Address where installation made. Also give exact room number or area
coverad:

| - bIE

[ Buffalo, W.Y.

3. Location of monitoring plant:
Buffalo Office

4. Dates of initial a‘u'éhori'zati.m_a.nd_i-nstallation:
Authorizatlon ..c.ee.

Installation ....... Bullding location of installa- .
tion demolished on or about 1/28/63. Reinstalled 5/1/63. : TR
5, Ih‘gjiu_‘uﬂ_lother installationg ar " with da'bes and places) \
installed Buff nued
I I: ’ 3 70 ocat Y

Buftalo, PIscontinued ééZ -

6. If 1nstallation is a technical surveillance, answer follow:mg ques
Not applicable
a. Is a tru.nk line utilized?

REC 2
b. Is the surveillance on a switchboard?
t 73. 377395 7
c. Is the survelllance on a publie coin-operat":' ephone" i
(3) Bureau (RM) ‘
1 - Buffalo. .
FBJ :DBN e

hserod sty




BU 92-1T4-Sub 1

d. Is surveillance on a private line or a party line?
e. If a party line, how many parties?

If a microphone Sﬁrveillanc
used and location of each:

b7E

lo.

11.
12.

13.

14.

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If 80, give symbol of other side .
of the combination:

No

Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)

See attached
Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other
means? ' .

No

Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:

Subjec¢t is known to slix live informants but none are 1
position to furnish information of nature furnished byl

Has security factor changed since installation?
No

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and b2
agency ):

No
Cost of Plant Premises:

a. Rental costs for plant premises: None. Plant at Buffalo Office.

b. Give total mumber of other surveillances monitored at same plant.




BU 92-174-Sub 1

on 5/3/63, VICTOR RANDACCIO, SecretaryATreasurer,
Local 210, Laborers Union, Buffalo, N.Y,, and brother of

‘Subject, visited
b6
b7C
b7E
| 4
on 5/8/63, CI advised that| | an ﬁgc
assoclate. of the subject, had a luncheon appolntment with
- former World Heavywelght Boxing Champion: ROCKY MARCIANO who
. was -then staying at Statler Hilton Hotel, Buffalo.- Fisur
- by Special ‘Agents verified meeting and tentatively identified
subject as. being present, -
b6
b7C
Subsequent‘investigation regarding MARCIANQ'® diglt b6
rtn_Bnﬂﬂala;fndicated‘he was associated wlth Attorney bic
an attorney. of Woonsocket, RhodeIsland, -as well

as’ a.contractor in purchasing an enterprise called Leisureland
USA, Hamburg, N.Y. Interviéw with MARCIANO indicated hé’

spent five days in Buffalo looking for .vending machine operator
to put machines in enterprise which was formerly known as

South Shore Bowling Alleys and Normandy Restaurant. MARCIANO
deniéd knowing subject and other assoclates. Full detaills

of this enterprise have been furnished to the Bureau..-

b6
b7C
b7E

-2



. ) .
k3

BY 92-174-Sub 1

contd.

b6
b7C
b7E

[:::]that VICTOR RAHEACCI@ supra, may have shares in an
unidentified bank., -

T /
1 /the arrest by New York State Police
o) AT NATARELLI on 6/21/63

‘ : Subject and[::::::::]were later joined by PAT.
(NATARELLI) who mentioned attorney's fees, possibly in
connection with his arrest.

~2b~



9.
contd.

BU 92-1T4-Sub 1
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b7E



BU 92-1T74-Sub 1
c¢. If any others, set out the proportionate cost of
instant surveillance:

Not applicable

15. Cost of Leased Line for instant installation?

16. Personnel Costs:

a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents

workine st plant and totsl salarv costs

b. Total mumber of man hours per week spent at piant? b2

3

c. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
instant surveillance:

d. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillance:

17. Remarks- (By SAC):
This installation is 10catear*

/ UACB this installation will be continued for a
period of 90 days.
m




- . .
. L
.o . - I . I

18. Recommendation by Assistant Director:

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include. statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently
important to continue decrypting.) .

| ks one which supplements information received b2
from other sources relative to the Magaddino family of Buffalo, ‘
New York, and in particular, the activities of Fred G. Randaccio,
top 11eutenant of Steve Magaddino, the head of La Cosa Nostra in
central and western New YOork state. TRAiS S0urce furnishes
information concerning the associations the Magaddino family has
.with top political and law enforcement officials in the Buffalo
area, as well as keeplng us currently abreast of the activities
of hoodlums in the Buffalo area. It is recommended that this
source be continued for an additional 90 days.
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FBI

Date: 8/16/63

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code)

Vie __ AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
. (Priority or Method of Mailing)
________________________________________________ Lo
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
W FROM: SAG, BUFFALO (92-174) (P) %
FRED G “RANDACEIO, aka ¥ %{3
AR ' : !
Vi WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
The following is a summary of information furnished ©2
by| for the period 8/5 - 11/63:

b2
b6
b7C

//) b7E
! r

3

<t he informant stated that shortly after noontime w ]

thatday PASQUALE NATARELLI and another unidentified man

a9

© oy e
C/? Sureau i AM-RM) ey W ?o?jﬁgg:/ .255

"~ Buffalo
<1 AUG £20 1963 @V‘ / ¢
LFA smak y
(8) EX109 -
o |
Q Approved: Sent

zgpisgﬁﬁis:ﬁ\gent in Charge
B2 AUGC 255
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. The inforisnt  stated that during the:day.

A sy e 7

. VIGTOR RANDACCIO ‘telephonically:dontactedl

..*.,' {v j'
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

T

Transmit the following in

Via

Date: 8/28/63

(Type in plain text or code)

ATRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

t__-L-—-——-—-———-—-——___-—___

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED GY"RANDACCIO, aka

AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
The following is a summary of information furnished
by for the period 8/19-25/63.

| advised that]

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

b6
biC
b7E

REC- 21
- Buﬁgag (aM) .
1 - Buffalo . b
s g
I(:lﬁ/; Jmb o s “@“Ig/
Q%\\;@W
Sent

pp@? S[El%plcialﬂ@@e&t & Charge



;'Bwf92-17u L

Y
b6

' ' o ’ o o " bIc
Shortly after noontime that day 1nformant stated . DbIE
that PASQUALE NATARELLI, FRED: G. RANDACC] and b : S
VICTOR RANDACCIOf

- and PASQUALE NATARELLI

[DANIEL G, SANSANESE, JR., the subJect of an AR e
1nvestigation in the Buffalo Office.._‘gu C

_ on 8/21/63 informant reported 1o pertinent 1nformation
'relating to the subject or his associates.

On 8/22/631 |advised that CHARLES A, MONTANA




Stated. th?t
ph at “if FREDDIE:(FRED

NATAY +wfpd*td‘10cate4nim*hGRWas to.informiFREDDIE
Informant stat ed. that

meetvF RED:

munder t
PASQUALE NATARELLI 1at

- 2T on 8/24¢and 25/63 1nformant reported no,p
1nformation relatlng to theLsubJect or hlS associate

¥ b

Sl
R
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~ FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

-

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

5/3/63

FB]I

Date:

(Type in plain text or code)

AIR MAIL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G. RANDACCI@
AR :

WEEKL.Y SUMMARY AIRTEL

Fo] lowing 1s a summary of informatiom furnished

by | for the. period 8/26-9/1/63.,

b2

-
. "
&3>~ Bureau (AM) REG-3Z 7&« 5/ 72 Qj
1l - Buffalo : ,
FBJ.Jmo R . E){élgg j ©SEP 4 193
(4) R N —
&® v - L oa -
ﬁ’\f&\’wﬁ* (‘(\ <~ ] +— !"//'I'
ool
Approved: \ /W-\ © Sent- M Per

5 A S:P 1 @Spegmég Agen{ in Charge

b6
b7C
b7E

~3



 BU-92-17h

b6
b7C

o er furniélh"ed no 'pe‘ntinent iﬁfbrma’cion on 8/26/63 :
and 9/1/63," . .. T SR -

b7E .
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|
|
|
FBI |
|
|
Date: 9/9/63 |
|
Transmit the following in '
(Type in plain text or code) :
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL |
(Priority or Method of Mailing) |
________________________________________________ D
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T4) (P)
FREE GCZ%ANDACCIO
AR
;&Q? WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
The following 1is a summary of information furnished -
by for the peried 9/2-8/63. ; | be
b7C
b7E
| . |told CI disclosure of information from
JOSEPH VALACHI 1s an effort by Attorney General R@BERT KENNEDY
to make a name for himself.
b6
b7¢
b7E

RANDACCIO| , |later discussed editorial articl
re VALACHI | [Information from VALACHI concernin
Cosa Nostra is not true. RANDACCIO made no comment.

-
NS
S RO

E’"

| REC 14 ﬁﬁ —5p
Q%) Bureau (AM) ’ .
FBJ: ?;gff o, /g') N g 0EP 11 1963
R gy

¥

T

ed \Q )/ W/ Sent | M Per

@ Specml quent in Charge
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‘e .

FBI

Date: 9/16/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

ATR MAIL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

Viag AIRTE:L

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T4) (P)

FRED G, RANDACCIO
AR

- WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

The following 1is a summafy of informatien furnishe
by | |for the peried 9/9-15/63.

on 9/9/63 €I advised that the subject after commenting
that he was going to knock someone “"out of the Box," in.
‘reference to a demolitien Job, telephonically contacted VIC
(RANDACCIO). He told VIC that seme individual on a job does
not have a performance bond in connection with the machinery.

RANDACCIO later advised the informant that PAT  b7C
(NATARELLI?) was back and indlcated he wanted to see him.

de

N g

b7E

il

/

(3 - Bureau (AM)
1 - Buffalo

FBJs jJmb )
) &X-11g

w2 3772 D491

S s il Y
3 SEP 18 1953

RSSO

1
G o Wick, e -
Approved: ;ﬁ,ﬂﬂ/ -
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=



“CI fu }nished nowpertinent_i‘formation on’

]
g

CI furnishedanvpertinéht information"on




3 . N
-Q j
Y
< P 4
g o
. 7

SAC, Buffalo (92-174 Sub 3) '9/10/63
REG: 27 Birector, ¥FBI (92—39?2)"-,;é @ 4
< | |
2 ,\‘\,63 FRED €. RANDACCIQ, aka
¢ 4

Re your airtel 9/5/63. ,' ¢

To ecnable the Bureau to properly evaluate yowr =
; advise vhat information b2

request to reactivate
you have recelived to indicate that this would meow be a - is
productive source. It is noted that this misur, when o

previously utilized by your office, did not furnmish a
large volurme ©f quality criminal imtelligence iaformation.

NOTE: BU requests authority to reactivate source| |

[ |Fred Randaccio, who has been '
identified as the underboss for Steve Magaddino, a member of the
commission who resides in Buffalo. This source was previously /
utilized 12-7-61 through 6-29-62. A review of information that it
furnished during this period reveals that its productivity would

not justify its continuance. Buffalo instructed to furnish information
which would justify reinstituting this misur.

1 —,J; D. Donohue ' N

1l -Ci L. Green\ P»;Ar é}if%f/'
R |

Tolson
Belmont
Mohr
Casper
Callahan
Conrad

__ ol

.
Nech)
A=y

JEK: erw
DeL.oach ( 7) ' :
Evans

Gale - .
o AR W(_}/
?2‘}2.9@EP 25 1963 |

Holme
Gandy MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT |




. FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) . '

Transmit the following in

Via

FBI

Date: 9/5/63

(Type in plain text or code)

ATIRTEL ATR MAIL
- (Priority or Method of Mailing)
______________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: - SAC, BUFFALO (92-174~Sub 3)(P) J U NE

SUBJECT: FRED GfCRANDACCIO, aka’
AR

Bureau authorizatian

Buffalo Office to reactivate bz

be
b7cC
b7E

~ Informants and sources advise that subject continues
as the "underboss" for STEVE MAGADDINO, a "Commission Member"

and exercises control and influence in the organized criminal
activitie the Buffalo area., Subject malntains frequent
contacts who is acgquainted with a wide

. selection of subject's hoodlum assoclates in Buffalo and Miami.

Tn the event authorization is granted, the| | /<
Ay

FD-142 will be submitted.

.. Bu RM) | )6«
- 2oz wwa g2 570 -2 b O

LFA: RMM N "l S may e
(LI') : . . ot PUEER o St )3 /_’,:
: ~r 1R ps 2o SEP <7 1963 ¥

DA N ie

b6
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REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN - N DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
BUFFALO BUFFALO . 9/20/63 | T/1-9/17/63
TITLE OF CASE . REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
. (a) ;me

_ CHARACTER OF CASE
FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

‘dinformant and source set forth in the details of this report.

'b6
AR . b7C
REFERENCE:  Report of SAA| |aated
6/28/63 at Buffalo.
-P-
ENCLOSURES
TO BUREAU

‘3 Two copies of letterhead memorandum characterizing

TO BUREAU, BOSTON, NEWARK AND NEW YORK

. Coples of letterhead memoranda setting forth information
furnished by Sources Number 1 and Number 2, the number of copies
being the same as the number of copies of the report designated
for thos/?! offices,
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BU 92-174

LEADS

NEWARK (INFORMATION)

An information copy of this report is being furnished

the Newark Office in view of the investigation being conducted
at Middletown, N. J.

BOSTON
AT PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND

In view of the fact that| |reported upon
ROCKY MARCIANO's and | [ visit to Buffalo
concerning vendine machine concessions at "Leisureland,
USA" and were the topics of discussion between subject,
RANDACCIO and STEVE MAGADDINO, the Boston Office will, through
credit agencies, Dun and Bradstreet, informgnts and sources
of information, determine the background of
and the name and extent of his| |business.

NEW YORK
AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK

Will furnish the Buffalo Office a EhotOfraph of

LS

| subject of New York file and further b6
identified in New York file This photograph will b7C
be displayed to | | a paramour of DANNY SANSANESE,
to determine if | [is subJect's contact in New York City
for such things as hotel and night club reservations.
BUFFALO
AT BUFFALO, NEW YORK e
b7C

(1) Will interview
operator of Santoro Construction Co., concerning any interest

subject or his assoclates may have in "Leisureland, USA" or South

Shore Lanes, Inc.

-B-
COVER PAGE

b2
b6
b7C
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LEADS (continued)

BUFFALO (continued)
AT BUFFALO, NEW YORK

(2) Will continye efforts t

-

0 ocate|

and|

b6
| b7C

concerning loan and

threats by RANDACCIO to

(3) Will maintain contact with highly placed confidential
informants who are in position to furnish information on

subject's activities.

(4) Will coutinue interviews under Bureau's Interview
Program of hoodlums in the Buffalo area concerning subject's

activities.

(5) Will interview|

|of Foster

Supper Club, concerning subjectTs
with NATARELLTI, FINO, CANNOROZZO,

yisit to

ew York City
and SANSANESE, b6

b7C
(6) Will interview| |
Kenmore, concerning MARCIANO's visit to Buffalo and
meeting with RANDACCIO and his assoclates on 5/8/63.
INFORMANTS
IN DETAILS OF REPORT
BU T-1
PCI of the| |
b2
BU T-2 - | b6

of DANTIEL G, SANSANESE, who b7C
will be reinterviewed for b7D
development as PCI

IN LETTERHEAD MEMORANDA ACCOMPANYING REPORT

Source Number 1

Source Number 2

-C -

COVER PAGE
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ADMINTSTRATIVE

This report has been mimeographed in order to
prepare extra copies of inserts and FD-302s for dissemination
to related files, the subjects of which are mentioned
throughout this report.

Information furnished by Source Number 1 and
Sour-ce Number 2 has been set forth on separate letterhead
memoranda in order that appropriate dissemination can be
made of these memoranda to other related files of the Buffalo

Office.

D% -
COVER PAGE
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. ,_/
a UQED STATES DEPARTMENT OF‘STICE' :
o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . ’ é
' ' b6
Copy to: 1 -~ USA, Buffalo D
Report of: (4) Ofice: Buffalo, New York
Date: 9/,20/ 63
Field Office File #: 92-174 © Bureau File :  92-3972
Character: ANTI-RA CKET EERING
Syn;vpsis:
\ ROCKY MARCIANO advised that .
he went to Buffalo, New York, in May 1963 b7C
to look over recreation project, "ILeisureland,
USA," He stated that he is not acquainted with
subject \
however he advised that he 1s not acquainted
with subject, SALVATORE PIERI refused to
furnish information to FBI during interview,
- P -
Details:
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. [t is the property of thé FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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EMPLOYMENT AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Construction Business

On September 6, 1963 the records of the Erie County
Clerkt!s Office, Buffalo, New York, relating ¢
file in Erie County, were reviewed by SA(A)

The Assumed Business Name File of the Erle County
Clerk!s Office shows a certificate dated September 5, 1963
was filed under tre name "Tur - Ran Builders," 160 Seigfried
Drive, Amherst, New York, on September 5, 1963, The certificate
listed the following as partners of Tur - Ran Builders:

FRED G, RANDACCIO
562 Richmond Avenue

Buffalo, New York e

b7C

Tt is noted thatl

| New York,

The business name files of the Erie County Clerk!s
Office also show a certificate dated July 15, 1963 was filed
under the name "Jewett Arms Enterprises,” 160 Seigfried Drive,
Willlamsville, New York, on July 18, 1963, This business
certificate listed the following as partners in Jewett Arms
Enterprises: ‘

New York

s jmb

-
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b6
biC

I [New York
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SAMUEL STOLITZKY was described as 63 years of age
in 1962, and is a brother of MILTON STOLITZKY, an attorney by
profession. MILTON STOLITZKY was born in the United States
in 1893 and has been in the real-estate line since 1915.

In regard to| |a stockholder of
South Shore Lanes, Inc., an investigation was conducted in
July of 1961 by the New York Office concerning a complaint
reported to the Bureau of Labor Management Reports that
elght contractors in the New York City area, including

| were not paying their full share into the bé

Welfare Fund of the Mason Tenders Unio These contractors b7cC
allegedly gave "kickbacks" to |

for Local 13 of t. : Mason Tenders Union. During the course

of this 1nvestigati?n*_infnrmatlangﬂas developed indicating
connections between and hoodlums in _the

New York City area, one of whom was identified as |
an| attendee. During the course of this investigation,
no additional allegations were developed concerning PAUL A,
CARDONE,Inc., and prosecution was declined by the Assistant

United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York,

as allegations made by the original complainant had not

been substantlated by investigation. The correct address ,

for PAUL A, CARDONE, Inc., is 570 Cherry Lane, New Hvde Park,

Long Island, New York.
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On June 20, 1963,| I ﬁgc
Massachusetts, advised SA | |
ROCKY MARCIANO, is living in New York City at the Warwick

Hotel and she dd not know when he would return to the Boston,

Massachusetts, area,

On June 25, 1963,| Warwick
Hotel, New York City, advised SA| that ROCKY
MARCIANO was not staying in that hnTel while In New York City b6
but was visiting on a daily basis two men who were_registered . b7C
at the hotfel identified the two guests as
and | | - om Buffalo, New York, and said that both

men checked gut of the hotel in the early morning on June 24,
1963, stated that | lor

ROCKY MARCIANO, a guest at this hotel, had checked out on
June 25, 1963,

[;;:::]stated_that if MARCIANO returned to the hotel
he would advise him to contact the FBI Office in New York City;
however on June 27, 1963, advised that MARCIANO had not returned
to the hotel,

On June 25. 1963 | warwick
Hotel, advised SA [that he has been a personal
friend of ROCKY MARCIANO for a number of years, mentioned
that he did not know where MARCIANO was staying whII€ 1in New b6
York City but said he saw him In the Warwick Hotel on fhe b7C
morning of June 24, 1963, with a man named

rcluntarily stated that who was
staying at the Warwick Hotel up until June 24, 1963, was
introduced to_him by MARCIANO as a business i lorida..
According to MARCIANO advised him thati Mould
make periodic pusiness trips to New York City and would stay
at the Warwick,

MARCIANO requested that [ |take care of]
on these occasions,

b6
| b7C

: jmb

-10-
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on June 26, 1963, BU T-1_advised thatl | 25
[ | fight manager, said that | -

| was a guest at the Warwick Hotel,
was visiTed by ROCKY MARCIANO, According to BU T-1
left New York City on June 25, 1963, and went to
Washington, D, C,, and that MARCIANO had either left with him
or returned to his home in Massachusetts,

: jmb
~lle
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-1- | - Date ___July 10, 1963

ROCKY MARCIANO Was interviewed and furnished the
following information:

An attorney from Woonsocket, Rhode Island named
| | contacted him in regard to lending his name
to an enterprise in Buffalo, New York,

| and a contractor named |
from Buffalo were adding motel units to a bowllng alley and
a swimming pool, a skating rink, and calling the project
"Leisureland USA," It was formerly known as the South Shore
Bowling Alleys and the Normandy Restaurant,

An individual named | |the restaurant be
and bowling lanes was negotlating with | |and b7C
but MARCIANO did not believe ownership had

changed hands, IMAR that he will have an option
to buy shares when takes over "Leisureland USA,"
Also, MARCIANO will be the Physical Director of the project,

He said that he went to Buffalo back in May and
spent about five days there in connection with this project,
He recalled that they were looking for a vending machine
operator to put his machines in "Leisureland" but had made
no definite arrangements with anyone, It 1s believed that
they may have been asking about $20,000 from prospective
vending machine operators to put their machines in the place,

MARCIANO sald that he is unacquainted with the

names |
" :
: b7C
RANDACCIO
Buffalo 92-174
0n7/6/63 ot Brockton, Massachusetts g, #  Boston 92-622
Sas] land
by r[?nh; Jmb Date dictated /Y63
This document contains neither recommendations nor.concugi.g;‘s of 'the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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b6
He did recall, however, meeting a[____ | whose b7C

last name he did not recall, at a luncheon in Buffalo
but has had no out-of-town guests at fights in Boston
for years,

He said that | has b6
done most all of the negotiating in connection with b7C
"Leisureland" and, more or less, represents him., He
suggested that] night be contacted for further

information at the Lord Amherst Motel, Buffalo, New York,
where he is prese.tly residing,
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SHYLOCKING ACTIVITIES

Reference is made to information previously reported
that RANDACCIO loaned| night club
operator, $10,000 in the fall of 1961 and demanded repayment of
$15,000 in 30 days,

On May 29, 1963, the facts surrounding the activities
of | |as. a possible violator of the Federal
Reserve Act and Ti.e Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property
Statute were discussed with Assistant United States Attorney CHARLES
F. CRIMI, Buffalo, New York, by Sa(4a) ] | e,
CRIMI advised that in view of the fact that |had been
sentenced in State Court to a period of thre O I1ve years on

charges stemming from the same acts as Federal charges_wou
be based upon, he was declining prosecution as to both

b6
b7C

and at the Delevan State Dank,
Delevan, New York, Mr, CRIMI said that since was
responsible for the loss he did not wish to proceed against

w1l



X

BU 92-174
-1-

On September 17, 1963, |

|Intelligence Unit, Buffalo police Department,

advised that he knows[

—

|stated that he has never cnown | |
to be associated ..th RANDACCIO; however, he, | has
been observed on several occasions in the company oI other

hoodlums on the West Side of Buffalo, |

b6
b7C
b7D

| further advised that the Aragon
Grill was formerly known as the Allentown Restaurant and
operated by PASCAL POLITANO.

He stated that for several years bookmakers, burglars,
thieves, and narcotics peddlers have frequented the Allentown
Restaurant and has been the subject of several investigations
of the Buffalo Police Department,

s jmb
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| ktated that he has not observed ﬁ?c
[ [hanging out at this restaurant, however b7D

he has been observed in the area with some of FRED G, RANDACCIO!'s
friends, | .

-17-
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TRAVELS

At 11:59 AM July 8, 1963, SA
observed| ] and two other IndividualS who
answered the descriptions of PASQUALE NATARELLI and FRED G,
RANDACCIO leave Buffalo, New York, via the New York State
Thruway in a 1963 four-door hardtop Chevrolet, tan and
brown in color, his car, bearing New York license] |
is registered to a known Buffalo gambler, Upon
entering the New York StTate Thruway the car was observed
traveling south and west towards Irie, Pennsylvania, and
Cleveland, Ohio,

bé
At 3:21 °M July 8, 1963, SAs | and biC

observed the 1963 Chevrolet bearing license
on Interstate Route 90 at the intersection of Ohio
Route 306, This vehicle was occupied by three white males,
They were followed from this point via U,S, Route 20 to the
Sahara Motel, 3201 Euclid Avenue, Cleveland, Ohlo, They ‘
checked into the motel at approximately 4:30 PM July 8, 1963,

Desk Clerk[:;:;:::;:hahara Motel, was contacted o
later in an effort to deftermine the room occupied by the indi-
viduals from Buifalo, | advised he had no record of
- RANDACCIO,| | He advised that any individuals
checking in on that date would have to have had a reservation,

He made available the registration cards, which were reviewed,

The occupants of the 1963 Chevrolet were described
as followss

l, The driver was a white male, early 30s,
5t 8" - 5% 9", tall, weighing 230-240
pounds, no hat, black hair, wore dark
sunglasses, When observed later he was
not wearing regular glasses and was
wearing a sport shirt and no coat,

2. The individual occupying the front
passenger seat was described as a
white male, age U45, 5' 7", welghing

s jmb
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D

2, 180-185 pounds, medium complexion,
dark hair - graying at temples,
straw hat, and sunglasses, When
this individual was observed later
he was bald headed and wearing a
maroon and dark plaid sport coat.

3« The third individual, occupying the
rear seat, was described as white,
male, late 40s, 5' 9" - 5t 10", 170
pounds, black halr, and some gray,
full head of hair, wearing dark suit
and sun glasses, He was further des-
cribed as having no hat and a thin face
and hunched shoulders,

During the evening of July 8, 1963, the occupants
of thls car visited the Malibu Bar, located in the vicinity
of the motel, The bar is operated by]| | a
Cleveland hoodlum and gambler,

At 11:00 PM on July 8, 1963, the three mer were L.

observed entering a 1961 light green Oldsmobile bearing Ohio
I.J.jmn@q is listed to SRR —

Ohio, and proceeded to the Theatrical

Grill, 721 Vincent Avenue 1in downtown Cleveland, a well knowh
downtown restaurant. The survelllance was discontinued at
12:30 AM,

At about noon July 9, 1963, S|
observed the three individuals who arrived In Cleveland in the
1963 Chevrolet enter a cab in front of the Sahara Motel and-
proceeded downtown to the Cleveland Stadium, After the
All Star Baseball Game these individuals were observed returning
to the Sahara Motel in a taxl cab and were followed to Room
335.

At 8:40 PM July 9, 1963, these same three
individuals, accompanied by a fourth white male described
as in his 20s, 5! 6", 130 pounds, black halr and slender build,

-23-
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entered a cakb in front of the motel and proceeded to the
corner of East Ninth and Superior Avenue,. where the heavy
set individual, who was previously observed as the driver
of the Chevrolet, left the taxi and was observed making

a telephone call in a corner drug store, After making the
call he wailted at the corner and at 8:50 PM a glrl was
observed approaching the cab and she talked with the
occupants, This glrl was observed entering the cab accompanied
by the heavy set individual, The taxi was then observed
proceeding to the Golden Bowl Italian Restaurant located at
12312 Mayfield Road in Cleveland, which they were observed
entering at 9:07 "I, The surveillance was discontinued

at this time,

At 8:00 AM July 10, 1963, SA
checked the Sahara Motel garage and was unable To locate
the brown Chevrolet, He contacted the parking attendant
and ascertained that thatcar left the motel with three
individuals and their luggage at 4:30 AM on July 10, 1963,
A check was made with the motel desk clerk and 1t was
learned that the occupants of Room 341 had checkeu out
sometime prior to 7:00 AM, but that Room 335 was still
occupied, A check with the maid on that floor determined s
that Room 335 was still occupied., b7C

At 2:00 PM the heavy set fellow previously
identified as the driver of the brown Chevrolet and the
young fellow who was the fourth individual observed in
the cab on the previous evening left the motel and went
to Gallagher's Bar located across the street from the motel,
An immediate check was made of room 335 and it was Hund
to be empty. The mald advised that two males had left the
room and that there were no other occupants in there,

tf:fEfISahara Motel,
was contacted by SAs| |[and He stated

that about two weeks previously he was contacted by a
Cleveland bookmaker named CHARLES CASSARO, who wanted
reservations at the motel for the All Star Baseball Game
for six of his friends from Buffalo, He was told that

-2l
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these six individuals would be all males and s
ervations were made for Rooms 335 and 341, t:::]

| said that he has known CASSARO for several years
an 1at he, CASSARO, 1is frequently observed at the
Malibu Bar mentioned above, | |aaid that about
12:30 AM on July 10, 1963, he was in the lobby of the
motel and observed CASSARO wilth three other individuals. b6
CASfABQ intrgfueed these men to him as being from Buffalo, P7°¢
but could not recall their names, He said that
arrangements were made for CASSARO to pay the bill for all
six individuals, | made a check of the statements

for these two rocn® and advised that no long distance
telephone calls were made,
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On September 9, 1963, BU T-2 advised that DANIEL
Ges SANSANESE, SR, continues as a close associate of FRED G,
RANDACCIO, PASQUALE NATARELLI, JOE FINO, and other Buffalo,
New York, gamblers, BU T-2 stated that SANSANESE is maintaining
an apartment on | | who 1s employed

| BU T~2 advised that several

years ago FRED ?;_BANDAQQIQa_DﬁNNY SANSANESE, JOE FINO, STEVE
CANNAROZZO, and ent to New York City to see

a prize fight, BU T-2 stated that while they were there

they stayed at the Essex House and visited various night clubs ;¢

in New York City. Oned the night clubs visited was the b7C
"Tatin Quarter" wi.cre they had reservations at a table next: b7D
to the operator of Jimmy Foster!s Supper Club in Buffalo,
BU T-2 stated that | |at the "Iatin

Quarter," was apparently acquainted with RANDACCIO and the
others in the group from Buffalo as he engaged them in personal
conversation while they were at the restaurant.,

BU T-2 advised the reservations for night clubs
and tickets for the fights in New ¥Ycrk City were handled by
someone known to the informant asl and who is associlated
with a labor union in New York City.

BU T-2 stated that while RANDACCIQ-and his assoclates
were 1In New York City they were observed by who
hangs out at TONY fANZQNEBIls1Bar on Broadway, New York City.
BU T-2 stated that was formerly assoclated with
the late WILLIE MORETITI and resided in Buffalo seven or
eight years ago.

BU T-2 advised that a fewyears ago| | b6
SANSANESE, and RANDACCIO met in Miami Beach, Florida, at b7C
which time they were having a vending machine conventilon at b7D

Fontainebleau, BU T-2 stated that SANSANESE and

stayed at the hotel, however RANDACCIO stayed with
a friend who operated a restaurant or night club on Miami
Beach,

BU T-2 also stated that a little over a year ago
New York State Police arrested SANSAMNESE because of his forged
driver'!s license and the case was presented to the Erie County

s jmb -
In ~26-
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Grand Jury. The day before therindighmﬁni_mas]returned

SANSANESE drove to Florida with where they b6
found an apartment in a private home in| ] Florida, ﬁzg
BU T-2 stated that SANSANESE had in hils possession at that

time a State of Florida driver'!s license,

27
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' HANGOUTS b6

On Sepntember 17, l963,| | i’zg
Buffalo Police Department, advised that

one of hls dutles is the investigation of bookmakers, gamblers,
and major hoodlums in the Buffalo, New York, area, He stated
that during the course of his investigation he is called

upon frequently to photograph hangouts being frequented

by hoodlums in Buffalo, He stated that he has taken several
photographs of FRED G, RANDACCIO and his associates while
attending funerals, weddings, and suspected bookmaking
establishments, He also stated that he has observed and
photographed RANDACCIO on several occasions at the constructlon
project in the a:~1 of Summit Avenue and Jewett Parkway, Buffalo,
New York,

stated that his office considers RANDACCIO
to be a majJor hoodlum who excercises a great deal of influence
and control over the bookmaking, policy making, and other
gambling ventures in the Buffalo area,

b6
| ktated that he has observed RANDACCIO on ..o

numerous occaslons vislting the Rhode Island Iunch, also

known as the Cozy Restaurant, next door to the old Madison

Cab Company offices on Rhode Island Street in Buffalo, He

stated that he has also observed the following assoclates

of RANDACCIO frequenting this restaurant:

PASQUALE NATARELLI
JOSEPH FINO
DANIEL G, SANSANESE, SR,

I I
STEVE CANNAROZZO

s jmb
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On September 17, 1963,
Central Investigation Bureau (CIB), Bulfalo Police Department,
advised that his assignments with the CIB are to investigate
bookmaking and other gambling activities in the Buffalo area,
He stated through his investigation into these activities
he has become familiar with the activities of FRED Gy RANDACCIO
and his assoclates, He stated that in his opinion RANDACCIO
is the Number One man in the organized criminal element on.
the West Side of Buffalo, New York, | |stated that 0T
he has recently observed RANDACCIO, PASQUA ATARELLI, DANNY
SANSANESE, and SAM BONITO, whom he knows as "GEORGIE RAFT,"
frequenting a valet shop across the $reet from Presant Jewellers
on Chippewa Street near Franklin Street, Buffalo, New York,
He stated that as of 3:15 PM September 17, 1963, he observed
NATARELLI, entering Vic Tanney!s
Health Studio on Delaware Avenue across the street from the
Richford Hotel., He stated that he had obtained information
that RANDACCIO and his assoclates are taking dailly workouts
at the Health Studio,

| |stated that he was not aware of any
legitimate business activity on the part of RANDACCIO, NATARELLI,
or SANSANESE, He explained that he has made it a policy to
make frequent spot checks of the residences and hangouts of
RANDACCIO, NATARELLI, and SANSANESE, Although RANDACCIO has
been observed at the construction site of Jewett Arms Apartments,
he has not obsrrved RANDACCIO acutally working,.
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-F‘i"' Date 9/18/63

On September 9, 1963, SALVATORE J, PIERI, also
known as Sam Pleri, was located and interviewed in an
upstalrs apartment located at

New York,

PIERI was advised of the official identitles as
Special Agents of the FBI of | | (A) and

PIERTI was advised at the outset of the

interview that he did not have to make a statement, that
anything he might say could be used against him in court,

and that he had the right to have an attorney before saying
anytiiing, PIERI was also advised that no promises or threats
would be suggested to him during the course of this interview,

PIERT was asked if he knew of the whereabouts of

to which question PIERI replied "Who is
he?” PIERI was advised that | was reported to
have been incarce..ted at the AflantTa Penitentiary during
the same time he{ PIERI, was confined at this institution,
PIERI responded "What makes you think I know where he is?"
and "What makes you think I would tell you if I did?" It
was pointed out fo PTFRI that as far as this office is
concerned, | is not wanted as a fugitive however
we were attempting to determine his present whereabouts,
PIERI stated that he is no informer and that the FBI should
know that he would not tell them anything, PIERI stated
that he just spent 10 years of his 1life in the penitentiary
because of "you guys" for doing nothing, PIERI was then
advised that the investigations leading up to his convictions
involved Federal narcotics charges and that this office was
not aware of the details surrounding his arrest,

PIERI displayed a surly, belligerent and arrogant
attitude during the interview and made it a point to impress
upon the interviswing Agents that he had no intention of
cooperating or furnishing information of public knowledge
concerning his or anyone elsel!s activities,

b6
biC

- Buffalo 92;389

on 9/9/63 o Buffalo, New York File # Buffalo 92-1T4

by

SA |
an (a): jmb

9/13/63

Date dictated

b6
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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It should be noted that during the interview

wlth SAIVATORE PIERI. he was asked 1f he knew the whereabouts

of a former inmate of the United States
Penitentiary at Atlanta, Georgia,

The files of the penitentiary contain a description

of | | where he was incarcerated from January 18,
1954, through September 7, 1958, The {iles together with

information appearing on his current New York State Driver!s

License describd
Name
Race

Sex
Birth

Helght

Weight

Eyes

Hair

Complexion
Build

Scars and Marks

:Jmb

|as follows:

I I
White
Male

| at

5’ 7" to 5' 8"

160 pounds

Blue~grey

Blond '

Light

Regular

Wart-like growth on inside
right eyelid

~31%~

b6
b7C
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-UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -
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UNgED'STATES DEPARTMENT OF !I[JSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU_ OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Buffélo, New York‘
. File No. September 20, 1963

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
ANTT ~-RACKETEERING

On May 23, 1963, Source Number 2 advised that a
meeting took place in Buffalo, New York, which was attended
by STEVE MAGADDINO, FRED RANDACCIO, and SALVATORE PIERI.
Source Number 2 stated that the apparent purpose of this
meeting was to_reu‘nd PIERI of the recent decision of
"Cosa Nostra" to strictly enforce a regulation prohibiting
traffic in narcotics by the membership. RANDACCIO and
MAGADDINO advised PIERI that a violation of this "general
order" is applicable nation-wide and is punishable by
death. MAGADDINO advised that failure to report knowledge
of another member's traffic in narcotics is also subJect to
the death penalty. According to Source Number 2, MAGADDINO
and RANDACCIO reminded PIERI that aporoximately three months
ago, they had to enforce this regulation a%ainst a member
of the "MAGADDINO Family" of "Cosa Nostra. Source Number 2
stated that both MAGADDINO and RANDACCIO indicated they
were once involved in narcotlcs traffic themselves.

Source Number 2 explained that based upon the tone
of voice and the language used by MAGADDINO and RANDACCIO
at this meeting, there is an indication that the prohibition
of narcotics traffic by members of "Cosa Nostra" was motivated
by important narcotics arrests, aroused public opinion, and the
increased Governmental pressure on "Cosa Nostra.' :

Source Number 2 stated that MAGADDINO expressed grave
concern over the FBI's penetration and knowledge of the
membership and organizational structure of "Cosa Nostra."
MAGADDINO pointed out that they are in a bad situation,
explaining that when JOSEPH PROFACI died, "Borgata" broke
§ut ang that members of the FBI had been made "Amici

ostri.
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FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka

It 1s noted that "Borgata," as used by MAGADDINO,
means section or district in Italian; and in "Cosa Nostra"
it is used interchangeably with "famiglia," which means a
family within "Cosa Nostra."

With reference to the "Borgata" break-out, it is
apparent that MAGADDINO is making reference to the PROFACI-GALLO
war in Brooklyn, New York.

Source Number 2 stated that MAGADDINO made the remark
that someone has made FBI "Amici Nostri," which reflects
MAGADDINO's belief that members of the "GALLO Family" in
New York have made "Cosa Nostra" members out of some individuals
who are 1nformers for the FBI or actually FBI Agents.

Source Mumber 2 stated that MAGADDINO pointed out
to SAM PIERI that vhe FBI is well aware of the organization,

- including the "Amici," the "Capodecina,” and that there is a

"Commission."

Source Number 2 reported that MAGADDINO advised
PIERTI that he gives direction and has control over members
of his family and made it clear to SAM PIERI that prior
notificatlon is to be made to him or RANDACCIO before PIERI
transacts any type of business. MAGADDINO also indicated that
he is to be notified of any travel and the identities of any
contacts made by PIERI. In addition, MAGADDINO pointed out
that visits by the members of "Cosa Nostra" from different
"families" should have the approval of the "Reppresentante"
(representatives) of both "families." Source Number 2
explained that MAGADDINO and RANDACCIO told PIERI that these
requirements, wherein PIERI must advise them of any planned
business activity, are not so they can take the business
from him, but so they can determine 1f they have an interest

- in the business or can be of any help. Furthermore, MAGADDINO

pointed out that they can ald PIERI by participating in a
business with him or by helping avoid conflict of interests
with others.

Source Number 2 explained that MAGADDINO and
RANDACCIO were simply revealing their authority over PIERI
and the fact that PIERI, as well as themselves, 1s a member
of "Cosa Nostra." Source Number 2 stated that PIERI identified
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FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

a as an "Amico Nostro" outside of the b6
Buffalo area. Source Number 2 stated that MAGADDINC also ‘ b7C
commented that he trusts VITO GENOVESE with his life and

feels sorry for him because LUCKY (LUCIANO) had double-crossed

him.

Source Number 2 stated that during the meeting
of RANDACCIO, MAGADDINO, and PIERI, MAGADDINO pointed out
to PTERI the trouble they were having in Youngstown, Ohio.
MAGAPDINO attributed the recent bombings in Youngstown as
the work of some insane people who are planning to kill all
the memters of "Cosa Nostra." MAGA
PIERI should know about thls since
is living in Youngstown. PIERI informed MAGADDINO that his
was in Buffalo on the preceding
Saturday and aske! that he relav a messace to MAGADDINO.
According to Source Number 2, was interested
in learning whether or not the "MA amily" has any
connection with Sportservice Corporation. Source Number 2
stated that MAGADDINO informed PIERI that members of the
"MAGADDINO Family" have got their interest in their own
town and in Sportservice, He indicated that he was not
going to permit anyone from the outside sticking his nose
in their affairs. RANDACCIO also informed PIERI that
PIERI's friends in Youngstown can do as they please as

long as they do not come. to Buffalo and bother anyonelift:::::]
this area., MAGADDINO advised PIERI that his brother,

b6
_b7C

has his own bosses in the Youngstown area, and he-

should confer with these bosses before he does anything.

Source Number 2 stated that during this meeting,
MAGADDINO polnted out to PIERI that he loved peace; however,
he was still good enough to fight with anyone. RANDACCIO
told PIERI that whenever they have a double-crosser, they
mke care of him right away.

According to Source Number 2, MAGADDINO and PIERI
discussed the health of VITO GENOVESE, and PIERI mentioned
that GENOVESE is sick, and that he had been sent to
Leavenworth Penitentiary about six months ago and has been
in the hospital ever since. MAGADDINO pointed out to PIERI
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that Mr. ROBERT KENNEDY, the Attorney Generagl., had turned
down | | appeal and commented that[f%::::::]had b6

the _best lawver in the country. PIERI identified the lawyer b7c
as| |

Source Number 2 stated that MAGADDINO also complained
that he did not think it was right for the Government to
spend $50,000,000 to "crucify" JIMMY HOFFA, who has a
100 percent backing from the union.

During t?iﬁ_mgg&ingA_BANDACCIO asked PIERI how bE
much 1 sentence would get. PIERI replied b7C
that and others involved with him had received
fifteen-year sentence. RANDACCIO mentioned that] |

and FRANK CARUSO were among those picked up in Spain by

the police to face nmarcotics charges. At this point,
MAGADDINO advised that a boss, possibly in New York City,
had footeﬁ::fff]bill>for elther the defense or the planned
flight of and CARUSO. PIERI responded that he knew
about this matter and that "TONY BENDER" is dead. MAGADDINO
indicated that because of TONY BENDER's deals in this matter,
he was "not here no more."

Source Number 2 has furnished reliable information
in the past. Source Number 2 is in a position to furnish
information on a regular basils relating to the activities
of the STEVE "MAGADDINO Family." This source is not available
to testify.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OFQSTICE«

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Re_,ér' to
File No. Buffalo, New York
September 20, 1963

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
ANTI-RACKETEERING

On June 17, 1963, Source Number 2 reported that
FRED RANDACCIO met that day with VINCENT A, SCRO, CHARLES
A, MONTANA and JAMES V, LA DUCA, all sons-in-law of STEVE
MAGADDINO,

According to Source Number 2, those present dlscussed
the political situation in New York State. Both LA DUCA and e
RANDACCIO sald the Buffalo Police Commissioner| | b
is going to leave Buffalo for another Job on July 1,
, LA DUCA speculated that Commissioner is golng to
receive an appointment to the Liquor Board in New York.

RANDACCIO advised Source Number 2 that he did
not know who wouyld be the next Commissioner and he hoped b6
it would not be b7C

LA DUCA explained that he has learned from people
who are supposed to know that as soon as Commissioner goes
out, thelr next move is to sort of level the city off, He
stated that this would mean getting the new commissioner
paid off before they can start moving gambling-wise. He
stated that this move 18 going to be controlled possibly
with Senator WALTER MAHONEY's clique. LA DUCA told those

present that whichever clique it is, the gambling moves will
have to be controlled.

Source Number 2 advised that SCRO discounted
LA DUCA's source of information and stated that he had heard
this before and it had never panned out., He said it did
not make any difference who becomes the police chilef, since
the Crime Commlission can come into Buffalo at any time.
Both SCRO and LA DUCA agreed that Buffalo, Syracuse, and
Utlca are closed tight at the present time.
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Source Number 2 stated that the meeting ended in
a general discusslon by those present as to whom they think
may be the next Commissioner of Police for Buffalo.

Source Number 2 has furnished reliable information
in the past. Source Number 2 is in a position to furnish
information on a regular basis relating to the activities
of the STEVE "MAGADDINO Family." Thils source 1s not available
to testify.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It 1is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.



Ul&‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OI'QUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Buffalo, New York
File No. September 20, 1963

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
ANTI -RACKETEERING

On July 5, 1963, Source Number 1 advised that
| hdvised that he was going to Cleveland with
. to see the all-star baseball game.

On July 8, 1963, Source Number 1 advised that

contacted to discuss thelr proposed
trip to Cleveland, Ohio, and that they may possibly travel b6

in PASQUALE NATARELLI's car. Source Number 1 stated that b7C
and his friends were planning to leave at 11:00 :

AM6that date and return to Buffalo, New York on July 10,

1963.

_ A physical surveillance by sa | |
on July 8, 1963, disclosed the departure of | [and two
other men in a car registered to

On July 12, 1963, Source Number 1 advised that

| lentioned that during his trip to Cleveland, Ohio,
to see the all-star game, Agents of the FBI followed him
twenty miles outside of Cleveland to the motel where they
were staying. He further stated that these Agents had
followed him all the time he was in Cleveland.

Source Nther_l_laIer_rﬁnﬁrted that RANDACCIO
had not accompanied and the other
unidentified man to Cleveland to see the all-star game.
Source Number.l later reported that RANDACCIO had gone
to the Finger Lakes Race Track, where he met someone from

Rochester, New York, and that they had spent two days at
the track. '
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Source Number 1 has furnished reliable information
in the past.

Source Number 1 is in a position to furnish information
on a regular basis relating to the activities of FRED G.
RANDACCIO and his associlates. This source is not available
to testify. .

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to
be distributed outside your agency.



UN’ED STATES DEPARTMENT OFQSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Buffalo 2, New York
File No. . September 20, 1963

FRED G, RANDACCIO
ANTI -RACKETEERING

On August 6, 1963, source number 1 advised
that FRED G, RANDACCIO andl |met that
morning in Buffalo shortly tefore 11:00 AM with
another man, known only to the source as "SAL,"

b6
b7C

| Source number 1 stated
that "SAL5”| | and RANDACCIO discussed pictures
believed to have been published in the "Saturday
Evening Post," and identified as members of the
"Commission" of "La Cosa Nostra." After identifying
such pictures as CARLO GAMBINO, JOSEPH PROFACI, JOE
ZERILLI, TOMMY BROWN and ROCKO (possibly JOHN LA ROCCA),
RANDACCIO commented "they got pictures of all of us."

Source number 1 has furnished rellatle
information in the past. Source number 1 is in a
position to furnish information on a regular basis
relating to the activities of FRED G. RANDACCIO and
his assoclates. This source is not available to
testify.

This document céontains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



UIQED STATES DEPARTMENT OFQJSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to ‘ Buffalo 2, New York
File No. September 20, 1963

FRED G, RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING

On August 20, 1962, source number 1 advised

that shortly after aQQn_Lime_ihat_daﬁe FRED G. RANDACCIO, .
PASQUALE NATARELLI, and VICTOR

RANDACCIO met in Buffalo, New Ycrk, Source number 1

stated that FRED RANDACCIO made arrangements for

[DANIEL G,
SANSANESE, a close assoclate of FRED RANDACCIO,

b6
" b7C
b7D

bo
b7C
b7D




FRED G. RANDACCIO

to source numter 1 [::::]had attended a meeting in
Buffalo that day and someone at the meeting conjectured
that the Senate Investigating Committee on Organized
Crime was coming to Buffalo. It 1s noted that the
"Buffalo Evening Newsg," a Buffalo daily newspaper,
carried a news item in their August 13, 1963, edition
captioned "Hospital, Police Units Study Handicap In
Addict Care." The news item advised in part that a
meeting was held that day at the Buffalo State Hospital
to discuss btetter communication between police agencies
and the Narcotics Addiction Unit of the hospital.

Those attending the meeting were identified as Dr,
JOSEPH SCANZO, Director of Buffalo State Hospital,

Erie County Judge FREDERICK M, MARSHALL and
representatives of the District Attorney's Offilce

and the Federal Narcotics Bureau,

According to source numter 1,[::::] also
identified the following additional individuals
present at the meetine:

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D



FRED G. RANDACCIO

On_August 28, 1962, source number 1 advised
that| | FRED RANDACCIO and Judge SEBASTIAN BELLOMO
arranged to have lunch together that day in Buffalo.

b6
bi7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D



FRED G. RANDACCIO

b6
b7C
b7D

Source number 1 is in a position to furnish
information on a regular btasis relating to the activities
of FRED G, RANDACCIO and his asscciates., This source is
not availatle to testify.

This document containg neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It i1s the property of the
FBI and 1is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to te distrivuted outside your agency.



UI‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OI“JSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Buffalo 2, New York
File No. . - September 20, 1963

FRED G, RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING

On August 30, 1963, source number 2 advised
that FRED G. RANDACCIO, PASQUALE NATARELLI, VINCENT A,
SCRO and STEVE MAGADDINO met that day in Buffalo,
Socurce number 2 advised that RANDACCIO informed
MAGA] t he elved word from some "kids"
that
According to source number 2, RANDACCLO tried tTO
explain to MAGADDINO that these "kids" have Leen
approached by to work for him in a
matter where they could _make over $200.00 a week.
"He further stated that| had made the remark
that he had RANDACCTO's or MAGADDINO!s approval to

‘He stated that| [has .
been setting up an alibl whereby he wlll be out of :
town when the :ﬁ:al{es place, It was the opinion
of source number 2 that MAGADDINO had received 'E?C
advance informatlon concerning this matter., He also - LD

RANDACCIO and NATARELLI to "check out"
and this story.

: On September I, 1963,
| Buffalo Police Department advised
that an informant of his had furnished unverified

information thay |1s planning to have
some younger menl| | apparently in
uffalo, F [advised that| |

Intelligence Unit, Buffalo Pollice Department,
received information recently that the "Italian mob"
. from the West Side of Buffalo are moving in on the
Negro numters racket and that thev are expecting
troutle., He further stated that 1s one
of those tehind this move, howeveéTr, he has reasons
to kelieve that 1s expanding the policy
rackets in the colored area for FRED RANDACCIO
and PASQUALE NATARELLI,




FRED G. RANDACCIO

b6
b7cC
b7D

Source number 2 has furnished reliatle
Information in the past.

This document containsgs neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It 1s the property of
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and ite
contents are not to re distribtuted outslde your agency.



In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.

‘ Ul\.ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF“JSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Buffalo, New York
September 20, 1963

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
ANTI-RACKETEERING

- On September 13, 1963, Source Number 1 reported that
MOGAVERO had made reservations at the Glen Park Casino for

September 18, 1963,
UALE NATARELLT

PASQ
and

L1 L o
(p

rﬂQr_EBED_BANDAQQIQ__IIQﬁ

OR RANDACCIO,

honetic).

Source Number 1 has furnished reliable information

in the past.

RANDACCIO and his assoclates.

b6
p7C
b7D

Source Number 1 1is in a position to furnish information
on a regular basis relating to the activities of FRED G.

to testify.

This source is not avallalhle



' . | 0

FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka

This document containg neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI

and 1s loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to
be distributed outside your agency.

-
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b6

p7C
| b7D

| has not been b6
b7C

interviewed to datce.

It is believed that|:| if reactivated, may 2
, ould be nsed

b6
b7C

- b7E
Authority is requested to reactivate this informant

for a trial period of 90 days to determine whether it will
produce valuable intelligence information. If 1t does not,
Buffalo will recommend that 1t be disecontinued after the 90

day period.
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

Date: 9/30/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MATL - REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

)"’}J TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
b
FROM : C, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)
FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka ~
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

: b2
Following 1s a summary of information furnished by -
which was activated 9/24/63 for the period 9/24-29/63:

On 9/24 and 25/63 CI furnished no pertinent
information.

b2
b6
p7C
b7E

On 9/28 and 29/63 CI furnished no pertinent
information.

Following 1s a summary of informatlon furnished b
for the period 9/23-29/63:

(3/- Bureau (AM-RM) e 7 €/‘7{° 7?’7&{ :@L

1 - Buffalo !
T IS e

FBJ:dbl
(%) X103 g OCT 2 1963

¢ o w7 0CT 9 “&%i’m‘o

Approved: Sent M Per

Mecicl Agent iqTChcxrge

be




woears

b6
b7C
- bTE

~ _° on 9/28°and 29/63, CI, furnished no pertinent
information. . . .- o o© oo
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CPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

;AOM %}%sm BUFFALO (92-174-Sub 3)

JUNE
DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile §2-3972 ) patk

.. &

9/26/63

RECOMMENDATION FOR INSTALLATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

SUBJECT:
RE: Title FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
Character of Case AR . 2
Field Office By YooKF, INET, b2
Symbol Number L -
Type of Surveillance €chnical or Microphone)
Microphone
1. Name and address of subject:

FRED G. RANDACCIO, 562 Richmond Ave., Euffalo, N, ¥,

Location of technical opera E;gn

Buffalo, K, Y.

Other technical surveillances on same subJject:

-
$
il &

7

il

Cost and manpower involved:

p2-3972 " o
FLIG A
Es/sap&"fwss o

Adequacy of security:

urlity maintained.
Bur%au (AM-RM)

BhcT 11 t *ng3

allation and maintenance of the
at the above location will be fu




BU 92-174-Sub 3

6.

10.

Type of case involved:

. Anti-Racketeering

Connection or status of subject in the case:
FRED G. RANPACCIO is a strong-arm man for "Commission" member STEVE

- MAGAPDINO, RANDACCIO has been. reported. by. other -installations as

being directly involved in gang-land murder in the Buffalo area,
either sanctioned or ordered by MAGADDINO, He alse. is known to

exercise influence over union officlals and to participate in pelicy
discussions -in the "M AGADDINO Family."

Specific information being sought:

1) To provide information regarding whereabeuts, activities, plans,
assoclates, and travels of RANDACCIO.
b6

b7C
b7E

Reasons for believing the specific information will be obtained by the

technical surveillance:

BDuring the perlod of the original microphone surveillance on
RANDPACCIO, eonsiderable 1nformFtieg was obtained as to his ?ersonal
activities and dailly travels.

RANPACCIO, is inclined to talk to friends regarding RANDACCIO's Eg
business and assocliates.

b7E

Importance of case and subject:
Investigation to date has indicated that RANDACCIO is apparently
STEVE MAGADDPINO's chief lieutenant, as well as a strong-arm man,

and may inherit some of the control exercised by the. aging
MAGADDINOG, - 2.



- a
. .
»

BU 92-174-Sub 3 b2
bé
b7C

11. Possibilities of obtaining desired information by other means b7E

(Explain in detail):
mants

Alt?gngh_ggzgﬁ ge of RANDACCIO 1s afforde
and it is felt that coverage
wWill produce still greater information regarding the subject's
persenal activities. In addition, 1t dees not appear that infermation
of the type which would compremise[  |could be obtained

from any other source.

12. Risks of detection involved: : bIE

It 18 felt that the risks

oI detectlon are neglig

13. Probable length of technical surveillance:
Ninety days.

14. Request made for technical surveillance by any outside agency
(name specific official, title and agency) :

None



e °

BU 92-174-Sub 3

150

Remarks:

Although this source was originally discentinued for lack of
productivity, 1t is felt that in coennection with the Top

Echelon Criminal Informant ProTnam——this—nnnTce may now provide
valuable information regarding as well as the b6
subjJeet. I will personally follow this source closely to b7C
insure that sufficient information 1is received to Jjustify its
continuance. I recommend 1ts installation for a period of

ninety days, at which time I will submit additional recommendations
for its continuance or discontinuance.

16. Recommendation of Assistant Director:
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- ’ '

FBI

Date: 10/7/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via ATRTEL AIR MATL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

________________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)
FRED G. ‘RANDACCIO
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
FolTQminz_is_a summary of information furnished by bz
| land for the period 9/30 through 10/6/63: ﬁgc
! b7E
e R /
r b ﬁ ’ 3 o é&
. REC- 51l é7é9 3 / i?F ;2
(Y- Bureau (AM) . 14 0CT 9 1963
1 - Buffalo E)M-ﬁ
- == R
FBJ :dbl ' N

YA

5 00151963 M (

Approved: Sent M Per

— (v
Special Agent in Charge



L BU 92-17h

© = " later RANDACCIO, NATARELLI and[;;:;::;;]héd a brief
discussion during which NATARELLI ‘stated the. football -
tickets were gone., RANDACCIO instructed NATARELLI not to b6

~ hang around an unidentified tailor shop any longer than oo-biC
“necessary. - 7 o o . v bTE

QI:ﬁﬁrnished;no'peptinent:informatibn'on 10/1,2,5~and.

: On Q/3O 10/3 and 10/5/63, cT observed .subject with

6763,

but furnished nopertinent information b2

. . b6
‘ . On 10/1/63, RANDACCIO advised CI he and NATARELLI =yje
had béen under surveillance that morning for three hours by . b7E
unidentified individuals and"- indicated a fear of. being picked
up. Y ‘ .
Later RANDACCIO told hat JOSEPH'VALACHI-had'
mentioned (STEVE) MAGADDINO and . iJOHN C.) MONTANA that day,
‘but had not mentioned RANDACCIO A :

CI;furnished‘nd pehtinentAinformetien”on 10/4 andi?l

:1119/6/631.
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*° »

FBI

" Date: 9/2)4/63

Transmit the following in

!
|
|
|
|
[
|
{
|
[
[
!
(Type in plain text or code) :

Vi AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
. (Priority or Method of Mailing) i

________________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI. (92-3972) "JUNE" b6
. . . b7C
L FROM: <%§§, BUFFALO (92-174 Sub 3) (P)

A . . .
Lo __FRED G,~RANDACCIO;, aka
¢ ER .

o/ -ReBulet 9/18/63

CEEE;IEFT. 9 NN

= redétivated| b2
Monitored at. Bulfalo Office., Full security assured.
FD-142 will be submitted. @
(3”/- Bureau (AM-RM) ‘ _2

e 1 - Buffalo \

JDK;dbl

()

REC- 11
g
sk e
@9..
&
L S

Approved: Q/ W Sent

6 ]\'\'f{ OCT 1 8 %%I{Ager{t in Charge
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o -
T e
. e b
4

FBI

Date: 9/23/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL ¥
(Priority or Method of Mailing) i

________________________________________________ Lo

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: (57 SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

/ FRED G.” RANDACCIO |
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
Following is a summary of information furnished b2
by for the period 9/16-22/63;

bicC
b7E

e % g4 5974 @57

? e i T S et |
FBJ: jmo \“
(4) : ’
25 SEP 25 1963 . ;—3“{
AR
mé:lx:: | e —— &;' R \.\.n eh? *
fe
g 4 00T 211968 d
Approved: A Sent M Per

Special Agent in Chm‘ge

L Coims



18, 19, 21,

CI furnished no pertinent 1nformation on-. 9/17
‘and 22/63. Y R :
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|
o
3 |
| ( l
] FB1 :
: |
‘ Date: 10/14/63 :
[
Transmit the following in !
(Type in plain text or code} 1'
Via AIRTEL ATR MAIL !
. (Priority or Method of Mailing) ]
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM:  SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T4) (P)
FRED G, ﬁumcclo | | -
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
— Followlng is a summary of information furrished
by and | for the peried 10/7-13/63.

b2

4

7y

b6
bi7C
b7E

@

Bureau (AM)

Buffalo REC T 7‘% /%7 :Z
) 1 -
FBJ: jmo Al o [
(4) ‘g&f‘\’ 5 og; 14 19
. [ —
C. C. Wick ' . 1}#}, :
- — ‘zcsh Y AN N
Yoo s 1903 X\\@&) ) v ,
) Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge



-BU 9217

bé
b7C
b7E

U 'éI‘:fﬁmf;’iéhéd'nb'.i)e;rtineﬁﬁfiﬁfofnatidﬁi'on‘ 10/7;;,'§f2'112_r



“BU 92-1Th

e
b7C
- BTE

f .- CI furriished no pertinent information on‘lO/E;jléﬁf'
11, 12, and 13/63. oL
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o : -

Transmit the following in

FBI

Date: 10/22/63 ‘

ATRTEL ' ATR

(Type in plain text or code)

MAIL

FRED GgégiNDACCIO, aka
AR

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

~(Priority or Method of Mailing)

[ ]

F0110WEng_iﬂ_a_&ﬁmmary of information furniSHed S
by ] and for the period 10/14-20/63: b2

additional information.

On 10/15/63[:ff:fPserVe lwith subject, ]
VICTOR RANDACCIO, and| | (LNU), but obtained no o

3 - -Bureau (mM)

Rﬂljg%  .§2;;;.;£?§?jZ§? MZ%aé;%?i

- Buffalo
FBJ:dbp . 1
O
.%gggggsj/d ‘@ﬁﬁﬁk. i
P ERN Lo i
) e }/
Approved: /m:%,) [/i/”(),/i‘%/ ‘&, - Sent

EcldlRGELY i atge

\Osp

b6
b7C

| b7E

b6
b7C
b7E
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. FD-143 (Rev. 4-2-63) 4 4 i
o , F OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ’ 3010-106
. MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO . DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile 92-3972 ) paTE: 10/30/63-
FRO SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T4 Sub 1)

SUBJECT/:/ JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE

L | _ O
/V/ ) RE: Title FRED G, RANDACCIO
| Character of Case ANTI RACKETEERING

Field Office ; .

Symbol Number |

Type of Surveillance: (Techniecal-or
Microphone) Microphone

-\ 7

l. Name of person or organization on whom surveillance pla

CONF. INFT.

FRED G, RANDACCIO

2. Address where 1nstallatlon made Also give exact room number or area
covered: ) o
b2
Buffalo, New York b6
3. Locatlon of monitoring plant: b7C
. : bTE
Buffalo Office /

4, Dates of initial authorizati and installation: - - - K
Authorization A ' ' Bullding location of 1nstallati /1
Installation - . demolished on or about 1/28/63.

5. Previous and other ‘installations on the ‘ s and places) o

|1 | installed| 3 0: discontinued
' |TrcnSférred to above location on]
|'in [

|, Buffale, 12/7/61. ! einstfifffj:j
10 aTidn is a technical ‘survei ance, answer Io0Ilowlllg questions
Not applicable.

a. Is a trunk line utilized? @z .
iU REC-13 02 3 7;1_ 270

b. Is the surveillance on a-switchboard?

c‘. Is the surveillance on a public 001n-operated t 1§pr?\3\ \953

- Bureau (RHM) A“
1 - Buffalo
Registered Mail

{5 T et e




10.

ll.

12.

13.

1k,

BU 92-174 Sub 1

d. Is surveillance on a private line or a party line?
e. If a party line, how many parties?

If a microphone surveillance involved, state number of microphones actually

used and location of each: ' One microphone located] bR

\

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination:

No

Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)

See attached.

Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other
means?

No

Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:

Subject 1s known to seven live informants but none are : ‘
position te furnish information of nature furnished<by| |

Has security factor changed since installation?

No

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and

b2
agency) :

No

Cost of Plant Premises:

a. Rental costs for plant‘premises: None. Plant at Buffalo Office.

b. Give total number of other surveillances monitored at same plant.




‘BU 92-174 Sub 1

' On 6/15/63 CI furnished j ; cerning a =
meeting between FRED G, RANDACCIO, DANNY
(SANSANESE) and possibly PATTY HAT! . In cussing

what appeared to informan

b6
b7C
b7E
[ RANDACCIO later related to those
- present the receipt of a package from New York which he refused
' to accept since it looked like a bomb and since he was afraid
it contained contraband and would be the basis for a raid on
his home., : _ , )
B b6
, On the same date VICTOR RANDACCIO brotherof .the . bic
‘ subJect, and Secretary—Treasurer of Local 210 International ., bIE

-2a-



-

BU 92-17h Sub 1 |

Hod Carrievrs ' Union.]| | ,
b6
b7C
b7E

/
Shortly thereafter ‘on the same date the subject; A-b6

VICTOR RANDACCIO, PATTY NATARELLI, and

| had a discussion bic

.concerning arrangements ‘made for a local physician to treat b/E

IDANNY SANSANESE on the following morning.

- -2b-



BU 92-174 Sub 1

b6
. b7cC
b7E
Orrw9/9/63 CI reported ‘efforts by the subject to
pr'eclude an /’Lndividual working on a demolition job through
contact with his brother, VIC‘I‘OR RANDACCIO.
b6
b7C
b7E

' ;-20-



" BU 92-174 Sub 1

On 10/8/63 I%Accm |
a representative of Local 210, and LNU) had a discussion

concerning the identity of individuals who had assaulted an
unidentlified individual over a gambling debt,

' , b6
) . In a discussion concerning the testimony of JOSEPH b7C
" VALACHI, 1] | - b7D
He stated that 1f he were called 10 testily he would embarrass

a few people and mentioned that he had sponsored GIOVINO,

possibly referring to SAC SAEVATORE GIOVINO, Federal Bareau of
Narcotlies, Buffalo., .

On 10/10/63 CIrggggigngﬂ.information concerning
various conversations by . and oncerning
the effect of VALACHI's testimony upon the subject, during

- which 1t was indicated that RANDACCIO was in. hiding at his
home and would not answer the door.

! |then discussed the banquet he was planning
and his efforts to have the Statler Hilton Hotel afford a sulte
as well as a cocktail party free of charge, pointing out that
he had done a lot for the hotel and the fact that he was the

- chailrman of some unidentified group.

.-i2d‘-
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BU 92-174 Sub 1

Ce.

If any others, set out the proportionate cost of-instant
surveillance:

Not applicable.

15. Cost of Leased Line for instant installation?

16. Personnel Costs:

8.

Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents
working at plant and total salary costs. : '

Total number of man hours per week spent at plant?

b2
If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
instant surveillance:
If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillance: b6
. . b7C
b7E

17. Remarks (By sacd: - .. .=

\ CI has reported information regarding business activities

of the subject as well as hls contacts with members of the STEVE
MAGADDPINO "family." I recommend that this installation be con-
tinued and I will personally see that its productivity is closely
followed. _UACB, this installation will be continued for a
period of 90 days.

W



® ®

18. Recommendation by Assistant Director:

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently b2
important to continue decrypting,y e
b7C
\ \ bIE
] Fred G.

Randaccio and his associates., Randaccio is a. top lieutenant of
Steve Magaddino, leader of La Cosa Nostra in western New York

Stateo

This installation supplements information received :Erom.r

other sources relative to the Magaddino "familv.,'/ e
\ b7C
bLTE

[ ThiS source makes a substantial

contribution to Buffalo's Criminal Intelligence Program by

keeping the Buffalo Office aware of current activities of key
. members of the Magaddino "family.' The Special Investigative
Division concurs with the recommendation of SAC, Buffalo, that

source be continued for a 90~day period.
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FBI

Date: 11/4/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

ATRTEL ATR MAIL

'__-__..._a_......__..__.______.._..__

Via
. . (Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI -(92-3972)
FROM : SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED G.”RANDACCIO ) S
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

' ~_-Follow is a summary of information furnished b2
byl Iandi for the period 10/28/63 through 1oe
11/3/63. - - . b7C

e ( b7E

I I | | - )
- o _pertinent information durin ’this
period ‘

~ On 16/30/63, CI furnished information received
from the subject which indicated that FRED YOUNG, Chairman, Liﬂx,

of the New York State Republican Party, had been
instrumental in having the charges against PAT NATARELLI
ariding. out of his arrest by New York State Police in

June, 1963, dismissed. This information was furnished bE
to the Bureau by airtel of 10/31/63, under the caption  pic
ET AL; ITAR; ITWI,"

Gt R | e

: . - ReC- 19 s S
FBJ: jias= b6 /
(#) C e ‘ : 4 NOV 6 1953
) (L/ - - ) o . | .——:— l7_~
BENOVISHS |, 7/
Approved: ' Sent M Per 4

Special Agent 141 éhcrge ' “N /



u%Q:Was g01ng'toubexa
NATARELLT had: hidden B
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'1nformat10n on110/28h
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T FBI
Date: 11/12/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL ATR MATL |
(Priority or Method of Mailing) ' . i
_______________________________________________ P . S
| 4 i
TO3 DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: ﬁ\c, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED G&RANDACCIO
AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
Set forth below is a summary of information furnished
by andE::::::::] for the period 11/4 through 10/63:
b2
b6
b7C
“ b7E
CI furnished no pertinent information on 11/4, 5, 9
and 10/63. b2
b6
b7C
b7E
. , )
Ll of v
o X 73975 —K
Bureau (AM) s
1 - Buffalo - S @/@2‘ _ s e
¥ 5 Nov 18 1963
; ’ e | — et
‘ P Sent M  Per aﬂ\f\k

L\
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FD-36 {Rev. 12-13-56)

e FBI
Date: 10/28/63
Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code) —:
Vig AIRTEL AIR MAIL !
(Priority or Method of Mailing) i
_________________________________________________ F
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
'FRED G. RANDACCIO |
AR
i
v ‘
C {ﬂ_ /ﬁy WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
L%'“V Following is a summary of information furnished P?
by| and | |for the period 10/21-27/63
L

b6
b7C
bT7E

3 - Bureau (AM) REC- 19 Jr=37 7482%#37@
1 - Buffalo A
: ‘ EX 103 go OCT 31 1963
e ) & |
2 5 SNO\/ZWP;, |
/é’ ’/’/ 9_/‘ J%/ .
rouée”. - en .
App .«{r Special Agef{t iﬁ:ha%e e " ’




UBU 92-174

" b6
.. b7C
. b7E

fand 10/27/63. A

CI furnished no- pertinent 1nformation on 10/26/63

. b2

b6
b7C
bIE




S f,“ QL furnished’ no bértine,nfﬁ vinforma’chi'on*on : :
SR 10/23, 25,.,26 and 2%/63: . ST P e
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'?. ' | '
L ' F B I .

' Date:  11/18/63

Transmit the following in

|

|

!

|

!

!

]

]

|

|

]

' !
(Type in plain text or code) —:
|

1

!

Via . AIRTEL , AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing) A
e o ___ L -
TOS DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
A FROM: 2&, BUFFALO A'(92-17ll.) (P)
FRED G. RANDACCIO
AR .
WEEKLY -SUMMARY AIRTEL
Follo/w:lng“ is a summary of information furnished by
and]| | for the period 11/11 through 17/63: °°
| | b2
b6
bicC
| b7E
’ ' . o 4V ° ‘,/](/gi_
Bureau (AM-RM) 3&%‘-"5 %zviza/,géa , ’.@L I i
- Buffale “¥-103 ‘ B
?B{:dsr ) . 25 NOV 30 1082

-

4;‘ /A 4 - -~
E% ¢ | » 2’ Q0 } | e 1/ -
’\U ?) i\O\/ 6 1b33ﬂ 25“K/p§ Sent M Per’ ;{})\4{

Approved: LY
Special Acf;’ari in Cl'xx/arge : ‘51;_\\0'

€ C Wick
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FBI

Date:  12/3/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL _ ATR MATL ' R
(Priority or Method of Mailing) i
________________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92- 174) (P) ’
FRED G(:QANDACCIO aka - ' ) : E |
AR R . - . ’
Y |
)24 WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
1lowing is & summary of information furnished
by and |for the period 11/26/63 through
12/1/63. ' : b2
b6
b7C
b7E
/)
A
N_.
T 2==972
@3-~ Bureau (AM) ) REC- 18- 7
- - Buffalo : "\;».; , _ 4 , ‘
: ‘3@9§ , DEC " 4 1963
AN N ’
\\&\‘M@ ) EEEETTT T mvmoones - TS
F il

Sent M
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CFBI
Date: - 12/9/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL - AIR MAIL

N

b6
b7C
b7E

" Via
(Priority or Method of Mailing) :
e e Lo
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: “SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED @, RANDACCIO
AR
, WEMGX QMWMRYIUBTEL
The fo a summary of 1nformation furnished
by| |and for the period 12/2-8/ 3. ‘ B2
3 Bureau (AM) o
- Buffalo- . . 5 }:1@2
e.FﬁJ :Jmo .‘ﬂw ) L
T W
Approved = S ffb M Sent __- - M. Per____ b

VSpecml Agent m ‘Charge )



b6
b7C
“BTE -

: -é)g‘f‘}f“"bl furnished no pertinent information on 12/2, 5and : -

b2 T

b6

DIE -

-2 -

brC



L mla, o e

s 4'8/6’3;."?‘

wean

" b6
b7C
b7E

i

: : . During the above conversation, RANIACCIO related

_that JOE FINO had been arrested that day on-a speeding. - -
-violatiori-at Lexington, New York, which supposedly had been..
~ fixed. RANDACCIO also related that he and .ROY (CARLISI '?) . = .
had been-stopped by a traffic officer and questioned: concerning '
a killing ‘(which may refer to the killing of LEE HARVEY '

“ OSWALR in Dallas), RANDACCIO stated he told this. -police

- of ﬁ‘that it was his opinion -that man had something :
on .the police in Dcllas .and’ the: police had. gotten rid. of
" him so that he would not open up, - He commented that the
tcpolice officer laughed., o :

o CI furnished no pertinent 1nformation .on 12/2, 5, 7, and



FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

..... “ l: ﬁ.“ ) ' ‘ | " '
6// . FBI

Date: 11/26/63

Transmit the following in

{(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL ATIR MAIL
. i (Priority or Method of Mailing)

T0:  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka ‘

AR
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
. bz
: Followf.nz_la_th.e_lsummary of 1nfermation fumished y
by |and for the period 11/18 through 25/633

' AN REC- 39 — 7 7 T ‘gj
— k |

bé
b7C
b7E

(3)- Bureau (AM-RM)
Buf falo

14 NOY' 2€ 1963

e o |

|y

1

[‘*) /1‘

Approved: T f'\ Sent M

D \; 1 A Ch
k\‘ . UE@L% pecm gent in arge

Per

, @iu o



BU 92-174

b6
b7C
b7E

| | R ,-»‘ b2

CI furnished no pertinent 1nf'ormation for the .
period 11/18 through 11/25/6 3. .



| FD-36.(Rev~. 12-13-56) 7 ‘. o R | , Ql'
N | FBI
Date: . 12/16/63

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via. AIRTEL -  AIR MAIL

(Priority or'Method of Mailing) Ji
L S I o
T0: . DIREC‘I‘OR,”~FBI (92- 3972)
. l// FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92 174) (p)
T FRED G. Q;NDACCIO '
'WEEKLY SUMMARY ATRTEL |
Set forth below is a summary of information furnished

by ' Iandl Ifor the period 12/9- 15/'63.b2

1s19)
b7C
b7E

" CI could furnish no’ pertinént 1nformation on
12/9,10 13, and 14/63. | S

-

b2 ¢

3 - Bureau (AM)
.= Buffalo -

J: Jjmo

(4)

b6
b7C
b7E

}/f% p;':r?vé@d /Lﬂc&%g} . O K ,' . .S.envt( -

Specml Agent [m C); 449
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FBI

12/23/63

Date:

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
________________________________________________ Lo,
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
' FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
FRED @, DACCIO
AR .
B
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FEDERAL‘BUREAU OF INVETIGATION T

DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

REPORTING OFFICE 'OFFICE OF ORIGIN .
BUFFALO BUFFALO 12/30/63 9/17/63 - 12/22/63
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY 4 ’ TYPED BY
‘ O (4) . smak
Is FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka CHARACTER OF CASE .
‘ b6
AR b7C
P./
& - v .
/ ‘ P <
’ REFERENCE: Report of SAA| | dated
% 9/20/63, at Buffalo. ~ -~ ¢ . i
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Two copies of letterhead memorandum characterizing

Sources Number 1 and Number 2.
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)

informants and sources set forth in the details of this report,

Also enclosed are three copies each of five letter-
head memorandums setting forth information furnished by
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 IN CHARGE
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- Bureau (92-3972) (Bmcs==3F)
- USA, Buffalo

2 - Buffalo §92 -174) @gﬁ
/w @"KW/ /J"’??

95-12972 —|REC
aa ' v ‘// .
1 JAN 3 1964 (/

DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT

AGENCY

REQUEST RECD..

NOTATIONS

O Q 2 q',
g\lP'

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

\

16—76324~1



BU 92-174
' LEADS
BUFFALO -
AT BUFFALO, NEW YORK

1., i1l interview| ' |
LRKNﬁKECIU_t_r_______J_ggnggxningjthe $10,000 loan made by
3) .

' 2, Will interview operator of Foster's Supper
Club, 191 Delaware Avenue, concerning RANDACCIO's visit to
the Latin Quarter, a night club in New York City, with
NATARELLI, FINO, CANNAROZZO,[  Jand SANSANESE.

- 3., Will interview an official of Paul A Cardone,

- Ine,; construction contractors, concerning ROCKY‘MARGIANOf
- visit to Buffalo and his meeting with RANDACCIO and his I
associates in Buffalo on May 8, 1963, . .

- 4, wWill maintain contact with highly plaeed
confidential informants who are in a position to furnish

~information regarding subJect s actiVities. :

; INFORMANTS * |

IN DETAILS OF REPORT

- Source’ - o B . Loeation

Pl

Buffalo, New York,
who on 10/23/63
- 8pecifically requested
~ - that his identity be
protected :

BU,T-_

:

© Investigations, New
York State Police

-B-
COVER PAGE

" b6
p7C
b7D

" b6

b7C

T bID .
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INFORMANTS (continued)
IN DETAILS OF REPORT (continued)

. Source . : o Location.

, .‘BU T3
- Byl

" BU T-=4

BU T=5

- IN LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUMS
‘ACCOMPANYING REPORT

- Source

 j: Jgoun“e—mﬁmber.1 : 

| :HFSQHEQE;Numﬁég 2'~).ﬁ
- ADMIN;S&#ATIVE »1' | | A
oot oL SIon set Sorth op Jattesbaxy

which relates to MAGADDINO attending a meetiln
- "Commission" in or near: New York City has bee

. b2

memorandums
on 8/30/63

g of the

n set forth -

- in-more detail in report captioned "LA COSA NOSTRA, BUFFALO

DIVISION, ANTI-RACKETEERING - CONSPIRAGY," Bufile 92-6054,

»fBuffalo 92-337.

N V-cz*-‘ ' '
. COVER PAGE

b2
b6
b7C .
b7D -

b2
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" “Synopsis:
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.?1
FRED G RANDACCI@

R i it

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT!ON

I(A) omm :
12/30/63 o ”m

92-174

‘i.SubJect continues to maintain adresidence at J:]fp;:{itgy
. +562 Richniond:- Avenue, Buffalo, New York BU T > L
~advised- subJect was associated ith ¢ -

. ALBERT.

e e

Woonsocket,

. Rhode .Island, represents Leisureland“ ‘as ;L
.',.x;attorney for Barchris Construction Company of -
~ [ .'New York City which!'operates howling: alleys‘?f“j; Y
”Wthroughout the" ‘country, . recalls .ravﬂ?ab6

- meeting ‘RANDACCIO. while in Buffalo, ‘New York' 5 b7§{;}>’

+" ‘with ROCKY MARCIANO. | advised visit'.

to Buffalo. concerned insta dlng

.New Jersey, - advised

'ﬁiﬂuher Fusband, now in Attica-Prison,” borrowed '

. operate=a-night_cluly in[______ ] New York. She
. """ .stated she .does not)know RANDACEIO; . but_doés.”

tatdad g d TALY |

funds‘from various sources to consﬁruct and fﬁi

krow individual called 'FREDDIE THE WOLF," She .-
stated never'saw her Husband or‘“FREDDIE “THE :

o WOLF". exchange any money,: but that .she saw them
' *together frequently: . in the night .club and- -over-

. .- heard money- discussed. ' Subject.contag¢ted at :~ * TR
“'Cozy Restaurant, 12/19/63, where 'he was observed " .

- .. with PASQUALE NATARELLI, -JOSEPH FINO,  SAMUEL e
.J‘BONITO, ROY CARLISI, and several other associatesﬂj,g*

xR . . . Ty W <
3 ) o R

L - .‘ eyt .. ) S
RS . - bron PR te B4 VS e s » “ o .
o _p-,_ SR el S
T - . . NSO - ) L - . L
ER . ¥ e o : e . . . . R T

) —Tlus document contams ne1ther recommendatlons nor conclusmns of the FBI It is tbe propetty ‘of the FBI and 1s loaned to your agency lt and

1t,s contents are; not to. be dxstnbuted outslde your. agency
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. BU 92-174
. Details: . , | ,
o  PERSONAL . HISTORY

Residence N 7 S
c - During the months ‘of October and November,_l963,

- spot -surveillances disclosed that subJect continues to :

" maintain a residence at 562 Richmond ‘Avenue, -Buffalo, New
York. This residence 1is .a 2% story home -with a large porch.
and stone front in a neighborhood consisting of homes of

. similar construction. - To the rear of the subject's home is.
"4 garage with an apartment on the second floor of the garage. .

The side entrance of subject's home leads to two small. apart- .

'-ments on the second ‘floor and the attic of the building.

... .. On October 23, 1963, BU T-1 advised that he is
acquainted with the activities of some of the hoodlums in

~ the Buffalo area, He stated that FRED G.. RANDACCIO, residing

at 562 Richmond: Avenue, employed several -carpenters -and.. -~

laborers to build. and set off the garage apartment behind his'

home and the two small apartments upstairs over that portion
of the home where RANDACCIO lives. He stated that-RANDACCIO
originally tried to have one.carpenter do the rough work on.
the apartment for nothing and that the carpenter after ~
,learning of this walked off the Job and never returned.,a

4 <Construction Business

.. On December: 20, 1963, BU T-2 advised that RANDACCIO
continues to 1list-his employment or business. activity as a.
contractor assoclated with "'Tur-ran Builders," 160 Siegfried
Drive, Amherst, New York,., BU T-2 explained, however, that
- this business is operated primarily byL land
ALBERT RANDACCIO : o

Pandoro Exterminators -

' ‘As previously reported, RANDACCIO and several other
members of the MAGADDINO Family were reported to have an

b7C.

" interest in a business known as Pandoro Exterminators, Buffalo,.:

; New York

~ It 18 noted that on September 27, 1963, BU T-3
reported that Pandoro Exterminators was belng incorporated
and that 20 shares of stock would be issued Sixteen shares
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of this stock would be turned over to VINCENT A, SCRO, the
son-in-law of STEVE MAGADDINO, who will distribute these
shares to the "unofficial’ members of the corporation.

Since September 27, 1963, BU T-3 has furnished no

information indicating that RANDACCIO is active in the
management or operation of Pandoro Exterminators.

Lelsureland, USA

As previously reported, ROCKY MARCIANO, former
worlg! ing ' ew York

with . _ in . '

" May of 1963, : NARCIANO, during an interview on July 6, 1963,  .o.
advised that 1s expected to take over -
"Leisureland, USA" sometime in the future and that their

visit to Buffalo in May was for the purpose of locating a

vending machine operator to put vendling machines in
"Leisureland, USA," - = | |

b6
b7C
b7D
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FD-302 (Rey. 1-25-60) ‘FEDERAI;\BUREAU OF |NVEST|G‘~1 \ A

1 10/11/63 -

. Date

1.

- — ' I |- be
| | advised he is the attorney for b7C
“Barchris Construction Corporation of New York City who operates . ©»7D
"bowling alleys throughout the country. Through his association
with Barchris Corporation he now represents. "Leisureland” at o
Buffalo, New York. -

He said that since he represents "Leisureland,“
he has checked into the operation of this organization, .
- noticed that they have -vending machines at this location and
. noted that "Ieisureland” had not obtained any advance in :
funds on the installation of these vending machines. He said
that it is common practice in the trade to obtain advance of
funds from persons installing machines (vending) and that:
profits derived from these vending machines in the future can
be applied to the advance in funds given by the person or

organization that installs these vending machines. " be
b7C
| said that this is one way in which to b7D

obtain working capital for investment purposes. He sald that
"Ieisureland" is a large place and, for that reason, he felt

. that the vending machine company should at least give an
'advance of funds in the amount of $20, 000. to $25,000. -

On that basis he said he went to Buffalo, New YOrk
with ROCKY MARCIANO, former heangeight boxing champion of '
the world, and while in Buffalo felt that bids
should be put out for the installation of vending machines -
at "Ieisureland.' ,

He said he did not know anyone in the Buffalo area
and, for that reason, relied on the personnel at "Lelsureland"
~ to contact various individuals who could be contacted: : )
- eoncerning vending machines as he,l | desired to get
the best offer available. S

first name was unknown, &and that was not interested,
and he also recalls meeting with a DAGCIO. However,
he cannot recall how this contact was made as’ he did not ‘

know this person prior to this meeting.

He recalled meeting with : man named[:::::::]whose

-

( R S . Buffalo 92 174
on _ 10/2/63 Woonsocket’ Rhode ISl&id F”e# Boston 92+ 622

3

' . b6
’ ' ’ . - b7C
. X ’ .
by SA : kPO b - “Date dictated 10/7/63
This document contains neither recommendatlons nor, conclusions of the FBI,- It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your aqency
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! !said that he can reé¢all that in talking
to RANDA € was vold that RANDACCIO is no longer in the

vending machine business.

said he had no further contact with
FRED RANDACCIO but does recall that he did see RANDACCIO's
son several times while in Buffalo.  He said he saw this
person during the day in that this person was a contractor

and he showed| | 2 combination apartment e
house and motel that he was bullding in the Buffalo, New York .-
area. | |did not recall the name of the street b7D

that this construction was on as he is not familiar with
Buffalo, MNew York. .

did say that'he‘was”of the impression
that FRED RANDACCIO's son had told him that his uncle,

name not mentioned, was an official in the bricklayers union
in Buffalo, New York. :

Isaid that Western Vending machine has
the vending machines at "Leisureland” and that this company
had the machines at this place prior to his attempt to
negotiate for the vending machine contract. He said he
feels that Western Vending has made an advance in funds,

: Ib_ux_h.LsﬂmM:imud have to be verified through
of "Leisureland" at Buffalo, New York.
. ' | |said he had no additional informacion
concerning FRED RANDACCIO or his son. -

6-



BU 92-1T74

Cligarette Vending ﬁueiness‘

As vreyiously reported, FRED G. RANDACCIO and
| operated a partnership in Buffalo, New
York for approximately one year which was known as the
Delaware Vending Company. Thls company placed cigarette
vending machines at varilous taverns, restaurants and other
business locations in the Buffalo area which they purchased .
from National Vendors and Sheldon Sales. Shortly after
Delaware Vending began operating, | came -to
Buffalo, New York from Miaml, Florida to negotiate the . - N
~purchase of Delaware Vending for Continental Vending Company .
of Westbury, Long Island, New York. The details concerning ' 7., b6
the purchase, the background of [ Jand the Continental - .. bic
‘Vendlng Company were previously reported in connection with
this investigation.

During the month of November, 1963, | |
has been observed on several occasions in the company of

| and the subject. Telephonic inquiry to the

Empire Smokes Corporation, 2400 Walden Avenue, Buffalo., Ne
York on December 5, 1963 disclosed that L
who was also known as L_____a [ | of the
Empire Smokes Corporation an tnatL_______Jis no longer '
associated with this company.

GAMBLING ACTIVITIES

As previously reported, RANDACCIO has been described
as a member of "The Arm," which is made up of a group of
bookmakers and gamblers assocliated with RANDACCIO. Three of
these individuals have been identifiled previously as SAMUEL
BONITO, JOSErg/%INO and PASQUALE NATARELLL. On several
occasions during the first of October, 1963, RANDACCIO was
observed with BONITO, FINO and NATARELLI frequenting Corky's
Valeteria, 80 West Chippewa Street, Buffalo, New York. .

On October 14, 1963, records of the Erie County b6

. Qlerk!'s Office at Buffalo were reviewed by SAA[_____ ] b7C
| | These records show that a business name S
certificate dated May 23, 1 63 was filed under the name of -

"Corky's Valeteria' b |~,

| New York. :

. : b6
On October 14, 1963, | |  »ic
Central Investigation Bureau, Buffalo Police Department, . b7D

advised that he has also observed the above individuals
hanging out on Chlppewa Street between Delaware and Franklin
Streets. - He stated that he was continulng to make spot

-7 =
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surveillances of thils area because he had reasons to believe
‘that SAMUEL BONITO, DANNY SANSANESE and JOSEPH FINO were
using an address in the neighborhood as a pickup spot for
thelir bookmaking activities. .

Shortly thereafter, SAM BONITO andl }
were arrested by members of the Central Investigation Bureau

. rgﬁ_the_Buﬁialg_EgliﬁZ Department on bookmaking charges,
dvised that a surveillance by members :
of his unit dfﬂglgged_thgt_?ONITO while driving a car b6
registered to was picking up horse bets from b7C
.. various locations in Buffalo and that DANNY SANSANESE had ~
- been accompanying him on his daily runs.. | |
further stated that shortly after the arrest of| | ‘ :
ze e car - -

members of the Internal Revenue Service had sei
since it was used for- gambpling purposes.

On September 25, 1963, BU T-4 advised that "The

" Arm" ‘was now meeting at a cafe located next to the Madison

Cab Company garage on ‘Rhode Island Avenue in Buffalo. BU T-4
A stated that "The Arm" no longer congregates at Dewey s Diner
" on Chippewa Street. : : :

BU T-U stated: further that several members of "The

Arm" have purchased the Lester. Cleaner (phone
and Ferry Streets, Buffalo, It is noted that

-.a member .of "The Arm," has purchased and is now operating a

SERER ‘ BU T—4 described "The Arm" as a group of bookmakers,
gamblers-and racketeers closely assoclated with or actually
members of the MAGADDINO Family., BU T-4 further stated that b6

there 1s a big gambling game being operated in a garage behind bic
- the residetice of] Buffalo, New. :

York, and that hoodlums handle thousands. of dollars during
these games, BU T-4 stated that FRED G, RANDACCIO and
~ PASQUALE -NATARELLI ‘send out men to collect on loans. made to

- bookmakers and if a loan payment cannot be made the interest
on the loan is paid the collector, BU T-4 stated that whenever
a bookmaker goes broke he borrows money from The Arm" at a .
rate of‘$6 00 for $5 oo. “ . .
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R - On Decem 8 1963, SA ELMER F, MOULIN, JR. and
SAA| entered the Rhode Island Lunch, -
530 Rhode Island Street, Buffalo, New York, located next
door to the Madison Taxi Company garage in Buffalo, It is
noted that this restaurant was formerly known as the Cozy
Restaurant and is located within walklng distance of the
home of subject, Upon entering the restaurant the following
individuals were observed sitting at tables in the area
adjoining the lunch counter section of the restaurant
dressed in overcoats, storm coats and hats, as though they.
were Just leaving or had Just arrived at the restaurant.

* FRED Ge RANDACCIO
PASQUALE NATARELLI

SAM BONITO. _ , ' ' '
JOSEEH FINO o ) b6
ROYCARLISI SR . ~ bTcC

Several other unidentified men

It was noted that the tables’ occupied by the abOVe'
1ndividuals did not bear any food or drinks and a pinochle
deck of cards was being dealt at each table. Those present
at the tables lmmediately recognized SA MOULIN and SAA
[:::%:f;ﬁand NATARELLI asked, "Well, who are you looking for
today? NATARELLI stated that he had noted recent publicity

"~ concerning some sort of dispute between the Los Angeles
Police Department and | At this point, RANDACCIO was
asked to accompany SAA to the foyer of the restaurant,

" RANDACCIO was asked if he knew the whereabouts of ANGELO
POLIZZI of Los Angeles, California, RANDACCIO was advised

. that it was not expected that he would volunteer any infor-
mation to a law enforcement agency, however, the FBI had
received -information that there is a possibility POLIZZI is
‘in the Buffalo area,

RANDACCIO replied that because of his position he
<d1d not feel that he should answer any questions, however, .
the Agents of the FBI could rest assured that "There ain't-
nobody from California visiting my boys." RANDACCIO was
advised that ANGELO POLIZZI had served a prison sentence as
. & result of ‘an armed robbery with DANNY SANSANESE approximately
«g30 ‘years ago and it was possible that SANSANESE may know.
;isomething of POLIZZI'S whereabouts. RANDACCIO stated
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"I don't know no Polizzi, Honest to God, I ain't seen
nobody from out of town in Buffalo,'" At this point of the
interview theArﬁggg&_pgbiigi&x_ggggg;g;gT RANDACCIO as
testified to by of the Buffalo

- Police Department before the Permanent Investigations Sub~

committee in Washington, D, C, was meniloned to RANDACCIO
by SAA "RANDACCIO stated that was

f_lamxer_mha_maﬂjtrying to "make himself look big, however .
' did not know anything about him or-his

friends., He stated that if he knew as much as the FBI did’
~ about him he, | would have to talk much

" - longer on the radio, He stated that he did not feel the

. testimony was Jjustified and it was not based upon facts,

. however, he was getting used to this. sort of persecution

- and 1t no longer bothered him,

: It 1s noted that during the course of another
1nvestigation ANGELO POLIZZI was interviewed by officers
of the Los Angeles Police Department and is consldered a

- suspect in the murder of JAMES DELMONT, who was formerly

employed by the Madison Taxi Company._

b6

“b7C
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SHYLOCKING ACTIVITIES

As previously reported, RANDACCIO loaned
- a former night club operator, $10,000 in the fall

fﬂlj£ﬁﬂ_a?d demanded repayment of $15,000 in 30 days.

: is now incarcerated in the Attica Prison, Attica, P’
New York, where he 1s serving a sentence of 3 - 5 years on '
charges involving check kiting activities at the Delevan
State Bank, Delevan, New York, and the Marine Trust Company

of Western New York,

I
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* Unknown male from Rochester,

New York seated on the left
of STEVE MAGADDINO

Unknown male from Philadephia
who sat to the right of
STEVE MAGADDINO

Unknown male seated two seats
from MAGADDINO's left who
indicated hé was from
Rochester, New York

BU T-3 stated that the fo wing individuals were s
seated at the table of VINCENT A, V'CRO: yvﬁfﬁﬁwyzgkamaﬁﬁé N
L. |attorney in Buffalo, b6
New_York , v b7¢C
SAMARANGATO of Nlagara Falls,
New _York
PETER | A GADDINO, son of STEVE .
U MAGADDINO '
Vi~ | ANTONIOXMAGADDINO
Unknown male introduced as a cousin
of CHARLES A, MONTANA from Niagara
Falls, New York
i
BU T-3 sta a a oce -CHARLES A.
MONTANA ¢ isted of AUGUSTINE- B
"WILLIEZZTFRRITO, the brother-in-law o CI0 and” b
operatér of Augustine's, and a number of individuals unknown bic
T-3

stated that the table of JAMES V

to BU T-3, whom he belleved were ;Eiends of the groom. BU

individuals whom he had never séen before.

In addition to the above, BU T-3 observed the

following present at the stag party:

vy
e

Son-in-law of | |

1 -

ABONITO, also known.as gfﬁm%&“rer§§:;ffﬂﬁ

I l§1$9-known
as!
Jo ”~ | ERI

v

| Unknown male, 1agt name of = |

-22-

DUCA was occupled by five

b6
b7C
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» also known as ¢

™ Tpossibly [ |~ s b

operator of Stumble's bic

Restaurant
PASOAT ”DA%QV”Vﬁ%ﬁITANo

| Son-in-law of
CHARLES A, MONTANA
ﬁi"’ ' STEVE "FLA WOPSECANNAROZZO

INO, also known as
son,of ANTONIO

of Niagara Falls,

, an employee of the

Pine 'Bowl, Pine Avenue, Nlagara

.. New York _ b6
b7C

Unknown male, operator of the Como
Restaurant, Niagara Falls, New
York ‘ .

According to BU T~ 3, the stag party was well
attended and everyone present was well behaved., The food
was excellent and the drinks were plentiful. BU T-3 stated
that there were no speeches during the stag party and the
purpose of the party was to raise money for
BU T-3 stated that 500 tickets had been sold for This stag
party at $5.00 each and that approximately 260 people were
in attendance at thls party.

BU T-3 stated that at approximately 10:15 p.m.
STEVE MAGADDINO stood up at his table at which time all
those 1in attendance ceased their activitles and preparations
began for MAGADDINO's departure. Two groups of men left thes~
stag party, one group going north and the other south and
each group examined the block prior to MAGADDINO's departure.
Shortly thereafter two more groups of men left and took ’
positions on both sides of the door and at the curbing which \
separated the street traffic from the door of the restaurant.
At this point NATARELLI and LA DUCA left the cafe and walked
west to a nearby parking lot. SAM RANGATORE, who was acting
as a chauffeur for MAGADDINO, and another young man of

AN

-23-

b6
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Italian descent left the cafe and proceeded to the parking
lot. RANGATORE ordered the younger man to start the car
and bring it to the edge of the parking lot. According to
the informant this procedure was, followed by RANGATORE in
the event the automoblle should contain a bomb lnasmuch as
the younger man was more expendable than RANGATORE or
MAGADDINO., According to BU T-3, MAGADDINO then came out of
the door of the restaurant supported by FRED RANDACCIO, who
was holding MAGADDINO's left arm and VINCENT, SCRO who was

holding MAGADDINO's right arm. B ‘ A
On Novémber 5, 1963, BU T-5

the wedding and weddling reception of b6

and | |in Niagara Falls, New York on b7C

October 19, 1963 approximately 1,000 péople were observed as

guests, BU T-5 stated that after the wedding a reception was

held at the'Como Restaurant 1in Niagara Falls, New York. 1In

addition to the wedding reception, STEVE MAGADDINO and his

wife celebrated their 50th wedding anniversary. BU T-5
stated that FRED G. RANDACCIO, PASQUALE NATARELLI, JOHN V,

V CAMMILLIERI and DANN¥/SANSANESE were observed attending the

wedding or recepticn in Niagara Falls.,

~During the course of another investigation the
names of guests attendlng the aforementloned wedding and wedding
anniversary party in Nlagara Falls, New York were obtained
through checks of automobile licenses observed in the area,
The identitles of the guests are belng maintained in the files
of the Buffalo Office,

LA COSA NOSTRA

In October, 1963, | | inmate of the
Federal Penitentiary at Atlanta, Georgla, appeared before be
anent Investigations Subcommittee in Washington, D. C. b7C
furnished information to this Subcommittee concerning
the organization and activitlies of members of La Cosa Nostra.
'E::::::ﬁ testified in part that there are between 100 and 125
members of La Cosa Nostra in the Buffalo_area During the
televised hearings of the Subcommittee, . ]was furnished
photographs of several Buffalo hoodlums and was asked if he
[fffif:ifentify these pictures. After observing the photographs
testifled in substance that STEVE MAGADDINO is known
to him as Head of the "Buffalo Family" of La Cosa Nostra.
He also identified JOHN C. MONTANA, a Buffa ssman, as
a former lieutenant under STEVE MAGADDINO, ti:fffifjstated that

24
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he knew FREDRICO EFRED LUPO) RANDACCIO as a lieutenant
under MAGADDINO, also testiflied that he knew
SALVATORE "SAM" PIERI of Buffalo, New York, who was serving
time in the Federal Penltentiary at Atlanta, Georgia with
him, According to PIERI was a former underboss

of STEVE MAGADDINO,

On October 1, 1963, |

[ . Buffalo Police Department, ~
Turnished SA| with a chart which he planned L6
to present during his testimony before the Senate Permanent °'°
Investigations Subcommittee in Wa.sh:!.n;:gzg_1,3_L_lz_.__gg_.__Ih;ﬁ_I

chart prepared under the direction of shows
the breakdown of members of the MAGADDINO Family in Buffalo

and Niagara Falls, New York, together with the relative
importance and authority of the various members. According

to the chart, the chain of command begins with STEFANO (STEVE)
MAGADDINO and runs through FREDRICO RANDACCIO down through

the lowest members of the organization as depicted on the
bottom of the chart. This chart describes JAMES V., LA DUCA,
ANTONIO MAGADDINO, JOHN C. MONTANA and SALVATORE PIERI as
individuals who act as counselors to STEVE MAGADDINO, In

describing the positions on the chart [ | stated

that ANTONIO MAGADDINO and JOHN C. MONTANA are ' elder’ statesmen,

who are used mostly in an advisory capacity. The name s

[ was included on this chart sinece [ | - b6

exercises some degree of authority when he visits Buffalo. ! bic
On October 16, 1963, | [furnished the

Senate Permanent Investigatlions Subcommittee thumbnail
sketches of 21 leading members of the Buffalo underworld.
These sketches, together with the charts prepared by the
Buffalo Police Department, appeared in the "Buffalo Evening
News," a local newspaper datelined October 16, 1963 at
Buffalo, New York. In hls testimony before the Senate
Permanent Investigations Subcommittee on October 16, 1963, -
[ |described STEFANO MAGADDINO as the irrefutable .
lord paramount and titler head of syndicated orngizgg_grimg, b7C
in the Buffalo-Niagara Falls and Toronto -areas.
stated that STEFANO MAGADDINO is also known as the
Boss," "The 0l1d Man," and "Don Stefano,” who resides at
5118 Dana Drive with his wife in an exclusive residential
area of Lewiston, New York. He further stated that MAGADDINO

-25;
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is known to be the "DON" and in absolute control of all
illegal operations in the area as pertains to organized
criminal activitles., No crime by members of the organiza-
tlon 18 permltted wlthout his permission and guldance,

| [further stated that the close
assocliation of members oI the STEFANO MAGADDINO Dynasty of
eriminal activity in the Western New York area has been '
more closely cemented by intermarriages among the families,
He stated that MAGADDINO's present Chlef Lieutenant in

charge of Buffalo syndicate operatlons is FREDRICO RANDACCIO,

-~who indisputably controls all gambling, labor racketeering

and other iéﬁegiiimate_agtixities for the "0ld Man '
According ¢ the following individuals are

the leading members of the Buffalo, New York underworld
headed by STEFANO MAGADDINO:

STEFANO MAGADDINO also known as Steve Magaddino,

-
i

"The Boss," "The 01d Man," "Don

Stefano”
JOHN C. MONTANA

FREDRICO RANDACCIO, also known as Fred Lupo,
’ Fred Randaccio

SALVATORE J. PIERI, also known as Sam Pieri,
Samuel Johns

JOHN CAMMILLIERI - _
PASQUALE NATARELLI, also known as Pat Titters
ROY CARLISI, also known as 'Roy the Clam Man"

alsn known as

also known as|

JOSEPH FINO, also known as Joe Fino‘

SALVATORE S. BONITO, also known as George Raft,
Sam Bonito

{;26-
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DANIEL SANSANESE, also known as Danny Sansanese Egc

ANTHONY PERNA, also known as Anthony Gentile,
Tony Perna, Lucky

SALVATORE P. RIZZ0, also known as Sam Rizzo

PASCAL F, POLITANO,'also known as Pat Politano{
Baggy Pants, " "Lueky Pat,
Pontaloons

SAMUEL LAGATTUTA, also known as "Toto"

SALVATORE T. MIANO, also known as Sam Miano

MICHAEL C. TASCARELLA, 2ls¢ known as "Mike
Torch

ANTONIO MAGADDINO, also known as "Nino" Magaddino
JAMES V, LA DUCA, also known as Jimmy La Duca

In addition to the above,|
furnished a chart to the Subcommittee desScribed as The
"MAGADDINO Empire of Organized Crime." Under the heading
of DON STEFANO MAGADDINO the chart shows the following
menbers of the MAGADDINO Empire located in Niagara Falls,
New York:

DOMINICK D'AGOSTINO.
' SA A

BEN NICOLETTL

- bé
Also shown on this chart are the following names " p7C
representing the MAGADDINO Empire in €anada:.

[ | and AFBERT AGUECI)

1
VOLPE Brothers (PAUL, ALBERT, JOSEPH, EUGENE and
FRANK VOLPE)
Brothers

-27-
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According to the chart of the MAGADDINO Empire, the
heir apparent is FRED RANDACCIO, who maintains direct ties
with the following individuals who have been identified as
leading figures in the bookmaking and policy rackets in the
Buffalo area: - _

| | | _ b6
] |

This chart also shows MAGADDINO has a direct line
of control or influence over JOSEPH DE CARLO of Youngstown,
Ohio.

-28%-
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¢fED STATES DEPARTMENT « JUSTICE B

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Buffalo, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. December 30, 1963

FRED G, RANDACCIO, aka
ANTI~-RACKETEERING

b6
Rerep of SAA[ | b7c
| [ dated
December 30, 1963 at
Buffalo

CHARACTERIZATION OF INFORMANTS

BU T-1 is an individual who because of his
association with FRED G. RANDACCIO and his dssociates is ;
in a position to furnish information concerning certain
aspects of their activ1ties.

BU T-2 is an indivlidual who because of his employ-
ment 1s in a position to furnish certain information con- -
cerning the activities of gamblers and hoodlums in Buffalo,
New York.

BU T-3 is an individual who because of his close
association and friendship with assoclates of FRED G.
RANDACCIO is in a position to report certain aSpects of
their activities.

BU T-4 is an individual who because of his ‘bookmaking
and gambling activities 1s in a position to furnish certailn
information relating to the subject and his assoclates.,

BU T-5 is an individual who because of his employ-
ment is in a positlion to furnish certailn informatlion concerning
the activities of gamblers and hoodlums in the Buffalo, New York
area. .



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF'jUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Buffalo, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to December 30, 1963
File No. :

FRED G. RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING

FRED G. RANDACCIO resides at 562 Richmond Avenue,
Buffalo, New York.

On November 13, 1963, Source Number 1 furnished
information that FRED G, RANDACCIO had met that day in
Buffalo with STEVE MAGADDINO and PASQUALE NATARELLI.
According to Source Number 1, NATARELLI was concerned over
the fact that a woman in Canada was attempting to have returned
$10,000 which she had borrowed from a friend and used to
make bail for her husband. Source Number 1 speculated that
NATARELLI was referring to bail money ralsed by the wife of
ALBERT AGUECI, a Canadian narcotics smuggler, who was murdered
around Thanksgiving of 1961 after fleeing New York City and
coming to Buffalo, New York.

According to Source Number_ 1. | had hired
| ( phonetic) (possibly | , a Toronto,
Canada attorney, who NATARELLIL stated 1s very close to the PAUL

VOLPE Family in Toronto.

From information furnished by Source Number 1,

NATARELLI told MAGADDINO that AGUECI's wife is entitled to have"
her bail money returned, however, she has been unable to '
contact her attorney over the past three months. NATARELLI
explained to MAGADDINO that problems surrounding certailn
properties which had been used to raise bail for AGUECI was
driving| | crazy., NATA?ELLI_stated_hhat]he learned
that[ had gone to see about the
matter and warned that unless her lawyer comes8 t£o gee her, she
is golng to the police and inform them that ' 1s responsible
for what happened to her| NATARELLI stated tha&F

has threatened to tell everything she knows about
AGUECI's activities unless she receives some assurance that her

bail monev_will be returned. Apparently in order to avoid
trouble, was instructed to get in touch with

893,
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FRED G. RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING

|and if| [" could not locate
qu_uaa_igld_zo contact] __ in Chicago who B
would know whereabouts., as to be i?c
told to get in fouch with th in Toronto
and have this lawyer contact According to

NATARELLI, certain people in Canada felt that the lawyer
took the $10,000 bail money Fgg_;ggiggggg_ﬁhat this is the
reason he has been avoiding o

contacts in Canada that if they could not locate

According to Source Number 1, NATARELL;:ffig]his
Ithey were to call him on the night of November 12,

1963, Source Number 1 stated that he lefffff:fffT NATARELLI
and that

ontacts did get in touch with )
was then taking care of thincs NATARELLI pointed

wADDINO, however, that is not going to - bo
return the bail money. to | | NATARELLI stated that bi7C
the situation is critical because ofl threat

to go to the police. He stated, however, that
could not say anymore than the police already know about the
matter, ’

nished the Buffalo Office
by the concerni v

of the VOLPE Family in Toronto indicates that
a Hamilton, Ontario attorney, represented ALBERT AGUECI prior

to the time he was murdered. Information was also recelved
that.jhe_naragn_neﬁerred_hg_ar may be identical
with an assoclate of the VOLPE Family,
who frequently loans money to bookmakers who go broke in Toronto,
He is also known to provide bail money for hoodlums 1in Toronto,

Source Number 1 has furnished reliable information
in the past. .

: This document containS'heithér'recdmméndations”nor
conclusions of the FBI., It is the property of the FBI and is
loaned to your agency; 1t and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency. L
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p7C
b7D



ITED STATES DEPARTMENT \ JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Reol Buffalo, New York
{:";le Ic:\};o;)', Please Refer to December 30, 1963

FRED G. RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING . .

On October 9, 1963, Source Number 1 furnished
information that STEVE MAGADDINO insf ACCIO ¢
to personally contact a man known as b7C
(phonetic) and tell him to see MAGADDINO That evening.

According to Source Number 1, l‘f.AL?:ADDII\IQ_Lataniz.erl____I
| to contact the brother of
also known as | |
Russo, Federal Bureau of Investigation Number | who
is Head of the East Side mob in Rochester, New York. RUSSO's
brother 1s to advise JAKE RUSSO that he is not to say a word
to anyone and that if he does not stand up well during the '
questioning, both he and his brother will be killed by -
MAGADDINO, Source Number 1 stated that MAGADDINO strongly’

and emphatically advised RANDACCIO to tell that he

is not to personally contact or speak to JA but he
should speak only to JAKE RUSSQ's brother. According to

Source Number 1, MAGADDINO appears very concerned over the bé
possibility that JAKE RUSSO is becoming an informant. He biC

expressly mentioned that he does not trust JAKE RUSSO because
of -a previous incident and directed that JAKE RUSSO be advised
that he should absolutely deny ever having known an uniden-
tified man who is now deceased.

Source Number 1 has furnished reliable information .
in the past. .

This document contains nelther recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBIL and is
loaned to your agency; it and 1ts contents are not to be
distributed outslde your agency.

\
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V L ITED STATES DEPARTMENT ¢ ,JﬁSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Buffalo, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to
il December 30, 1963

FRED G. RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING

On November 11, 1963, Source Number 1 reported

that STEVE MAGADDINO had met with FRED RANDACCIO and

that day. At this meeting, MAGADDINO explained to
RANDACCIO and[_____ Jthe ways and means in which their
numbers bank can be past posted. Source Number 1l stated
that while discussing the payoffs in the numbers opera-
tions MAGADDINO made a suggestlion that a call be made to
"Santa Monica" for information concerning an individual
who 1is or was sending the winning numbers to Buffalo.
Source Number 1 stated that MAGADDINO indicated that this
numbers setup involved JOHN "PEANUTS" TRONOLONE and SANTO
TRAFFICANTE in Florida, It was the opinion of Source
Number 1 that MAGADDINO does not depend on TRAFFICANTE in
this operation since TRAFFICANTE 1s known to be workin
night and day. MAGADDINO explained to RANDACCIO and! |
that a trip by airplane from New York to Florida to ta
over the matter with SANTO TRAFFICANTE would only take
four or five hours, _

‘ Source Number 1 has furnished rellable information
in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It 1is the property of the FBI and 1is
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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U. TED STATES DEPARTMENT O. USTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Buffalo, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to : December 30, 196 3
File No.

FRED G. RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING

On August 30, 1963, Source Number 1 reported that
STEVE MAGADDINO had Jjust recently returned from New York Clty
where he had met with a number of menbers of the "Commission,"
Upon his return to Niagara Falls, New York, STEVE MAGADDINO
met with FRED RANDACCIO, PASQUALE NATARELLI, VINCENT A, SCRO
and a man whom the 1nformant tentatively identified as NINO
MAGADDINO to explain the matters handled by the "Commission"
at a meeting in or near New York City. MAGADDINO informed
those present that one of the matters discussed at the
meeting was the GALLO~-PROFACI feud in New York City in which
he, MAGADDINO, was acting as a peace maker., According to
Source Number 1, MAGADDINO denounced JOSEPH MAGLIOCCO
pointing out to MAGLIOCCO that the "Commission" had never
recognized him as a "Boss." MAGADDINO informed RANDACCIO
and those present that in order to settle the GALLO-PROFACL
feud in New York City those involved in this fight were
ordered to meet in one place together with or without the
GALLOs, At the meeting they should select a person they want
to have as their "reppresentante.” MAGADDINO informed '
RANDACCIO and those present that while at the meeting in New
York he had trouble locating JOSEPH BONANNO whose presence -
was desired in connection with settling the GALLO-PROFACI .
feud. MAGADDINO also criticized JOSEPH BONANNO'S appointment
of his son as "reppresentante" of a "Borgata" ~in Los Angeles,

Source Number 1 has furnished reliable information
in the past,

This document contalins neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It 1s the property of the FBI and -
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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' U TED STATES DEPARTMENT G JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Buffalo, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to : December 30, 1963
File No.

FRED G, RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING

- On Sepﬁgmhgn_l3L_19§3L_Fource Number 2 furnished
information that had made reservations b6
for the night of September 18, 1963 at the Glen Park Casino b

in Williamsville, New York for a ringside table. The
reservations for this table were made in the name of

[ ] FRED RANDACCIO, PASQUALE NATARELLI, VICTOR ,
RANDACCIO,| I I

Erie County Supervisor, and a man whose last name is

On September 2, 1963, Source Number 2 furnished
informatlion that a dinner party was scheduled on Thursday,
September 5, 1963, at Mama Rose's Restaurant, 965 Kensington

Avenue, Buffalo, New York in a hack room, Those invited to
this party were PASQUALE NATARELLI, FRED G.
RANDACCIO, VICTOR RANDACCIO, | |[New York State
Assemblyman, and Deputy Direector of the

Division of Streets for the CiTy of Buffalo,

It should be noted that in September of 1963 City

| Mas a candidate for the position bo

oI New Yor ate oupreme Court Justice in the November 5, bic
1963 general elections, :

On November 14, 1963, Sgg;gg_ﬁgmhgr_gwfeported that
FRED RANDACCIO,| and went to
Westfleld, New York on The e the
wake of the father-in-~law of

' The obituary section of the "Buffalo Evening News"
dated November 14, 1963 recorded the death of LORETO VILARDO
on November 13, 1963 of Walker Road, Westfield, New York,
VILARDO was the father of the following:

Mrs, KENNETH FRANKS of Los Angeles,
Callifornia

Mrs. ANTHONY PROVENZANO of Jamestown,
— ~ New York
OPIES DESThGymy

3930w 1 fars
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FRED G. RANDACCIO
ANTI~-RACKETEERING

JOSEPH VILARDO of West Palm Beach,
Florida

CARL VILARDO of Westfield, New York -

Mrs, PHILIP BONIFER of Battle Creek,
Michigan

Mr. SEBASTIAN BELLOMO of Buffalo, New
“York

Mrs. ALFRED CARUANA of Rochester, New
York -

Mrs, JOHN HAYES of Lancasﬁer, California

- Mrs. JOSEPH MISTRETTA of Buffalo, New :
‘York - )

SAMUEL VILARDO; deceeeed
KENNETH VILARDO, deceased

In Decemhgz_g£_1%63, Source Number 2 advised that
had sent two baskets of frult to

RANDACCIO andl |as Christmas gifts. Source Number 2
stated thatl _ |had received the baskets of fruit from

[:;;;;;;;gand-had personally delivered RANDACCIO's basket to

0.

-be noted that-on September 12, 1963 Special
Agent ahserved a car parked in the driveway
of the home of bearing New York license :

JCC 159. The records of the Motor Vehicle Bureau at Albany,
New York disclosed that 1963 New York State license JCC 159 was
issued to| ~ |Buffalo, New

York. -

Source Number 2 has furnished rellable information
in the past,

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It 1s the property of the FBI and is
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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Transmit the following in

‘g’ | . ' ‘3 |

FBI

Date: 12/30/63

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL -' RBEGISTERED

. (Priority or Method of Mailing)

________________________________________________ S

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-1T4) (P)
FRED a.@mwcm
AR ,

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL \

The fOiI.l_o_ulng_ul a summary of information furnished

by| | and for the period 12/23-29/63: ,

-  on 12/23/63 CI advisedl |had made
arrjng@ents to meet an individual whom infermant believed
was

| on 12/25/63 aavised informant that he had
been out on the preceding evening with| | and that

he had made arrangements to meet the subjJect that merning.

. On 12/26/63 CI advised that New York State Assemblyman
STEVE GRECG had made arrangements for himself]

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

and [
| [To meeT] I_CI al dvised that
'S atte 1 to contac |

/" “on 12/28/63[_____ ]advised CI that he had told
the subject that he was not betting on basketball games.

CI furnished no pertinent 1nformation on 12/24,27,

and 29/63. . g
‘ - s

® - Bureau (AM-RM) : Q%,» Re. G2 39 7 ﬁ

1 - Buffale A%\,, - 16

FBJ1: jmb 7 5 JAN 2 1964

\

Vi H— \ A V
\%) b6 ' pmse
, a ‘b"/'.C @A
Approved: - ,X'r Sent’ : M  Per ot
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" CI observed subject andl bn 12/23, 24,
26, 27, 28, and 29/63, but furnished no pertinent :l.nfomation
during this period.
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FD-143 (Rev, 4-2-63)

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION

. s010-106
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

JUNE

DIRECTOR, FBI (Bufile 92=3972

) DATE:

12/26 /63

M SAC, BUFFALO (92-174-Sub 3)
UBJECT: JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE. '
RE: Title FRED G. RANDACCIO, aka
Character of Case AR
Field Office Buffalo _- uam' INFE.
Symbol Number | | s W b2
Type of Survéillance:  (Tlechnical or ¢
Microphone) Microphone
l. Name of person or organization on whom surveillance placed:
FRED G. RANDACCIO, 562 Richmond Avenue, Buffalo, New York
2. Address where installation made. Also give exact room number or ares
covered: | |
b2
3. Location of monitoring plant: lggc
b7E
4, Dates of initial authorization and installation: Originally authorized~
[ 1 originally installed Discontinyed A
Reinstalled [:f::::]on authorizatIon dated

5¢

Registered Mai]ﬁ\'

?'

Previous and other installations on the same subject (with dates and places):

| installed

disceontinuedl Iand transferred|

[where still in

operation,

“E ‘d‘(‘J

If installation is a technica.l sur*&l]’ance, answer fo owing questlon 4 Not
“applicable, AR E R cQPi;;L\

< a. Is a trunk line utillzed?

b.- Is the surveillance on a sw1tchboard?

Ce.

W%

Bureau

mffaleg ]

b7C

Is the surveillance on a public coin-oper@téd telépho

. Y

/a %




10.

11.

le.

13.

1k,

BU 92-1T4-Sub 3

d. Is survelllance on a private line or a party line?
e. If a party line, how many parties?
If a microphone surveillance involved, state number of microphones actually g

used and location of each: | | b7C
| | b7E

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the combination: Not appllcable.

Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous report .

with indication of specific value of each item and the date information

received. State what use was made of each ltem involved: (Add insert pages)
See attached pages.

Could above information have been obtained from other sources and by other
means? It 1s not belleved that above information could be
obtalned from other sources and by other means elther on a
current basls as from this source or at a later time from.

other sources,
Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:

Subject 1s known to six llve informants who are not however
in a position to furnish the information supplied by this source.

Has security factor changed since installation?

No,

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and
agency): NO,

Cost of Plant Premises:

a. Rental costs for plant premises: None; monltored at Buffalo

Office.
b. Give total number of other surveillances monitored at same plant. Lo
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BU 92-1T4=-Sub 3'

c. If anonthers, set out the proportionate cost of-instant
surveillance: Not applicable,

15. Cost of Leased Line for instant instailation?

~ 16. Personnel Costs:

a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents
working at plant and total salary costs.

b. Total number of man hours per week spent at plant?

c. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
instant surveillance:

d. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant
surveillancej

b6
b7C
b7E

.17. Remarks (By SAC): |

UACB, this source will be contlnued for 90 days.
/ o g_‘ —
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BU 92-174-Sub 3

\

18. Recommendation by Assistant Director: ‘ he

(If this surveillance involves cryptanalysis, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently L7C
important to continue decrypting.y LR

This installation is in|

In view of the proven capability of this misur to furnish
information not available from other sources concerning Randaccio's
activities, it is recommended the Buffalo Office be authorized to

continue it for a ninety-day period.
;4é€?
{ @ /
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b2
b6
b7E

. .0n 10/1, 2, 3/63, CI advised subject had -
followed testimony of JOSEPH VALACHI on television and
was upset by it.

. on 10/2/63, | Ifufnished CI information
regarding |

| Information furnished on |

bé
- biC .
bT7E .

On 10/15/63, subject advised that VALACHI's
testimony ranked him with STEVE MAGADDINO and put him -
in a bad light

On 10/22/63,| | furnished information regarding
activities of SALVATORE BONITO, | | and DANNY 56
SANSANESE, all subjects of Buffalo files in connection b7C
with the arrest of BONITO and [fi:::]:for bookmaking. :




e »
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o On 12/?4/63, subject indicatTd_ha_hdd_been
invited to a dinner given on behalf of o

On 10/24/63,| |furnished information
indicatd ng] |

. b6
CbIC
b7D

~ On 10/30/63, cI furnished information indicating o
that the arrest of PAT NATAREL har of mblin .
by New York State Police] |
| [ TR s - )
Information was furnished to the Bureau and Albany1by ailrtel

dated 10/31/63, under the caption, | aka, "
ITAR, ITLT, ITWP." -

On 11/1/63, subject advised that he had been -
forewarned on | and
had hidden out with PAT NATARELLI at a Buffalo residence.

o

on 11/1/63I::::::]advised of information she
recelved concerning allegations that the subject controls
Job with the Urban Renewal Department (City-of Buffalo) " )

|also related a mesaage to the

- subject indicating that subject should not plan anything-
with the present mayor and police commlssloner of Buffalo- }
in view of the possible activities of the New York State .'bG‘
Crime Commission. , o 4 : —— b7C
, on 11/6/63, in discussing a secret indictment L
.which may have referred to the aforementioned )
case, the subject "guessed" that -the' District Attorney
~or. somebody had been paid off, -

On 11/12/63, subject and |
and subject was not\observed by CI until]

On same date, subJect advised Sl

e -2 .
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. BU 92-1T4-Sub 3

I that an unknéwn individual had called |

| Ilooking ‘for him and that JOHN .

‘CAMMILLERI had. been receiving 1etters which may have.

“"been of a derogatory nature.

‘on 12/6/63, CI learned from subjeot ‘and,

JOHN (CAMMILLERI) which was not approved by either:

man., indicated that he considered "working
over" in this matter but had thought better of
it, — o A |

INU of .a difficulty. invelving the activity of.

b6
b7C
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-

FBI

Date:  1/6/6k .

v

Transmit the following in

I S A

. {Type in plain text or code)
Via . AIRTEL -~ AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
' (Priority or Method of Mailing)
S B e TS o
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92 3972) |
-FROM . sAC, BUFFALO (92 174) (P)
FRED G. fNDACCIo |
AR .
WEEKLY SUMMARY- AIRTEL
' The following is a su _of information - -
furnished by and [ |for the period o
1 ' S F

12/30/63 through 1/5/64:

On'.le/30/6:'3,IsI_z;;.1:n.L<msi_;1.xi;‘;sznm‘a.1:.-Lszn_zsaga;r:slim;;e._____I
a conversation between

(3- Bureau (AM-RM)

1l = Buffalo 7 - N
4 5 JAN 9 1964
FBJ: Jmo - o
(4) s
N @ [ Wkk S | Q§§  |
. 2K
. >
6§ wgisEE™ gl -
. Approved: 7 Sent M Per —~

Special Agent in Churge

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

i« '&LX



BU 92-1T74

€I last advised that RANDACCIO and [ 1]
had had g conversation, being Joined subseguentlv bv

[::::::]then related that| |

indicated that he was going into the | |

| |and that| | (phonetic) wanted
0 se S business, RANDACCIO indlcated that he had .

been consulted about thls matter, |and RANDACCIO
then referred tof |having gone
ﬁnto the | [business with | |

and JIMMY (LA DUCA ?). RANDACCIO related that

someone, apparently| had given him money to gilve
Someones [ ]

This group was then Jjolned by| |

| | and they discussed the
operation of the Romulus Club where| has apparently
been offered a job. During the discussion, was Indicated

that members were charged by the hour to play cards at
the club and| indicated that when he had previously

operated this club it had been highly renumerative.

on 1/1/63, | indicated to[ |
that he had to lmmedlaTe [ ouch with the subject,

On 1/2/64, CI observed [ Jlin conversation
with VICTOR RANDACCIO, the brother of the subject but
furnished no additional pertinent information, '

bo6
b7C
b7E

bo
b7C



BU 92-1T74

on 1/4/64, [ Jadvised informant that the
subject's wife had entered an unidentified hospiltal
on 1/3/64; the nature of her illness was not ascertained
by the Informant.

on 1/5/64, CI advised thati;;:;;;;;gkad had
a non-pertinent conversation with PA LI,

CI furnished no pertinent information on 12/31/63
and 1/3/614-.

On 12/30/63, CI observed subject with[ ]

Oon 1/1/64, CI observed the subject,|

PATTY NATARELLI, | | and DANNY SANSANESE having-
a soclal gathering, however, NATARELLI indicated that he
was interested in finding out about the football games
belng played that afternoon.

On _1/2/64, | | advised the subject
and CI that LNU who may be an attorney, planned on
appealing DANNY SAN SANESE's case and running it out for
five or six years.

[:::::]later asked the subject how much he had
spent on new clothes and mentioned the figure $2500 as
a lot of money to be thus spent,

[ ]and RANDACCIO then discussed an individual
whose identlty was not clear but who was identified by
| as belng the coordinator between the NYS Iegislature
and the World's Fair Committee. [____ lindicated this '
individual had given her tickets to the World's Fair
and had told her quite a blt concerning the operation
of the fair, ’

on 1/4/64,[ lrelated to the subject that
[ ]1NU wanted the subject to know that he had nothing

-3 -

b2
b6
b7C

bé
b7C
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r

to do with causing the plumbing to be replaced at ﬁ?c

some unidentified location., [____ Jrelated tha

INU 1s worrying about collecting hls fees 4nd expenses

in SANSANESE!'s case and that DANNY had expressed the
belief that he had someone in the District Attorney's
Office who would take care of the entire matter. When
RANDACCIO mentioned the name | |

cautioned him to be careful.,

[ Jiater indicated that she would be unable
to go to Florida because she needs new clothes and mentioned
that she could perhaps purchase clothes in Florida,

On 1/5/64, CI observed subject and[  |but
_ furnished no pertinent information,

On 12/31/63 and 1/3/64, CI furnished no pertinent
information,



Transmit the following in

ATRTEL ATR MAIL - REGISTERED MATL Tele. Room.......
— o Miss Holmes_ .

(Priority or Method of Mailing) Miss Gandy...
—————————————————————————————————————————————————— L B ey

Date: 1/1l1 /6L

. Rosen .
Mr. Sullivan__

2

(Type in plain text or code)

[

i

i

]

{

FPE " FBI :
% : f '
[

. . I

|

|

|

i

{

]

f

Mr. Tolsom._______

*~Fof‘s\é§iﬂev. 12-13-56) . Mr. Belmont_..___..
o - ‘ Mr. Mohr..._ .
4\%&; & 4 Mr. Casper._____

_ \ \\Qs ‘ Mr. Callahan._.

Mr. Conrad ____

Mr. Trotter______

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P) f?

<
PRED G. RANDACCIO
AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY ATIRTEL

Set forth below js a summary of information
furnished by | | and [For the perlod 1/6
through 12/6l. | f b2

On 1/6/6li, CI learned that subject's wife is con-
fined to Buffalo General Hospital with an undetermined illness
and will accordlng to subject be in the hospital for a long
time.

On same' date, subject indicated he was being
"pressed" on a note. This note _may be held by the Marine

Trust Company of Buffalo since | indicsted he
also owes money to this company but had never been pressed
by the company. b6

. b7C
CI learned froml |that he had met

| | several weeks ago
while in New York. ’ &h

On 1/7/6l, CI developed information that some.
'individuals were taking pictures of persons frequenting a

|and that some unidentified individuals

() - Bureau (AM-RM) &D&X&E

1 - Buffealo

FBJ: ) PV
w | v&&% 7/7 /ggﬁ{
C. T. Wik A | : /7 9

5 9’&3@“&%%@?}2 W | ® Jl-m J] 7 uu%
< 4

‘Approved:

£

Sent e M Per

Special Agent illn Charge
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may have been surveilling Later[:::::::]
furnished this information to the subject. Subsequently,

| |in his name and the name of the subject b6
to al | . b7¢C

[ |
on 1/9/6L, |

made arrangements to meet| [on the evening of 1/15/6l
upon his return from Albany. GRECO related having met a

former lieutenant of the New York City PD,| |ph),
who now has a | He discussed his
attempts to obTain_& job 1or | [through Erie County
Democratic Party| | and stated that

On 1/10/6l, CI adviged that the subject and [ ]

had a discussion during which |stated the appointment
was for the evening of i and that the Democratic Party
had been instructed by not to give jobs to certain

indiﬁidgglgi__lgjwas indicated that during the conversation
that will not be employed. RANDACCIO indicated
that he has been urged to take some action concerning[::::]ph)
whom he described as being in his corner and that he wanted

to run for some office. | |indicated that he would
relay this information tol |

| then made telephonic arrangements to

meet| | later that day.

on 1/12/6l indicated that he has not

seen too much of the subject recently, and it 1s better if the
sub ject does not associate with him, b6

Later[______ ]had a conversation with VICTOR
RANDACCIO which is still being analysed.. -

Later| |advised the informant that he had
fired the | |

CI furnished no pertinent information on 1/8 and

11/6lL.

20—
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On 1/7/6li, RANDACCIO indicated to the informant
that some unidentified man had come up with $1,,00.00 on
1/6/6L. On 1/11/6l, RANDACCIO advised [ | that
he was in need of money and appearing to be having a
discussion with her concerning a purchase of a new car.

CI observed subject with]|

[:;;::]but furnished no additional pertinent information on
ese dates as well as on 1/9, 10, and 12/6l.

b2
b6
b7C
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Date: 1 /20/64

I
{
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|
|
l
|
|
I
|
|
Transmit the following in '
1
|
|
I}
I
L

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL ATR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92—3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92 174) (P)
FRED G, @ANDACCIO

AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

Following is - a summary of information furnished b2
and | Eor the period 1/13 through

by
1/19/6k4,

\

on 1/13/64, CI advised that the subject indicated
there was suppose

to [y at whIch time
indicated_ efforts were being made to boom Judge SEBASTIAN
BELLOMO for mayor. [:::;:]indicated that he was contemplating
running for councilman iIn the Town of Tonawanda, New York

(a suburb of Buffalo), which he characterized as having a

lot of Italians. .

On|1/13 and 1/14/64, CI reported on the fact that
had

FBJ mv
b6 o "’:’ 95}:’ ;' . . q
57C - §§£§4” <q;

bicC

\h\% RERLY i 40-59 12;,@2?6/

] -
On the same date,| was observed talking v

001 S
Sent : M.

)' RAM Specmléléfrgentqn Chcxrge
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On 1/15/64, CI reported on efforts of | | to
fix what informant thought was a ticket given to a| |
through contacting]| | whom he described as

a close friend of the Commissioner (of the Buffalo PD).

b6
Subsenuent1~[:::::::]advised the informant and b7C

t he had made money betting o
basketrball games on | _
He indicated that | | gets the sheets every week from

On 1/16/64 CI advised that (hew‘EoE% ?tate

Assemblyman) STEVE GRECO had related to the details
of a planned speech against Gov, ROCKEFELLER and expressed
his opposition to the reappointment of the incumbent members
of the New York State Crime Commission.

On 1/17/54,| the informant that
his father is agaln in the hospital. He also advised the b2
informant that n out on the preceding evening 06
with Attorney iPAT NATARELLI and the subject. p7c

CI furnished no pertinent information on 1/18 and 19/64,

cT nhsernjd subJect with

‘On 1/17/64, subject advised informant that he had
seen a representative of the Internal Revenue Service in

front of the home 6f JOHN (CAMMILLERI r?) all day and wondered
what was happening.

CI furnished no pertinent information on 1/15/'64°
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FBI

; - Date: 1/28/6LL

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

ATRTEL -AIR MAIL - REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

. |
0: 2- o e “Ag oA
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3927) g-y7-s Bet cledlad 23y

| FROM: g&c, BUFFALO (92-174) (P) W%

FRED G. RANDACCIO
AR

"WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL"

The following is a summa of information
furnished by and | I for the period 1/20
through 1/26/8l; b2

I |-

On 1/20/6l,| |advised CI that he had .
been out drinking the night before and would attend a party
that evening, | | agreed with the sentiment of | |

| |that JUDGE (SEBASTIAN BELLOMO ?) was a phony.

Laterl 'attempted to borrow $2,000,00 for

refused this offer.

certain forms to be signed by him from the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) and that he intended signing these forms afte
having consulted his attorney. | ladvised the CI

rihah_ihﬁs investigation related to the | | '

business which he formerly operated with tThe subject.
Later | |contacted the subject and learned that the
subject had not received a similiar letter from the IRS )

@: gﬁ??iﬁb(AM‘RM) REC’ 3 74"37 Z,O,,Z Z

FBJ:acr _ v
() - : ’??/ 11 JAN 301964 |

\\.a

three months from RICCO (LNU) who would only offer him $500,004

On 1/22/6l, CI learned thaet [ ]had recelvedﬂ£#/w

b6
b7cC

) - h
56

Z o A ‘\%@Exmg}i - m«\n% —
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BU 92-17L

Sub ject stated that PATTY (NATARELLI) had also received such
a letter.

) Later subject and[:::::::]]aad a lengthy discussion
with LNU) which apparently related to efforts by some
unidentiTied individual to usé political influence to delay
compelling the owner of a local building to comply with

legal requirements. RANDACCIO ordered not to stick his P7e
neck out and become involved. :
on 1/23/6l, CT observed| |
| | and | | (LNU) having a discussion
concerning the renewal ol a parking concession at Buffalo
Memorial Auditorium.
On 1/24/6ly, CI overheard the subject complaining
that the Buffalo police have arrested| |twice b6
* for reasons which he did not know.| |assured: the bIC
subject he would take care of it an a e would see some
unidentified person later on.
Later| | related that | |
| | (ph) had been 1In to see
him and had invited] [tovisit him in his Albany office
where |]is in charge. He related that | | spoke
in a derogatory manner concerning FBN Agent | |
[:::::::%;‘who was in the company of (Democratic Minority Leader
of the BErie County Board of Supervisors)| khen b6
began to inveigh against | | bIC

| | whom he described as being a crook,

v-no good, and concerning whom he used verious obscenities .

Iﬁagreed with] | and in a following discussion
mentioned the name of [ who is a well-known

Buffalonian., [ [reTeted that he and[_____ | had had
intercourse with women in the same bed on a previous occasion.

on 1/26/6l, | | (LwU), an employee of | |
advised CTI that | |

CI furnished no pertinent information on 1/21 and

28/6l,.



BU 92-174

, On 1/20/6l,, RANDACCIO related to the informant
and | |that police officers suspect him of
everything and have been surveilling a restaurant, which he
frequents, for four days. He stated on that morning he and
PATTY (NATAREILLI) went to the restaurant to meet| ]

| but hed been warned off byl |

He then began to beratd |
and the fact that] | had testified concerning the
activities of hoodlums in Buffalo before the Senate Rackets

Committee. It _appesred to the informant that RANDACCIO

had contacted | |and told him of

his feelings .about When RANDACCIO pointed out that

the Commissioner of Police is also no good, pointed

out that the word had been passed by (New Yor ate Senator
WALTER J.) MAHONEY that someone, possibly the New York State
Crime Commission, intended hitting Mayor CHESTER KOWAL and that
the Commissioner was only being smart in laying off for a year.

on 1/23/6L, [ lrelated to CI that [__](LNU) had

taken a girl home recently and had been attacked by her
husband with an ax but had escaped unharmed.

On 1/25/6u,[:::](LNU) told the subject that he
inni ut that he had heard that
had won a lot of money, apparently

on basketball games.

CI furnished no pertinent information on 1/21, 22,

2y, 26/6l.

b6
b7C

b2
b6
b7C



_FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) .

. ,A‘
h ' ’

FBI

Date: \ 2/3/6)4.

|
I
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|
|
!
|
|
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|
Transmit the following in j|
|
|
|
i

(Type in plain text or code)
m‘ ATRTEL ATRMAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

________________________________________________ L_'_______-F_‘

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G. RANDACCIO

AR. -

U b2

' WEEKLY. SUMMARY AIRTEL 4

Fol summary of information furnished by -
[::::::::} and for the period 1/27/64, through 2/2/64: |-

On 1/27/64, CI advised that PATTY NATARELLI had been
rushed to a local hospital due to kidney trouble., Later
| ) advised CI that he had received a tip on a /@%zf
basketball game and had placed a bet with (ph),
winning $200.00. :

on_1/28/64, CI learned that on the preceding evenlng
the subject, ROY (CARLISI), JOE FINO and (BENNY) b6
SPANO had played cards together. Subsequently an_individual b7C
whom informant thought was the subject talked to
telephonlcally and,dtff%fff%:fome unidentified indlividual
receiving a letter. indicated that some. person was
to take care of the matter, which apparently involved a court
appearance within ten days and thls individual was 1lnvolved
at the time of the call in a county supe ' meetin
Later | |telephonically contacted| |
and made
arrangements vo have lunch w1§§,tneﬁ_fﬁé_§§ﬁ€‘tay.

Q- ey (e w1 357367
FRBRJ: pac k . h e i ey,

(4) L

b7C . N

FEB o 1964

74 FER

- :EQ%\?’}O -
Approved: ‘ : Sent

Specml Agent in Charge




BU 92-174.

: ~ On 1/31/64, CI observed subject and.E:;;;;::] in
conversation, exact contents of which are stil ng
reviewed for pertinency.
b6

r_________SuD§gQuﬁnLlx;[::::::::ladxisad;cl_hhat_hiﬁ b7C
with

[ TeTephonlIcally contacted
[and asked hlm ©o purchase a basket of fruit

to be sent to| |

CI furnished no pertinent information on 1/29, 30/64

and 2/1 and 2/64,

Oon 1/27/64, CI observed subject and | |
in conversation during which [ Jrecalled that the
subject told her she could go to Florida if she had her
cown money. She noted she had saved $500.00 and the subject
pointed out that he had given her $1,000.00. ' The subject
pointed out that she would need approximately $1,000.00

for her trip and] indicated that she would possibly

be leaving on 2/l . It did not appear to the informant

that the subject intended traveling with her since she told b2
him that his activities while she was gone would be reported EGC
to her. 7

on 1/30/64, CI furnished information that [ ]

|may have been involved in an [ |
The subJect cautlioned

[ [not To say anythIng about the case over the telephone,

' CI furnished no pertinent information on 1/28,.29 31/64
and 2/1 and 2 64 although observing subject with on

1/31 and 2/1/6
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‘ Direct@r, FBE Co-

@ FRED G. am&ccm L ; AR éa
&NWK-RACKEnEERKN@ o e .
@) o méuf FD-143 dated 1/28/64. . -
e hutherity granted to continuel — for 90- L
day pario@. Continue to furnish the Bureau a weekly airtel b2

‘sumnary of significant informa ti@n @btaimeﬁ from this source.

: - Referenced melés set forth a large volume of

imforma&iom furnished by| | In the future, you should

only set forth the highlights of significant. imf@rmati@n fur- o
nished by this installdtion im the Fﬂoléa. ' ) T M/

Subait your rec@mmendatioas regarding comtﬁnmance "
of this gource one waek prior t@ expiratiou @f this autheriaation.

Uy

NOTE: | |1s located in the offlce of|

bél'.’f | |for Fred G. Randaccio and whose place oI business
“bIC - operates as a message drop for Randaccio. -‘Randaccio is a top

lieutenant of Steve Magaddino, leader of La Cosa Nostra in western
NY State. This installation supplements info being received from
other sources relative to the Magaddlno famlly. Source
sistently reported on Randaccio's close as= Eff:f::;:]
travel plans of [ ]and Randaccio and 10se a
with political leaders and some law enforcement OfflClals.‘ This
source makes a substantlal contribution to Buffalo's €riminal
Intelllgence Program by assisting in keeping the Buffalo Office
.- currently advised of the activities of . certain key members of the

2 Magaddino famlly. The Special Investigative Division concurs with '
the recommendation of SAC, Buffalo that thls source be contlnued
“for a 90—day per1od. : :

1 - J. D. Donohue, Room_s
1"- hCa‘_L, _Gr,een L "MNLEP:L:MY

i Frag . i904

" Tolson
Belmont
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- Casper
Callahan
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lGale <
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FD-143 (12-28-60)

== “OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . ’

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . N

Memorandum
R : JUNE
TO . DIRECTOR, FBI  (Bufile 92-3972 ) DATE: 1/28/64
rrOMY: SAG, BUFFALO (92-1T4-Sub 1) , | P

SUBJECT: JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF TECHNICAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE;';)

. RE: Title FRED G. RANDACCIO i«"

Character of Case ANTI-RACKETEERING
Field Office ; . 4INFT
Symbol Number m_______,,.,;g-’]
Type of Surveillance: (Technical or -

Microphone)  Mierophone ,Mi‘%‘"

1. Name of person or organization on whém surveillance 'plac_:ed:

FRED G. RANDACCIO

2. Address where installation made. Also give exact room number or area

|_covered: b7E . )
Buffalo, New York ;Z;Z m==£?=§i2?§;2 :22%}"
3. Location of monitoring plant: @ e =)0

@go&eggc D G4 JAN 80 1954

Buffalo Office
; ' ‘ : CemEmn s D2
4. Dates of initial suthorization and installation: b6
Authorization - Installation |- Buillding location 7C
of installation demolished on or abouf | | Reinstalled b7E

5. d other installations on the same subject (with dates and places):
installed | Buffalo; discontinued
7/17/61. gfe 3 : :

A Xl -

1on nn 8/22 /61 4

uftalo, | { Eiscontinued| | Reinstalled

. 6. If installation is a technicel surveillance, answer following questions:
Not applicabde-

a. Isa trunk line utilized?

b. Is the surveillance on a switchboard? ' ‘ @r\:ﬁ E
. 3:’@ T )
c. Is the surveillance on a public coin-operated telephopg?

Pommofc ot 5 Ve
;mt‘ak . —O”Ly/ A a{; "S:’E& AT R
%2%18 ered Mail G éﬁ-- . #JJ}; %ﬁ"’"j
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10.

11.

12. ’

13.

14,

R . . f .
. . .

. BY 92-174-Sub 1

d. Is surveillance on a private line or a party line?
e. If a party llne, how many partles?

If a mlcrophone survelllance involved, ‘state number of mlcrophones actually
used and location of each:

DTE

Is the installation part of a tel-mike? If so, give symbol of other side
of the comblnatlon ' . ! .
No
Specific examples of valuable information obtained since previous feport
with indication of specific value of each item and the date information
received. State what use was made of each item involved: (Add insert pages)
' See attached
Could above 1nformatlon have been obtained from other sources and by other
means? : » :
No’ »
- Number of live informants (in field division) who cover same subject:
Subject is known to. Seven live informants, but none are in a
position to furnish information of nature furnished by|
Has securlty factor changed since installatlon? 52

NO .ﬁ

Any request for the surveillance by outside agency (give name, title and
agency) : : :

.No

Cost of Plant Premises:

a. Rental costs for plant premise‘é: Nqne. Plant at Buffalo Office..

b. Give total number of other surveillances monitored at same plant.




BU 92-174-Sub 1

0n.10/12/63, €I advised that

On the same date, CL
Turnlshed Informatlion regarding contact by | ]

On ﬁ@[li[§3*1cl furnished 1nformation regarding a bic
dh* - , 1% ¢it E
‘ On 10/17/63 and subsequent dates, CI furnished

information regarding details of a trip to | |
[ | I furnished
information regarding| !defense in eonnection with
testimony linking him W acketeers before the Senate Rackets
Committee.

On’ 1@/21/63, cI reported that [:::::::]had referred
an unidentified man whose son was in trouble to DANNY SANSANESE.
CI also learned that the subject was gambling and had attempted
to obtaln money from. several individuals wlthin the preceding

several days. On 10/21/63, CI also related that[:::E::::]had
been contacted by (New York State Assemblyman) STEVE GRECO and

[In connection with the testimomy
_ Kapparently giving moral encouragement to

: ®n 10/22/63, I advised that | |and'GREGQ

had discussed an unidentified tople and GRECO had been. urged

- to be sure that the subject was aware of this matter. GREGO
stated that he would comtact (Erie County, New York Executive 17c

|and was dissuaded by from including .

(Pemocratic ?1ngzi§x_Lgaggr}of the Erie County Board of

Supervisors) in this conference. This matter

apparently related to pessible repercussions for "

arising from testimony before the Senate Rackets Committee.

€I furnished information from egarding the latter's

assoelatlions with the subjeet In € vending machline business.

v-2a¥
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On 10/23463,| |advised informant he had
attended the | |
(subject of Buffalo file 92-128) on 16/19/63.

on_10/25/63, CI learned that | .

| - » ) b7C

6n 11/7/63, €I furnished extensive information
regarding matters pertalning to Local 210 of the Hod Carriers o
Union (Buffalo file 92-246) récelved from VICTOR RANDACCIO, -
Secretary-~Treasurer of the Loeal, and brother of the subject,
as well as information regarding polltical developments
" recelved from STEVE GREC@

o6n 11/8/63, CI furnished information regarding
actlion on the p%rt of the State Ligquor Authority taken against

0n'll/l3/63, CI furnished information regarding’

in vending machines with | (rNw)

| €1 also furnished information con- =
cerning | | contact with the subject on the same date
and a discussion concerning | activities in the -
cigarette vending machine business,

'On 11/16/63, €I furnished 1nformation conoeﬁnth»

the difficulty the subjJect was having with

which confirmed information furnished by | | On the

same date CI furnished information concerning a dlsecussion

by[:::::;::]and the subject concerning changes in the b2

personnel of the Buffalo Police Department, during which it b6
- was indicated the subject had exerted influence in having b7C

- eertain transfers of personnel made on behalf of a friend -
of JAMES V. LA BUCA. (Buffalo file 92-58).

. On 11/19/63,| | advised the subjeet concerning
his business transactlion with | | regarding cecigarette
vending machines, as well as new business obtalned by the
Camellia Linen Supply Company.

On 11/20/63, €I furnished extensive information .
‘eongerning a tople under discussion between JAMES V., LA DU@A
andE;:::fE:]relatin to a scheme by which LA DUCA would .
obtaln money from ostensibly for persuading

-2b-
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to retain the services of| — ] in the

cigarette vending machine business fleld.

' on ll/2lf6§f €I furnished information of a con-
versation between and an individual who 1s '
apparently ldentifled as a police officer in the Buffalo, b6
New York Pollce Department relating to the assocliations b7C
of this individual with various members of the hoodlum

element, lncluding JAMES V LA DUCA,

: on 11/29/63, CI furnished information regarding
what may have been money being delivered te either VICTOR o

(RANDAceIo) or | by |
1/30/63, €I furnished infﬁlmatiam_rgﬂeizsﬁ
from and LNH} (possibly
Deputy €ity Clerk o falo) regarding contemplated
appointments in the District Attorney's 0Office.
6n 12/3/63, €I learned that the subJect had
recently loaned $1,000.00,

On 12 4/63,[:::::::]advised informant that he and
contemplated attending a football game 1in

Chicago. On the same date subjeect and| = |were observed
discussing the aforementioned scheme by L A tQ _ b6
money from and the subject instructed - biC
to -hold out for $500.00 for goodwill for each of his statlons.

31 on the same date reported a meeting between
[ |ana JIMMY ?LA DUCA?).

N on 12/6/63, I furnished information regarding
[::::::::]betting on basketball games. :

On 12/16/63, €¢I furnished information regarding
efforts by GRECO to contact various individuals in Albany - )
and also furnished extenﬁiff:ifffrmation regarding a con-
versation between GRECO, and[:::::§ LNU) pertaining
to the intreduction of legislation by GRECO.. sought
legislatlion which would remove from a person's record any
convietions after a period of 25 or 30 years had elapsed,.
thus permitting the individual to obtain various types of
licenses. [:::f::]indicated such legislation had been b6
previously introduced by (former New York State Assemblyman ' b7¢C
THOMAS) RUNFOLA, but had not passed and solicited GRECO's =
cooperation in this matter. GRECO indicated approval of sueh

-20- . t



~ _plan to attend a football game in Ghioago with PAT (NAT )
~| |GREC® ' ‘ . b6

rsation between. |and o
| |of the Buffalo Ice Department during which | |

; i acquaintanceship with various hoodlums, advised
: of surveillance being conducted on a restaurant
r £y -

BU 92-174-Sub 1 .

‘legislafion-and expressed the opinion that such may already

- have been introduced. -He stated he would check on the matter

and if introduced, he would support it. -This information has -
-been dissemlnated to the Albany Office. :

on 12/17 and 18/63, CI furnished 1nformation:"
regarding loeal politiecal aetlivities, as well as

— , ) , p7C
. @n 12/19/63, €I re?orted an additional‘cenversation

between LA DUCA and regardingiLA-DUGA'S‘obtaining,
~money from

on' 12/21/63, €I furnished information regarding a
conversation between [ Jand two members of the Erie
County Sherliff's Department which indicated that one of these
individuals had recently warned the subject of an impending
raid and on another occasion had furnished a confldential
1ist to the subject of suspected gamblers maintained by the
Hamilton, Ontario Police Department. This confirmed informa-
tion prevliously furnished by another highly confidential source
of' this office eoncerning this 1list of known or suSpected
gamblers.‘ , : .

" on 12/22/63, €I advised tha l |had -
Sent two Christmas baskets to and the
Subjeet. - - ,
on 12/23. 25 and 26/63, €I furnished 1nformation
regarding contaects with 1ocal pelitieal figures.
.0n 12/28/6 | |advised CI that he had ‘told

the subjeet that he, 'is no longer betting om . © b6
basketball games. ... . S .. . pic

on 12/30/63, CI furnished informa

equented by hoodlums_and
against him and former
a fellow police offieer.

~-2¢;fl
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On the same date, |advised the subject
of his conversation with | | On the same date, €I
radxiaed_nf_ihe&conversation between subject,| . | and
: egarding their gambling activities during
which subJect indicated belief that 20 poker games were
running on the West Side of Buffalo. hege {ind (
then discussed the possible entry of
into the cigarette vending machine business during which
RANDACCIO indicated he had been consulted about this matter.
They also indicated that] | President of Loecal 66,
Hotel and Restaurant Employees Union. (Buffalo file 92-289)
had gone into the soft drink machine business with (LA DUCA°)
and | | RANDACGIO related that
someone, who may have beenl | had given him money to
ive to (LA DUCA?). The group then was Joined by[::?:E:]
and discussed the operation of the Romulus Club
during which it was indicated that[______ | had previously
operated this c¢lub where the members were eharged by the.
hour to play cards.

on 1/4 and 6/64, | advised‘cllthat the
subject's wife had entered Buffalo General Hospital for an
unidentified illness which would require a lengthy
hospitalization.

‘on 1/6/64 subjeot advised €I he was being "pressed".
0 me date,| | to1d

 _Peveral WeeKs Dberore. appearsd TO De & & Time
[::::::::]was returning from his trip to Bermuda.

: On 1/7/64 €I furnished information regarding
photographs belng taken, apparently by law. officers, at a

store and of the possible survelllance of bé
| later furnished this information to b7c
the Subject. 4 R
on 1/9/64 STEVE GREGO related having met: er

© Jdientenant of the New York City Police Department,
| (PH) who now has a political job in Albany and discussed
successful efforts to obtaln political positions for
associates.

@n 1/1@/64 61 furnished information regarding local
political developments during which the subJect indicated that

-2e- o ' ' .
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BY 92~l74-Sub 1

- he had been urged to take some action. concerning[:::](LNU)
(PH) whom he described as being favorably inclined toward .
him and whom he deslred to run for some office.
indicated he weuld relay this information to| |

b6

, b7C
On 1/12/64| lindicated that it would be .
better if he were not seen with the subject.

On 1/13/64, GI advised the subject was avoidingﬂ
"a rumored "ecrackdown' by staying off the street. ©On the

same date, €I reported met with| '|
|]and indicated that efforts were being made to
m |for mayor. [ | indicated he was

contemplating running for councilman in the Town of - =~
Tonawanda, New York %a suburb of Buffalo, New York) which
he characterized as naving a large Italian population.‘

- On 1/15/64 GI ‘reported on efforts of [:::::::]'to
fix what the informant thought was a ticket through contacting

- a close friend of the Commissioner of the .Buffalo Police

Department, On the same date, CI furnished information
-regarding betting on,basketball games‘through'
various individuals.

on 1/17/64, [::::::::]advised the informant that he  bé f
. had been out ‘socially on the preceding evening with subjeet,  bic
NATARELLI and attorneyl . . R

-2f-
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c. If any others, set out the proportionate cost of
instant surveillance:

Not applicable

15. Cost of Leased Line for instant installation?

16. Personnel Costs:

a. Give total number of special employees and/or Special Agents

I_Mij_nLat nlant and totsl salarv costs

b. Total number of man hours per week spent at plant?

b2

c. If other installations monitored at same plant, list
proportionate number of man hours per week spent on
ingtant surveillance:

d. If other installations ﬁonitored at same plant, list
proportionate salary expense per annum for instant

surveillance: -b6
b7C
b7E
17. Remarks (By SAC):
This installation 18 located
| _UACB
this installation will be continued for a period of 90 days.

-3 -
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18. Recommendation by Ass1stant Director

. (If this surveillance involves cryptanalysxs, include statement that decrypted material is or is not sufficiently
zmportant to continue decrypung y

| | Source has 12
1 ‘ b7E

This source makes a substantlal contrlbution to
Buffalo's Criminal Intelligence Progr
~the Buffalo Office currently advised
N The Special Investigative
Division concurs with the recommendation of SAC, Buffalo that
this source be continued for a. ninety-day period. #

I
f

ay




+ FD-36y(Bev. 12-13-56)

BN R ) : . . .
; . S >
{ ) ’ “ .,

\%/}7 ) . . B . F‘B\\I :

4 - © Dae: 2/10/6l

{iTransmit the following in

(Type in plain text or- code)

Vig ATRTEL ATR MATL - REGISTERED MATL

. ‘ - (Przonty or Method of Mazlmg)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM:. SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G. RANDACCIO
AR :

"WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL"

The following is a summary of {nformation
furnished by and | | for the period
2/3 through 9/6l: L oo

on 2/3/6l, | |indicated that he intended
performing automobile inspections under New York State Law
- at his service station and indicated he would: obtain (his
* license) through New York State Assemblyman STEVE GRECO.
IOn‘the same day, | |
|
I | -

~ on 2/5/6L4, [ ladvised the informant that he
_had ‘lunch with JUDGE (SEBASTIAN J. BELLOMO).  He also
advised the informant that| |would take care of
' .some unidentified matter for him at the bank.

$500.00.

on 2/7/6l, ¢ learned that |

b6 . CI furniéhed'no pertinent information on 2/L, 6

(p7¢ " 8, 9/64 ' )
)~ Bureau - 4 o §$»Ci?u_‘_¢27”;2 ’”%*Cg?
®- B (AM Rut) Eyg;XQT & /ﬁ{ 72

/Ll - Buffalo’
~FBJ:acr /ﬂ

also advised the informant that he .owes | ;%i%g;y/

JARY i
() )QT\
A\ppro.ve,d--"% S m\ug/\{ //{5) Sent

b2
b6
biC

b6 .
p7C



BU 92-174

On 2/4/6l, CI learned from subject that subject
had been in Niagara Falls, New York, but that the exact

purpose was undetermined,

informant that DANNY (SANSANESE ?) owed |

had done for himself.

advised the

300.00 for work he

CI furﬁished no pertinent information on 2/3, 5

through 9/6l. g

b2
b6
b7C
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2/17 /64 |

FBI
Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
: (Priority or Method of Mailing)

e I
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P):

FRED ./ RANDACCIO

%§ AR
x_4zku3’ WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL
Followlng 1s a summary of infermation furnished
by and [ ] for the period 2,/10-16,/64:
\ |
On 2/12/64, CI advised that | [had
returned to work after having been hospitalized. '
. On 2/13/64, CI furnished information concerning
a lengthy conversation between | knd the subJe
which is still being analyzed.
On 2/14/64, CI related efforts by Assemblyman S
GRECO to obtaln a motor vehlcle inspection application fo

through telephonic ¢ontact with the New York Sta
icle Office, Albany, New Yeork, Q%EGO identified
in this conversation as '
CI furnished no pertinent information on 2/10
15, and 16/64,

=

"1

I

Bureau (RM)
Buffaloe

FBJ: jmr
(%)

b6
b7cC

b7C

b2

b6

ct

TEVE
r
te

h

Sent

pproved:

53 FED
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BU 92-1T74

On 2/12/64 RANDACCIO indicated to infermant

that he was apparently afrald that someone might enter
nd £ind gsomething detrimental

about him. He was assured by that she has nothing
relating to him in her apartment except some pictures which
they toek. On the same date, RANDACCIO indicated to the
informant that[___ Jwas taking a trip to Florida.

on 2/14/64, RANDACCIO told [ Jand the informant

that (Attorney) | [is going to Florida on the 27th
(2/27/64) and wanted someone to make reservatlons for him,

indicated that she encounters [ 1frequently but
that he apparently does not know she 1is associlated with the
subject, Eﬁ::::]stated that[_____ Imentioned he was going
to Florida at the end of the month to stay with his brother.
RANDACCIO commented that| |lhad asked him if RANDACCIO
could obtain reservations er had connections 1n Florida and
added that | |]and his brother used to be playboys and had
used RANDACCIO's nephew as a coverup. | indicated to
the Informant that she 1s traveling to.Florida by automobile.

' On 2/15/64, | |advised | that she
waslbadng for (Miami‘ on 2/16/64, WITH] land was
traveling by automobile. ' .

told RANDACCIO that [ | had talked

to and thatj was Jealous of | kaking a trip.
told the informant that [ ]is traveling with[ ]

to Miaml and expected to arrive there on the morning

staylng the first night in a hotel in Virginia.

She indicated that she had confirmed her reservatlens by
telephone from a pay station. RANDACCIO advised the informant

that he had received a card from Florida from |

which indicated that he was in Key West.

CI furnished no pertinent information on 2/10, 11,
13, and 16/64,

b2
b6
b7cC

b6
b7C
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o : ' F'BI

Date: 2 /24/64

. Transmit the following in

Via ___ AIRTEL _ AIR MAIL - REGISTERED

]

|

|

|

|

!

|

I

|

!

|

|

(Type in plain text or code) J
|-

|

~ (Priority or Method of Mailing) Jl
L

T0:  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: . SAC, BUFFALO (92-174)(P)
FRED G. RANDACCIO
AR .
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

R r__;____Ine following is a summary of information furnished
1% by and|:::::§:::]for the period 2/17-23/64:

/‘; —

b2

~

, on 2/17/64,| ladvised the informant that
his father was home from the hospital, but extremely ill.

On the same date | lto1dl| |(LNU) to tell another . -
individual to see (City Judge JOSEPH) SEDITA and pay the - e
ticket and consider himself lucky that he wasn't charged with. bIC

reckless driving. [ Jalso advised the informant and

the subject of his plans on dolng automobile repair work at ~,///-
nhis station. Subject mentioned to CI that he had received éd A
a telephone call on the preceding night and had to go out,
but did not specify any further details. _

- on 2/18/64,[ ] told the informant that he had
?1ayed cards on the preceding evening with the subi ct, PATTY

NATARELLI), ROY fCARLISI?), and Attorney 'On
the same date made arrangements to meet Judge S J.

EEELLOMO for lunch-on the followlng day. - c/”g,_gq 72, ‘éj /

. -- Bureau VAM4RM R 9 iq . :
61>l- Buffalo( ) B @‘E@? . FEB 26 1564
FBJ :dbl : *
e R

" 7

=2 MARS 1964

. .
Appr Sent

" Special Agent in Charge



[ ]does not dare go against him, and th?t_if_he_ﬂaxa_gng
word he is in trouble. also told

BU 92-174

On 2/19/64,[_____ Jadvised CI and|

that he has not bet on basketball games in two months.

On'2/20/64, advised an unidentified woman
who had recelved a traffic for speeding to see Judge
BELLOMO and tell him that sent her.

that he will take over two gas statlons in the Angola, New
York area and move to that area.

On 2/21/64, CI observed | land| | LNU;
in conversation during which| | mentioned that

Iis not afraid to take a

chance and runs to do whatever | asks.

Later | ladvised CI that | I

Subsequently.l Ihad a conversation with

[of the Romulus Club, during which

they discussed the increasing number of individuals booking
at the club, After some discussion they order the .télephone
servicée to the club discontlnued.

Subsequently, CI observed | |and] [(ZNU)
in conversation during which entioned taking a
Civil Service Commission test and having trouble because of
his record. He sald that STEVE GRECO told him not to worry .
about. it since GRECO would talk to the Civil Service Board.
stated that he went to work, and that GRECO had, in
act, taken care of the matter.

CI furnished no pertinent information on 2/22/64

, n 2/23/64, advised CI and subject that
(ph) (Attorney was going to Florida
and had asked what they c im., The subject told

to send |to the Eden-Rock Hotel.

- On 2/23/64, CI furnished information concerning
|hiring (LNU) to do _mechanical work at one of
his stations and reported that had advised)
that he and the subjJect had sold a vending machine business

later advised CI that there is a possibility

b6
bicC

b6
b7C
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FBI

Date: 3/2/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)
Via . AIRTEL ‘ AIRMAIL
4 (Priority or Method of Mailing)
7 P o
{ __________________________________ =

é> TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)
()] ( Lo

FRED G. RANDACCIO
‘AR

WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

| IFollowing is a summary of information
and

for the period 2/24/64, through 3/1/64.

b2

furnished by

and| ] LNU

\ on 2/24/64, CI observed |

having a discussion during which| | mentioned that the
bookmakers are still using the telephone at the (Andrewsg Club.
entioned that| | (P ub at 8:00 a.m.
ng bet 1d also mentioned that (pn),
(ph), , and _|) were all at TRE
club, | | then felephonIcally contacted | |

| | and learned that the telephone would pr
removed.on 2/24/64,

days later. suggested a dollar be coll
everyone to buy this individual a watch and have
as being from the boys at the Andrews Club.

- Bureau (RM-AM) Ejéygﬁl,

(8) b

b7C

ot wl gy 3972- 290

obably. be

'| subsequently Joined and [:::::::lr
and mentioned _he _was naving a birthday party for. someone several |-

ected from
an inscription

iial A‘gentvin Charge

5OMARS

'vl
Approved: - Sent .M Per
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on 2/25/64 | telephonically contacted
Attorney | | and advised him that he should
make reservations at the Eden %oc (Hotel, Miami) and should
check in there. He told ot to worry about the matter
at there would be all the girls he wanted, He advised
that someone would contact him when he was there.
He asked [to let him know when the reservations were
confirmed; - o -

on 2/26/64, [____ ]learned that

is on leave of absense from the Buffalo PD.

E Subsequently, in a discussion with
-[:::::::] indicated the telephone had been removed Irom the

Andrews Club and that he was in a position to pay
$500.00 which he owes him.

: | | then related an experience he had on the
preceding day 1n the company of VIC (RANDACCIO) involving a
woman whom he mef in a bar, He descrlibed this woman as
being married and liwving in one of the new agartment buildings
in Buffalo. He made a date with her for 2/26/6k4, which he
did not intend keeping.

Later informant observed -making what -
informant thought was a payment of . to[___ 1

CI furnished no/pertinent information during the
l : .

period 2/27/64, through 3/1/64
b2

b6
b7C

CI furnished no ertinent information during the
period 2/24/64, through 3/p - .

b6
b7C
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FBI

Date: 3/9/@4.

<&

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

ATRTEL ‘ ATIR MAIL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92-174) (P)

FRED G}‘%E&DACCIO
AR

. WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL

ﬂﬁ?kf
4 C on 3/2/6n,]

to be associated with the club.

in Italian concerning a problem Involving

: Following 1s a summary of information furnished by
[ | and] | for the period 3/2 through 3/8/65.

b2

advised that the Andrews
CIub should only be opened at night, that gamblers should be
thrown out of the club, and that his name is no longer going

'On 3/h/64, | ’ (INU) had a discussion

and the

County, as well as some former employee of |

he, | |wou1d takemcare of 1it.

"On the same date, an unidentified man told

subject's home on 3/1/64 but had gotten no answer,

attempted unsuccessfully to contact one of the Assistant
District Attorneys in Buffalo to inquire about the situation., (-
He then advised | |not t6 worry about the matter and that

he had hoty seen the subject recently and had visited the

indicated he had conversed with the subject telephonically
. on 3/3/6& but had not actually seen him in five or six days.

(3- Bureau (AMQRM) REC- 31 7 A "’5“’7%7 &fé&dj

1 - Buffalo \ ) T MAR 11 1954

b6 FBJ:Jmv , 2, N

S0 . L T
, [ A YA Y,

© M)( g?\[)/ Sent : M Per

p?i}" gent iﬂlr%rge :
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. o : b2
Oon 3/8/64, |advised PATTTI NATARELLI that.  bc
Ientered the hospital on 3/8/64 for an operation b7C

O
on 3/9/64,

CI furnished no pertinent information on 3/3; 5; 6;
and T7/64, | L o

Ccl furnished no pertinent informatin for the period
/2 through 3/7/6 ,

On 3/8/64, CI advised that he had observed a woma.nf

who is apparently| | It should be noted that
has been in Florida on a vacation and has probably returned.
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Transmit the following in

FBI

Date: 3/16/64

(Type in plain text or code)}

Via (Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3972)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (92- 174)(?)
FRED GORANDACCIO :
AR
o ' WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL b2

ATRTEL ' ATR MAIL - REGISTERED

Following is a summary of information furnished by
and| for the period 3/9-15/64: .

- described some individual as being absolutely sick, and that

On 3/9/64, CI visited FRED RANDACCIO and discussed
a recent operation on New York State Assemblyman STEVE GRECO.
RANDACCIO then related that (LNU) | had

rat&smn&ad.&&.&anﬁact him and had apparently spoken to |

about going to see | |

| l They then had a discussion which was
[2) ar to the informant concerning some individual

hanging around, but which apparentlf related to taxes regard-

ing subject's home and himself. indicated that he
would get in touch with the Judge (SEBASTIAN J, BELLOMO?) and
indicated that the subject should know that this matter is getti
around. The subjJect indicated that the matter has been circulat-
ed, and that some individual is out to get| |  RANDACCIO

he has a cousin whom RANDACCIO had recommended for some Jjob,.
He could not understand how he can be considered unreliabile
as a character witness now when he was acceptable at the time
he recommended this individual. [ |indicated that he

would tell th dual what the subject's opinion was in
the matter. | the eference to (U. S. Bureau
of Narcotics SA , and indlcated he was a

ng

b7C

close friend of County Court Judge FREDERICK MARSHALL. He also

@ Bureau (AM—RM)

T o lla)

REC- 122 T 2~ ‘fz.i;.zég.:ﬁ, »

FBJ+db3 \(/ [
4
Aﬁ %? E@@A QWK W Sent .

1 - Buffalo ' ‘f&&§§3 .1 MAR 181954

Special Ageét in é: /5 b6
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made reference to a recent visit to Buffalo. by Federal Bureau
- of Narcotics Commlssioner GIORDANO which was not entirely
comprehensible to the informant.

Following the subject's departure,[::::::::]had a
brief discussion with an unidentified individual concerning
PH), and then telephonically comtacted -

accountant to ascertain whether | worked bic
for him on 9/26/61,which was the date that some unidentified
incident occurred.

Subs CI Observed[:::::](LNU), |
JOE ( aving a general conversation during
which indicated he had won $56.00 at the Andrews
Club. complained about the telephone being taken out
of the Andrews Club., JOE indlcated that he 1s assoclated with
the 8 Mutual‘Insuréfff:fﬁmpany, and has sold a policy
tol At one point asked JOE if it would be:
pe to call JOE at the District Attorney's Office and

was instructed that this was permissibﬁg4_hnt_£haﬁ_h§ should
not leave his name, merely saying that called.”

On 3/11/64, E;;:;::g advised RANDACCIO that he was
meeting an unidentifie riend for lunch to go over some
contract. '

On the same date, JOE (LNU) (who may have been JOE
GALLO) met with and discussed Attorney - General
ROBERT KENNEDY, ey agreed that the Attorney General would
be out of politics soon, having risen to his present position
on his brother's name.

JOE (ILNU) later advisedl that he had con*-
tacted to obtain help when JOE gets out of :
Albany. rJQE_exnnessed the opinion that (U.S. Collector of .
Customs ¥y run again (for Mayor of Buffalo). e

on 3/12/64, | |(PH) complained to -

| | that ] was a hustler in card games and
complalned about] [cutTing in on a card game on Tth Street
in Buffalo, He identified several of the other participants
by. name, B ‘ .
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on 3/13/6)4. MOGAVERO made arrangements to have lunch ..

with | and was later observed with Judge
(BELLONOTJ. R : . .

: ~ CI furnished no pertinent informafien on 3/10,14
and 15/64. L : .

" b2.

on. 3/9/64, CI observed subject with
: who had returned from a. vacation.,

On 3/11/64, the subject was' overheard by 1nformant

discussing something which was not entirely comprehensible’
to the informant during which he mentioned that somebody had
asked for a loan when .the subject was in the vending business.
. Subject also mentioned the name ROCKY MARCIANO and MARCIANO's

visit to Buffalo., ' This portion of the conversation was not
entirely audible to the informant, however, the subJect made -
the remark, "You don't know nobody.

- On 3/12/64, CI advised that [ Iwas’nbt
on speaking terms with her mother, and that she had had dlinner
that evening with JOE (LNU) who may have been her ‘brother- in-
-law. -

' " On 3/14/64 RANDACCIO advised the info ant that .-
ROY (CARLISI) had been Oﬁerated on, and that 'would
return to work on 3/16/6 E

CI furnished no pertinent information on 3/10 13

end115/6h o

“bo
b7cC
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Zeonfidential'informants -who' furnish 1nformation onf“
iregular basis concerning%the-activitles of-the subjec
) ciates.

3 '(25ﬁ Willginter4'ew,one or ‘more of 'the ;offit
Z"Leisureland USA," to determine whetherqor“no-ARANDACCIO
i ' ;Familyﬁhas o haSﬂhad an.

in case: eaptionedz;; B
jwhich is being conducted by the

’(4) Will - through'.b nksuand creditaagen
whétheér or not FRED RANDACCIO has .invested any fundS“in
the’ 1arge construction projech being built by his son
~Amherst N Y at: estimated= $3,
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__It Should be noted 'h‘t_information has been
reported inthe past: concerning RANDACCIO'S associatio,
‘with: an . international narcotics ‘smuggling. ring._ Specific

: - WO, ALBERT AGUECI

"nerco cs smuggling operation had: beenAreported in the ,
c‘ast Information has;been receiied;"om.;ighl confidentialzn

5Family, has reportedfr , ]
wife: has: been trying,to;recoverEth X
for her husband's: ~ X

. On 2/19‘;‘ and. . 20/64
<re1ating £6: ‘a conversation, among members of the MAGADDINO
~ Family. which indicated “that some. womgnicin. C. 5 mustbe”
= takén -care of.: It ds the .opinion: of; at

V CAMMILLERI or DANIEL SANSANESE"SR.)may go to Toronto,

of the Buffa fOffice, wherein, 8- g nd
1nvestigations are being;conducted “With: therview in-mind of-
' 11§ T urder.~"




"1 - Usa, Buffalos. -

ooty

'.:."?Fe."?*ﬁfﬁ;cié,Fﬁi?-Nfg-::' '92: 174

:EFRED G.,RANDACCIOK L

The office of Rand Agency at 4498 Main St., '
. Snyder, .N, ¥., is’ also used by- insurance agent:
‘ﬁ ‘with. telephone answering ‘service.and. mailing
Y facllities. . Subject?s®
‘is:planning -to build 120-hdmes. With- estimated
cost.of $3,360,000, ini‘Amherst,: N. Y.
L L-an attorney representing
»: "Leisureland, USA," submitted @ plan’of. -
. .~ arrédngement whereby "Leistreland,. USA"Awould
. take over. operations of “Bar+ Chris Construction
Co., ‘Queens; N, Y.:: The.latter: company filed :
" Petition of Bankruptcy, SDNY, 10/29/62 ="Leisure1and"
USA" gave mortgage ‘ot Western Savings: Bank f

$1,066,500; ‘on 10/31/63. Central States, Southea:
}*and Southwest Areas. Pension-Fund agreed to: take
. over-mortgage  in <1965, - .On" 3/16/64 "Leisureland
" USA" bowling alleys de_troyed by fire.' ubject

w,_mfunds to
" ~.Suspected - ‘narcotics. smuggler*in Hamilton,,Ontario,
-RCanada& denied admission to enter as n

f”3/10

inis i elther recomme ¢ atlons nor, conclusxons of the FBL - It is the p perty of the FBI‘a
R : lts contents are not to be dlstmbuted outsxde your agency B

o1
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Details: . . PERSONAL HISTORY

Residence

Subject continues to maintain residence at 562
. Richmond Avenue, Buffalo, New York.

b6
. On January 8, 1964, the records of the Erie County b7C
Clerk's Office relatin _deeds and mortgages were reviewed
by SAA It was noted that a mortgage

dated July 25, 1930, given to the Buffalo Savings Bank by
RANDACCIO's parents (MARIE RANDACCIO and UMBERTO RANDACCIO
now deceased, was discharged by the bank on or about May 2
1962, The original mortgage 1s filed in Liber. Number 2285

on Page Number 406 in the Erie County Clerk's Office, Buffalo,
New York.

On March 2, 1964 BU T 1 advised that he had recently
had an occasion to call at the subject's residence and learn
that subject!s wife had been admitted to a Buffalo hospital
and ?s expected to be confined for several months. He stated
that
| |at RANDACCLO's home. Ie stated
that she is known to be dating a taxi driver who calls on her
frequently during the evening hours. He explained that as
far as he could de’termine,r_g (PH), former
operator of the Central Union Optician Company, no 1onger
resides in the apartment over RANDACCIO's home.

It is noted that the current Buffalo Telephone b6

Directory lists| | w7c
New York, as having Telephone Numben | The Central

Union Optician Company, which was formerly located at the
Jackson Bullding on Delaware Avenue, has gone out of business
and it is believed this business has been taken over by the .
Union Optician Service, 86 West Chippewa Street, Buffalo, New
'York .

. On December 30 6 BU -2 advis d'that
|is the

BU T-2 stated that




BU 92-174"

is dating a'woman Known as| |

who resides 1n |

BU T-2 stated 'that he kFgms_gth;Lnis_ﬁs the residence of
rEBED_BANDAQQIQ_anf that is the| A

BU T-2 stated that | has been
~seeing] __|for the past fifteen years. According
to BU T-2, | | has been approached by RANDACCIO
on . numerous occasions to accept employment in the construction
field, however, su been declined by
BU T-2 stated that has neveéer had any connection

_ with top racketeers, Including RJNDACCIO.'

Construction Business

As previously reported, RANDACCIO is known as a
contractor associlated with "Tur-ran Builders," 160 Siegfrled
Drive, Amherst, New York.

On February 11, 1964 BU T-3 advised that to his
knowledge the business name of "Rand Agency" maintains an
office at 4498 Main Street in Snyder, New York., He stated
that the Rand Agency has Telephone Number 839-3315 which is
a telephone answering service which also handles business
calls for other tenants at 4498 Main Street. BU T-3 stated
that the following business concerns utilize office space
-in Room 15 of 4498 Main Street:

" .1. Rand Agency
" Room 15
~ . 4498 Main Street
" Buffalo, New York
_Telephone Number 839-3315

2. | |
‘ -General Insurance Agent
- International Insurance Company
of Buffalo '
Telephone Number TF 9-2960

| | resides atl |  P°

| | Telephone Number o7e

. bo

b7C
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3. . b6
— A : © prC
I.L.I, Consultants, Inc.
Snyder, New York _— ,
Telephone Number TF 9-4210 -
1 | resides atl |
INew York,
Telephone Number | '
4,

Life Insurance Agent
Telephone Number TF 9-4210°

| | resides at | |
1 | New York,
|

Telephone Number |

" A spot check of the neighborhood of
"which houses the office space for Rand Agency, discloSed that
this is a modern, two-story building located Jjust off Main
Street in the Village of Snyder, Amherst, New York. It was
also noted that Rand Agency does not physically occupy any
office space in this building and as of Febr
mail for Rand Agency, Inc. was delivered to

As previously reported, |

=

| | maintains an office atl
New York, Telephone. Number | | This address is an
apartment building built by| and
| about a year ago. R . . b6
_ - © pIC
| lcontinues to-reside at
New York. ‘
On March 11, 1964, | | Erie

County District Attorney's Office, advised that

was ldentified in Buffalo newspapers during the
month of March, 1964 as a contractor who is planning on
building a large number of homes A rst, New York.
stated he learned that: is going to build 120
family residences in a price range ol $25,000,00 to $32,000.00




nding machine.

Bd

’”ieisureland USA.,

Attleboro;
~of.. 1962 ::4:H
personal: interest




He;stated that approx1mat
;- =’-Chapter 11:prock
.eeded $40,000

“and:Pichochelll: of" wOonsocket ,Rhode Island as-. representlng
a-group incorporated'as "Leisureland, USA; Incs, ,.Buffalo,
ANew York. Hefstated that ™ ’eisureland,‘USA"“h - mi
“plan of arrangement to; the Bankrupf y.-Court which was‘not
f{accepted by the:BankrupteysCourt s te ‘ »
in wOonsockef _Rhade" Twland, approximately
4 ago--at-.- > | purchased three" ‘acres
“:of, land in-Woonsockét: - from __land ‘ROCKY :MARCIANO, -
}former,heavywelght boxing champion.“ He stated that after

- ompletion of 't i all - Tl

B the plant.

National Bahkrup' -
outhern District of . New York on December 5, 1962 and was
-petiti file

assigned Docket'Nd‘ber’62B866




... Ihe pe RGNS ; .
. Ine is a sub31diary of‘Bar Chris Construction thich filed:
‘aa oluntary petition 1n~bankruptcy on October 29:'1962”-~

: al MortgagewLiber 63 2 Page 5*” et
description ofa’ Tortgage: made; October 31, 1963 by

,Leisureland, USA Inc.,"_wit foffices and’, principal place

: ) "l"Leisureland, USA™ ackr
the mortgagee bank in theisuonf $1 06

6 per‘centu T e pri'cipal sum- f'thﬁ%mortgag
i ~$1.,,0665500. OO and: becomes '
-first day of March-ml965 "B "
_ the vigdnity of the New York State Thruway and Camp Road 1n
-jvthe Town of Hamburg, New ‘York, were described ‘inthis. .
o -ty.. The mortgage -Was, signed by
a. USAA 2. R

~-i kIt ris onoted: ( or *of the rie County:
Clerk's 0Offi yalso contain a mortgage made January 10, 1964
wherein "Leisureland, USA,+ Ine. ", (r of S 1C "
Inc., was’ -crossed-out gave ‘a mortgage to ‘Hof fma ;Roofin% and
-~..Sheet. Metal, Inc., 224 .Watson:Sgreet, Buffalo,wforv$8 -05¢ ;
"Thisymortgage loan call“d -for interest computeduat 10 per “¢e
per‘annum and: payable monthly, beginning ‘on - February: l, 1964:
ndfaﬁprincipal payment of£$5l® 00 Lo "be- made semi-annually
commencing July l, l964;‘and the safter: on the: first_day.of
“On.October. 2, 1968 th
U gbalance of the principal w1ll become .immediat l‘. PP
R payable. .. 'This. mortagee loan was signed by}
3 of 'Lel la " Us.
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- b a/ehfEh

| | Western Savings
Bank (wSB), Buffalo, New York, advised SA| |

" that he has known | |for many years. He stated -
© that | |is an official of Hewitt Robins, Inec., 240 Kensington
Avenue, Buffalo, He stated that he has always found to

be a hard—working and reliable person.

| |stated that [ — |, s

- and | bre officders of "Leélsureland, USA, Inc., C . BIC
- and further stated that| bn Lr | have . on - o 3

: occasion alternated as President of Leisureland, USA, Inc.’

, | |stated thatl |of Santoro -
' Construction, Inec., Buffalo, was the’ original econtractor who -
. started construetion. of "Leisureland, USA," aﬁ which time it

n as South Shore.Lanes., explained t

old his interest in this recreational center to
who operated CGardone 6onstruction Company, 570
- Cherry Lane, Floral Park, New York, with an office at 68 -
Buell Street, Floral Park, ’ _

: S In regards to the bankru tel of.ﬁhe Bar‘chris-
Construetion Corporation; lexplained that
of the Taw firm of| [ |and
"Rhode Island,
“-came TO him as8_a represenvative of Lelsureland, USA,. Inc.,.
. -at which time| | presented a.plan to the WSB of .
-Buffalo whereby.' Lelsureland, USA, Inc."” would absorb Bar .
Chris Construction Corporation. 'Leisureland, USA,‘Inc.
- would then be able to e¢laim business losses incurred by Bar
.. Chris Construetion Corporation on the income tax returns of bE
'_“Leisureland, USA, Inc.". . , " o7e

;o | |statea that WSB had advised against
‘this arrangement since their investigation showed that Bar
Chris Construction Corporation is-a corporation that constructs
‘bowling alleys. -He further explained that the construection
of bowling alleys in this country was great and that there
are too many bowling alleys and that construétion ¢ompanies’
~engaged in this business such as Bar Chris construction
COrporation have been losing money., C .

on _2/17/6k ‘mf"; Buffaloﬁ Neu_JmﬂL______Fde#__BufﬂalagaagtﬁL___f__

— = - - b7c
by _S_A_I ijb,lm_a_k : “Date d:ctufed 2/213/6LL :
This document contains nenher recommendatxons -nor conclusions of the FBI. It ~1s the property of the FBI cmd is locmed to

" your agency lt and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

9~
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| FD-302 (Rev. 1-25:60) . - ‘,FEDERAL"BUREAU, OFJNVEST.IGA,N"‘;

71,.27>K o L o N -.[Aque '  3/6/64
S B — ' 3 — Auditing Department,
_New York; | [ b6
New York; and| } | brct

New York, do.not have accounts at the WSB.

: = ] | stat sed that according to his. records,
| of "Leisureland, USA, Ine.," filed
an -application for a development-bullding loan, number 12871,
for $1,006,500, at 6 per cent interest, with the loan maturing.
on March 1, 1965 The terms of the loan were set at one . year ‘
- and-five months, It was noted that the mortgage loan appllcation -
was made by on August 5, 1963

related that on or about November 1,
1963, the WSB paid out $940,000,00 to creditors listed by
"Leisureland, USA" at the time they submitted the mortgage
loan application. . | [pointed out- that on the date
of maturity, March 1, 1965, the mortgage is to be assigned

_to Central States, Southeast and Southwest Areas Pension -
Fund, which maintains offices at 29 East Madlson Street,

: Chicago, Illinois, : . ,

~ b6 .

further stated that "Leisureland, USA, biC
Inc.” has monthly mortgage payments of $4,700.00. He stated, '
however, that Lelsureland, USA, Inc." has not made a mortgage
. payment for December 1963 or January or February 1964. He
stated that the December 1963 check was returned twice %o
"Leisureland, USA" because of non-sufficient funds and the

- entry recording this payment - was reversed on the bank's
ledgers. . :

1"

‘ |exp1ained that one of the payments made L
to ereditors by the bank was made by théir check number M54335, - °
dated October 31, 1963, to the order of [ las™
Attorney for the B.C.L. corporation, for $15,000 ,00. ‘

made available a photostatic copy of - ~
the above check, “which copy showed the following endorsements
appearing in the order listed below. , .

on __ 2/28/64 Buffalo, New York File # Buffalo 92-174
) : .y b7C
by 'SAS and te dictated 3/3/64
(R )T jmb/mar . -
This document containﬁ~ nenher recommendctions nor conc¢lusions of the FBI.:-It 1s the property of the F‘BI ‘and is loaned to

Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your uqency

-11-
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This s_e-he‘eziz.. ?wafs. aep;gs‘i.e
Nation{%l Bank, Massepequa :New York on November
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N %,
o //
. :

| I Associate Attorney for the law

- firm of Diebold and Millonzl, advised that he 1s also an .
attorney for the Western Savings Bank (WSB) of Buffelo, New

York. , _ e e =

R

[ ] stated that on’ Auﬁust 5, 1963,
| | President of "Leisurelard, USA," submitted a mortgage

- loan application to_the WSB for & property development loan
of $1,066,500.00, | _] explained that |
/Vice President of WSB, had personally handled this mortgage - boé

loan for the bank and is familiar with the initial discussions b7cC,
concerning this matter, , , A
i . ‘-
v stated that prior to the bank's agreeing
- to loan "Leisureland, USA" $1,066,500.00; arrangements were
made. whereby Central States, Southeast and Southwest Areas
Pension Fund (hereafter referred to .as Central States) would
“buy tnis mortgage in- 1965. He stated ‘that the mortgage loan -
matures on March 1, 1965, when 1t beccmes due., He stated that
- after the loan was approved, WBB disburged $940,c
creditors of "Leisureland, USA." - ‘He stated.that
an attorney with offices at 266 Pearl Street, Buffalo,
su ed 'a 1ist of ¢reditors against LeisSureland, UsSA" at
the time the mortgage was granted. o

" In regards to the agreemenr_mherehx_the]mortgage g
loan will be sold to Central States, stated that .
this organization had employed the Real Estate Research Corporation,
73 Monroe Street, Chicago 3, Illinoie, "to make an appralsal and

.inspeet the plans and gspecifications: of "Leisureland UsSA,"

........

‘He further stated that| | ah attorney ‘with offices

at 1001 COnneoticut Avenue, N.W., Waehington, D. C., represented

Central States during these negotiations. - be .

, - b7C
He stated that he, | had opposed granting ’

this mortgage loan because of the requirements and restrictions
set forth by Central States. He stated that

‘an attorney for the law. firm .of Jaeckle, Fleisohman,
Kelly, Swart, and Augspurger, Libérty Bank Building, Buffalo, =
represents the pension fund group in Buffalo. Ty

" On ;_EZZBL@'_qf MM;‘FiIe # B‘u‘ff‘a"lp 99'--'1;714. -

Y

: T B b7C
by —SAs| lana[—— 1 Date dictoted __2/28/6l
[(A) ; jmb/mak
. This documen contalns nelther recommen cxtions nbr conclustons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency it and its contents are nontobe. distributed outside your agency

-13-



e ' rmade available a. photostatic copy of
L 1etter agreement. Adated July -8, 19631, -and dmended -July, 17,

1963," addressed .to:. Leisureland, USA,Y care: :ofl_
';Esq., 1001 onnecticut N W.,, Washlngton 6 D."'A




: on February 265 /1964, th records ‘of ithe Erie
"untyﬁ 1erk's Office- ‘reldting to mechani- -liens, deeds
‘ mortgages were . made: ava‘lab .60
It was- noted ‘that t” -foll

Lake Steel;
Erection 8,

E'%g,872¢o7§

; [of

Lei "peland,'”
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,*Pé#e,.;x' B
_Discharged -

AN inn March 16}'1964 & fire destroyed”the bowling$
1aalleys}of "Leisurela a USA: in- =

On March g 5< , \
|New York State Police, advised that ‘on; Monday, =Y.

“March.16, 1964; a fire:had: started- on; ‘the west:side of thej' . "%
" bowling alleys of "Leisureland,“USA and complete 21y, destro&ed ﬁ%ﬁd
" the: building nousing-the" alleys.f It was-estimated that the - -
f;damage was ‘about. one-and one"uarter million. dollarsnapdmthat

- the New: York State Police ‘and’ the -Town of Hamburg Police’ .. . ..
wDepartment were conducting an. . arson. investigation of” the--‘=*
“matier.: He stated that Several- withesses, to.the. fire- stated
.that the: fire* had-broken- out® 'hortly after midnight Monday
”morning, March 16 rl964 -and~the first ‘alarm’ was sounded:- at
-12:20a.,m. . The fire: was- brought ‘urider’: éontrol: about, three .

" Hours . later: . Hé stated that "Leisureland; USA" is ouned by

. tuWo-sets: of “brothers;|
New -York, ]

[New York, ]

I.- h

[ Wew Yotk

7re in violation of the town's building

and l lwere ‘séheduléd to o

DeTore JUSTICE: ‘ofthe Peace] }:-andzthe i - -
Iwas adjourned until
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a New York State Police, ST
‘advised that he had no information indicating that o
RANDACCIO or any members of the MAGADDINO Family have a
direct interest in Lelsureland, USA," o

SHYLOCKING ACTIVITIES

On January 30, 1964, BU T-4 furnished information
concerning hls own. gambling activities and advised that at
‘this time he 1s not indebted to- "The Arm" or the "6 for 5"
boys.  BU T-4 explained that over the past years he has
borrowed and paid money to the following individuals whom .
he described as "6 for 5" boys and all. of whom work for
FRED G. RANDACCIO ‘ D

. NICK FINO . - ,:fj:b6

-1
2, JOSEPH FINO . pre
3. T
L, Lo
5. OSALVATORE "SAM" RIZZO
6. 'PASQUALE "TITTERS" NATARELLI

, BU T-4 stated that the FINO Brothers, [ Jana
'NATARELLI are considered "Chiefs" in the shylocking activities

.and that they can be located every night at Dewey's Diner on
Chippewa Street near Elmwood Avenue. ‘He stated that during
the day these men hang out at a réstaurant on Rhodé Island
Avenue near the old Madison Cab Company garage. According

to BU T-4 RIZZO hangs out at the Aragon Restaurant and the

- . Jamestown Grill on Allen Street and] |

|lhangs out at a small restaurant on the corner ol

- Georgia.and Niagara Streets, Buffalo,.and at the Atlantic
Service Station across the street. :

) - BU T-4 explained that~when'he needs a sizable loan

- he contacts one of the individuals listed above and lets it

" be known the amount of money he desires. This individual

", will usually ask him to come back the next night and at that

time he will be advised whether or not he can borrow the money.
BU T-4 stated it is his opinion that .every loan must be
approved by NATARELLI or RANDACCIO and -that no one -can obtain

~a loan on the same date it is requested. In every. -instance
the -borrower must repay on a ratio of .$6.00 for $5.00 and .
although nothing is signed relating to. this transaction, it is
understood that the payments will be made-on a $6.00 for $5,00
basis and if the borrower defaults he will get his head "smashed."

-17-
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: perac
'fHe stated that .1<L

linho, acts asia ec
agent for RANDACCIO He stated that he has observed

18" curréntlyopera
'who resice -at]
He'stated that-Gino!s Restaurant 18 not.a;licensed Iiguor :
:retailer and the restauranthsimpl ‘serves coffee, sandwiches;

. : Iiy . .
observed a<red,Thunderbird parked 1n ‘front. of !
20 '&This car, bearin: 1964 New

5 ??;On-February,27, 19645 ‘it was alsowobserved,ftogether B
,}withqthe following cars!bearing 1964'New York State license EEA
pa "8t GLAG! S it .
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7T PDa0r (Rev. 1gs-60), @:cocral suREAU

s ‘V 1“(2’33? ;':;' ) i - _V Vix"’.'r“ .
- N .'~' ‘

o

U OF- I'NVE‘SA'IIGA.‘I

' Date _ 3/26/64 o

: - R \Sﬁ\March 20, 1964 |

l Was 1oeated

' { . at the Kenmore“Bedding and Furniture Company, 2956

Delaware Avenue. 1n Kenmore, New

York. advised that

he is the sole proprietor doing business under the-name of
‘Kenmore Bedding and Furniture Company and has been working

" in the furniture line for several years in the Buffalo, New

.. York area, | stated that %ometime around 1961 while o .Egc
- 'working for A, Victor and: ?ompany_ ST
‘he met of the
‘ Crystal Inn in Arcade, New York. | lexplained that in
- -gddition to his employment as a furniture salesman he wasg” e e

working as an individual selling party favors for Norman L.
Etenger, Inc., ¢arnival supplies, 349 Broadway; Buffalo,.

New York. At that time

was  just getting the

- Crystal Inn completed and offered him 500.00:to decorate , :
.the night ¢lub for a Christmas party and ordered approximately :
$250.00 worth. of decorations and another $250 00 vorth of L
decorations for a New Year's Eve: party.u .“ o

I:I stated that he

obtain such a large order for a
_Arcade, New York, since this is
and he did not believe that the

was rather su“prised to
night club located in
eonsidered a rural area’
area would support the

expendituresl | was making at the night club. He
.. further stated that boasted of knowing FRANK

- SINATRA personally, having played a trombone in TOMMY.’

DORSEY's band when SINATRA was singing for DORSEY. He

stated that | told him that SINATRA was .planning

to come to the Crystal Inn after he opened and not charge-

.I_nim_mr_h:Ls appearance.. [ |
L at the time, however,

stated he did not believe . -
when he opened the night

club, most of the prominent businessmen in the area were o .
present in formal evening elothes and LOUIE ARMSTRONG and

his band were featured asg entert

ainment., He stated it was

".. common knowledge that|

was spending large sums

" ' of money finaneing, not only his nlght e¢lub, but some sort' S
. of construetion business[;:f:;:;:;Jvas operating in connection .

with the bullding of the Crysta

nns .

. Zow;f;iléglﬁﬂ___m__Kenmgre, Nem York ":

Flle # _Bufialn__92_lfll-l-_____

A L : o b7C
by - SA [ | and SAA| I _Date d;cmed 3/24/6l .
. : |smak . :
. Thls document contains neither recommendations nor concluslons of the F‘BI It {s the. property of the F'BI ‘and is louned ‘to e

. Your agency it and its contents are not to be dxstributed outside your ugency

J¥‘
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e T L) stated that he"had never transactéd any
.h.other business tThan that’related abovegwith N_and
"“he ‘wasg" ’ositive that he had never borrowed or: loaned”ﬁv

~fact he. did: not -Have ‘any: funds tojloan anyone When he was?
‘selling”party favors to night clubs.;' T

BRREE stated that,he never went %o ‘seé |

w1th anyone :attempting. to collect -funds. and.that e was not.
..aware that anyone. had mad 'any threats. to bon-z”f-
. cerningunpald bills, He’stated he-was ‘aware! of .the fact:.
- that |had Jumped ‘bails, however, he had no information‘.
- had fled to South America.- S 'mungj[ -

‘<A‘ 4.

He stated that

' one occa31on that he had some largeAdlamonds which were»

“"". yéry valuable,and that, he,! k ‘wag planning on, 7;"“ﬁ
o ' '3elling them to-& Jeweler In cott:. Square Building.f
Tﬂ:jZA He further stated thatl was trying to. borrow- funde

-and, offeréd.: to ay a high rate of interest for: Teady cash,
§told him“chat he was;- willing to

afgﬁi;;’He stated that

e A stated he did not know the 1dentity of;~
anyone who had loaned | lany;money, howeverh.he

T+ suspected that. [ | was. deeply{ n*debt to banks in
S the Arcade,,New York ‘area e

o o ed’that reidid:ﬁotkknow anyone bymthe
vfﬁ“~5.3<name of "FREDDIE THE WOLF" or ‘and ‘had never
L heard -that they had 1oaned| |.any money. . He- stated -
- .. ‘that He recalled seeing [on dne: ‘occasion’ at; ‘Parnaro's "’
Ty Lounge ‘which is- oftenﬁreferred to»on the West Side of Buffalo['
“we o as, "Mike Snow's.' “He- A ek o

f:gfaoccurred around Christma lof 1961 and .av
S, v o -2 time.4|:| Advised  thdt he '1s dcquainted. with  FRED G
w7 RANDACCIO: and is ramiliar with’ shylocking operabions of a’.

c D+ 1% ‘group on ‘the ‘West :Side of Buffalo. known ‘as. :The Arm.‘. He :
“pointed . out ‘that he has.neéver. borrowed any funds:from. e
Arm"and he As positive he Has never: borrowed any: funds from
RANDACCIO ~He: stated that-he has’ neverxknown RANDACCIO to V&j_, L
. “-.be’referred:to as’ "FREDDLE: THE: WOLF"and: He“has never heard - - - .

J,-lof ‘any . 1niormatlon suggestlng that] Ihad borrowed anyk; o

money from RANDACCIO orf"The Arm."\q“ i




o - comment@a auring the interview that L

regardlesa of “hig- financial plight he would never: con-;k““
“gilder taking. . the risk of borromlng MONe; ; A

" beécause of their hl‘fmﬂ‘t@*of lnterest

- 'Hoted thatalthough | ‘

: hej  must-havé been in Teal trouble
.financially. He followed this‘remark ;»’by asking the .
guestion as. to why- wbuld Largo¥d,5,000 00, from

HThe Arml at gueh g high rate. of- Inters ¥
“in real: financial difficulty. ‘Whén he Was ai
. elaborate or ‘explain ‘this comment 4 he
had no’ comment te make{ “but” waa‘merel ’us;ng this as anf

i e 1174 o




-comm;ﬁtee on Investigations on October 16, 1963,

BU 92-174

NARCOTICS

As previously reported information was received
by the Buffalo Office that certain members of the STEVE

MAGADDINO Family, including FRED G, RANDACCIO, were working

wlth an international narcotics smuggling ring.

Durlng the hearings before ‘the Permanent Sub-

as Exhibit Number 66 captioned "Narcotics Distribution
Chart for the Buffalo Area." This chart showed the name
"Magaddino Empire" at the head of the distribution chart.

- In explaining the chart,| stated that he
wanted to preface his remarks by saying that all narcotics
" certainly did not come from Canada. During this testimony,

Lieutenant advised, in part, of the following relating to
narcotics activities of this group:

"Yes, sir, I will attempt to explain the -

chart. I might preface my remarks by saying that
all of the narcotics certalnly doesn't come from .
Canada. Much of it comes from New York City, and
from other devious means and routes, - This -~
particular one we managed with information at our
disposal to set up.this chart and break it down in
the fashion that it 1is.

"It is our information, and good informa--
tion, that Magaddino's empire and Magaddino himself
still has a lot to say with the narcotliecs flow in
the city of Buffalo on a higher level, As a matter
of fact, any activity in a higher level in narcotic
area, without Magaddino's permission, and
acquliescence or blessing, would meet up with sudden
disaster, as w1ll be explalned.

"Albert Agueci and | | are some
top men in the Canadian area., These two gentlemen
attempted to come to the United States and were
refused admittance in about 1950. They made their
way into Canada and they are citizens at this
particular time and set up, because of thelir

- experience and because of their connections with the
European Continent, a supply of narcotics.

-23-
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BU 92-174'

"We referred to them as smugglers,
smuggling in an international scale from the
Continent. At this juncture point, their

‘followlng connections would be a group,. one

of any of the following: Albert Volpe, Paul

. Volpe, brothers,| 1
B m— Y to
mention a few, S

help of the Federal Bureau of Narcotics,[
then made reference to the testimony of JOSEPH VALACHL

concerning ALBERT AGUECI. He pointed out that ALBERT and

"Our experience and actual informa-

tion is that Mike Tascarella, who-is depicted

on our chart, very well known to us, and
Joseph Augiello, who has been in the Unilited
States some 8 or 10 years, were couriers or
smugglers insofar as narcotics was concerned
from Canada to the Buffalo area. -

" In further describing various phases of narcotics
investigations of the Buffalo Police Department with the

. bicC

[e]

In describing the murder of ALBERT AGUECI,|

ere arrested as a result of a Federal Bureau

“land JOSEPH
[is still in Jjail and

arco investigation, -He stated that he believed -
there were 16 other defendants who were arrested on a
charge of conspiracy along with|
VALACHI., He stated that|
'ALBERT AGUECI was killed as a result of gangland vehgeance.

testified, in part, as follows:

"The information developed by our

unit in conferences with other law enforcement
units shows that Agueci had obtained the permission

of the Magaddino clan or Magaddino himself to
engage in narcotics in the Buffalo area. Of

course, an agreement of this sort.ls provided for
~and part of it would be that Magaddino himself and
the empire shall be the recipients of a certain

percentage of the so—called profits.

"In return for these profits, the don,‘
in this case Magaddino, his side of the agreement

~2h i
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BU 92-1T74

"is that he will provide some kind of protection
from interference from other mobsters, and some
type of protection insofar as arrest is concerned
to provide for the bail, and provide for

possibly spending money, and provide for many

other

tion.

man.,

murde

follo

Roche
and h

with gasoline, and ignited.

beyon
.his 4

FBI Number

on Julv 31,

things.

' "In his instance,

developed that Magaddino after Agueci was killed,
had reneged on his part of the bargain to help
Aguecl, at least to be balled from his incarcera-
Agueci finally made bail through his wife,
‘and one of the first things he did was to return
to Buffalo to vie for vengeance against the old

I believe the Senators are in possession
now of a picture that depiets what a gangland

r looks like. In this instance they sent
a message, a very horrifying and shocking message.
My report, if I can read: from it, shows the"

wing--~~==--

our information'

e "On November 23, 1961, the body of
Albert G. Agueci, of 21 Armitage Drive, Scars-
borough, Canada, was found in a field near

ster, N.Y., His hands were bound behind

his back, and ankles were tied with long cord,
His jaw was broken, half
his teeth had been kicked or knocked out. Sub-
stantial portions of meaty tissue were removed
from the calves of his legs.

e was strangled,

His body was doused -

His body was mutilated

d recognition. This was not only to cause
eath, of course, but this was to send a
message to anyone else who had the temerity or

the gall to try to resort to vengeance agalnst one
of the dons in the empire.
‘depicts a typical gangland murder..

'L feel it truly

It should be noted that | |

y member

or the |
on narcotics charges. Information was
Turnished previously by the[::fa

Ontario, Canada, was arrested.

that[____ ] had a tie in

~with the underworld in the- United States.

_25-
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BU 92-174

In connection with another matter,| |
L | advised SAA lon
September 16, 1963 that he and |
| Ontario, Canada, are assigned to a unlt

currently investigating organized criminal activitiles igc
in Ontario, Canada, He stated that on July 27, 1963, D
ANTONIO SILVESTRI, a suspected narcotics smuggler, died
in Hamilton, Ontario, Canada. He stated that SILVESTRI
was residing with his brother-in-law, | |
at the time of his death and that both | |and
SILVESTRI were suspected of being the 1eading narcotics
smugglers in Ontarlo, Canada.
. further stated that
[:::;;:::]was arrested in July of 1963 b
unlt, and was eloselv asanciated with
also known as " from Buffalo, New York, e
was ZrTesSTed On June 5, 1962 in the West e

oro Township near Hamilton, > b7D
He was arrested with one

New York.

| | stated that during the funeral
of ANTONIO SILVESTRI in July of 1963 members of the| |
placed the funeral procession under surveillangg_;n_gzgg;ﬁ
rtg_identiﬁx_aaaociates of both SILVESTRI and
- stated that a number of license numbers
were recorded at the time of their surveillance and
several New York license-plates were observed at the time.
There are listed below the names of the persons to whom

cars bearing New York license plates are registered which
were observed during the funeral procession.

1963I | which is
registered to |
| _ | New York, for a
~ 1963 black Chevrolet. '

1963 | | which is
registered To | |

| [New York, for a I

red and white Mercury., The 1963 | | i
City Directory shows ES c

employed by the American Machine and -
Foundry Company, Broadway and Kennedy

- Road, Buffalo, New York., | J
an employee of PFarrell-Birmingham Corporatlon,
also resides at this

-26 -



BU 92-1T4 .
1963 | | which is
istered tol
| | New York, for a red and b6
) that . b7C
also
‘reside at | |

During the course of another investigation,

| | was interviewed on several occasions in an
attempt to locate and interview| |

[ lbn associate of| [of
New York City. | | at The Time was belng sought by
the FBI as a fugitive because of his flight to avoid
prosecution for committing an armed robbery of Brink's,
Inc. at Buffalo, New York in 1955,.

I | further stated that | |

[ | also known as|
in Ontario, Canada, who not only represents, but 1s.
closely associated with hoodlums suspected of being engaged
in narcotics smuggling. He stated that on June 2, 1963 a
telephone call was placed from either the office o;
residence of | Telephone Number |
He stated that this number is listed to THOMAS AGRO, 492
West Avenue, Buffalo, New York. ﬁg_ngg_gggn_ggggzm;ng_ b6
through other investigations that , a b7C
ass of | | resides at
According to] |
both | and | | have been suspected of smuggling

narcotics from Capada int e U States and have been
[fff%ffﬁ:Tith FBI Number[ ] of

© On March 19, 1964, | |
United States Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS),
Buffalo, New York. made available his file pertaining to
Immigration File Number All[::é:::::]

A review of thls file disclosed that
born | |

| B

Telephone Number] |
na on co € usua ackground information concerning

‘his citizenship, it is noted that| |arrived in

o

-27-



Miami; Florida,- om:. Cub lighi '
won: February 3y 1960.. He‘was detalned for&a hearing by
SINS. dn-Miami beoause of..his- prior crimina' ‘récord. B
i I had made application to vis1t the United

|indicated that_he wanted to stay[n%¢
3yS. el..”. Investigation By
i : . : | had" left .Cénadafor: Rome,. ..~ :
Italy tojattend some olympic- “event. - He 'left" Rome, Italy.
andxtravelled to- Cuba b ere arriving in Miami, Florida~
on February 3, 1960. e T

By letter date “August 15, 1963, ,| )
n,wrote the JINS. 0ffice.on theé letterhead: statIonery. ol Tl =
F"Gasbarrini ‘General Contractors, 749 King Road,: Burlington
;QOntario, Sasking. permission to" visit' theé.United: States;
‘He- stated ‘that “he has:been’ in ‘the- construction ‘business
~for the: past eight ‘years-and: prior théreto he was in* ‘the'
:aluminum window business.*_He;sbatedﬁthat;heﬁwpuldienjoy~
spend R v . ¥ " L . - " u “.“.A e e .:‘:’ - :'y‘}" N

ﬁfive years. He also :
Ldn? the building cons _uction business throughout the :
Some of‘bhe oorporate companies with




rect “Bu
—_}application.for ‘adm
btates an@ notifiedl 't
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. Buffalo, New York
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FRED G. RANDAGCIO

Report of SAA

‘73§ANTI-RACKETEERING ,
L (Buffalo flle 92- 174)

L

dated

and captioned as above.

, All sources (except any listed below) whosé’ 1dent1t1es
are concealed in referenced communication have furnlshed reliable

informatlon in the past.
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In”Reply, Please Refer oo - “.,.?:: e
JFile:No.” ~'~'\192 174 se

' FRED G RANDAGGIO, akk
;; Lk ANTI-RACKETEERING '

b Report of SAA 2
; o dated March 2

association~with FRED G RANDACCIO and ‘his associates-is

4 . in a:position to Ffurnish: information concerning certain rqif”.hf;g
; :aSpects of their activities., 'ﬂ? ‘ﬁ. fiiaj” SRR
R o BU T 2 is an: individual who because ofthis f?_Ff“'

i activities and nationality.is ‘in-'a"position to- furnish s

yntfi,wé 1nformation concerning he'a ivities of . hoodlums on the

- :. BU T 3 is an'individual'who because of his R
jposition can ‘furnish information concerning residences .
nand businesses in the Town ff Amherst New York A L

BU T 4 is ‘an individual whoibecause of his close”
association and’ friendship: with: FRED G. RANDACCIO-and: dhis <. 7o -
associates is: in a position to report certain aspects of :cffaf?‘g;f;o
their activities. 5 : : T U

BU T 5 is anrinformantﬂwho:because of his ;aﬁ*
activities and nationality ds in.a position to furnish-

"voertain information relatinggto the activities -of hoodlums .




‘ | R Buffalo, 'New Yotk
In Reply, Please Refer o . ) March 26 196 l-l-
Fde No. o . SR D .

ﬁetweenf
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- FRED G, RANDAGCIO
'»5ANTI-RACKETEERING

Source Number One stated that after [ ]

b6
“b7C
b7D ,

- b7E

. Source- Number One Stated that. later that day -

b6
_.b7cC

o : Source Number One has furnished reliable information
. in the past ' : : : : . :
- ‘ , This document contains neither recommendations nor .

conclusions of the FBI. It is the. property of .the FBI and is

loaned to your agenc¢y; it and its’ contents are not to be
- distributed out31de your agency.__ ' - :
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e o ag e
. The '

“ﬁithat'day and had 16Tt “two .baskets of :fruit Tor]
.Land RANDACCIO.*‘Sour e‘Number One ‘explained “that]

ABuffalo, New Yor'
March 26 196A

?FRED ;. RANDACCTO:
;ANTI—RACKETEERING

*=3;%Randaccio, was~born July 1, 1907 _in Paiermo; Italy.i .
; ;#At the present time_h “resides t 572 Richmond Avenue, .

‘ met With

[
QRANDACCIO'S ‘homé ‘that" day.'~

""';One'stated that[::::::::]and'

“fRANDACCIO Were” planni g‘to have a" party«at “Augustine

. Restaurant 295 washington "Street, Buffalc, :New: York' which;Aa:f;:‘gyg

ted by, RANDACCIO's

Source Number One ~iriends of |

~osand RANDACCIO were going to. close off a- pla e at theifzﬁ.uiﬁia.fi?
- ~‘réstairant - and;’ have:a party by themse;ves . ' ;
;expected 15 couplesﬂto attend the party.‘

) “anuary lO, 1964 Source Number One" advised e

“%hat"' 'had ‘met ‘with® RANDACCIO that ‘day.and’ they -
L discussed various political . appointments in-the: Buffalo
careasiiiIts was. the opinion of Source: Number : :One’ that' il

RANDAGCIO was .inquiring-as to’the: ‘duties of{%Z;:::]
[ whom [ |indicated was

iinished.as far as the: Democratic: Party: waS'concerned

-stated:-that:. Erle County Democratic Chairman'

'had giVen ‘Instructions to<thi Hu'rty ot to

%figive_certain individuals Jobs*and,that ‘was one of

"as interested in: getting & man 1A:*
|an advance*anda1_f




N .

FRED G. RANDACCIO
ANTI-RACKETEERING

 wanted |to run for some political office. RANDACCIO,

‘ il ut identifying| to Source Number One, described .
"[:fifffas being "strictly in our corner e Number One C bE
pointed out that after RANDACCIO left | contacted b7C

| of New York State Assemblyman STEVE GRECO, SRR
To obtalin] ] home -telephone number. [ |
asked STEVE GRECQ _to stop by and see him and. then made
arrangements for| to'meet him,| l later.

o On January 13, 1964, Source Number One advised
that Iil was informed by RANDACCIO that there was

. going to be a big crackdown by the police in Buffalo and |
- that he, RANDACCIO, was going to get off the streets by
going to a movie.

- Source Number One statedethat on January 16, 1964 ..

I Imet with[______ |that day and told him that

" he was opposing the Governor 'of New York over the Governor's
waste of money involved in the New York State Crime Commission. ,
GRECO explained the details of a taped speech which he had b6
made in Albany to be played on Radio Station WBEN. GRECO b7C
was particularly incensed about the waste of money expended '
by the New York State Crime Commission and the fact that the
Governor was reappointing the same individuals to be members
of the Crime Commissio st of $72,000,00. Source. -
Number One stated that was observed at.Caruso's
Restaurant that nighf_mihh_EBED1RANDACCIO, PASQUALE NATARELLI

and Buffalo attorney

Source Number One advised that RANDACCIO's
was in the hospital on January 6, 1964 and the night before
. RANDACCIO and NATARELLI had taken thelr girl friends to
- Vietor Hugo's. Restaurant. Source Number One stated that
l nd RANDACCIO were planning to have dinner at the
Andrews Club that evening. Source Number One stated that
! was confined in
ecause of some u11dentilled 1IIness,

b6 -

. . ry T, 1964, Source Number One advised bc
that Ead ordered two baskets of flowers to )
Ibesent to the .Where

| Gift cards accompanying
FRED

the flowers were sent from|
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1O :i'.f:;,«gUNITED STATT ,EPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

o FEDERAL BUREAU OFINVESTIGATION ffﬁlj"f

~~%iﬂj“Buffalo, Neiw® York
'~t~:ujMarch 6 1964

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No T B

BRED G, RANDAGCIO:
';:AN'I‘I-RACKETEERING

During the period December f1963 to March 20':
- 1964 Source Nuniber Two furnished . ‘information that FRED G
© RANDACCIO.continues to maintailn an- apartient” £ori[ |

LT &
J-J?Yoxwiv;}<r‘- ?*.f'f--‘ r?ﬁ“.‘fﬁﬁ%, — . . o o

-ﬂﬁééibfyﬁ‘f: Source Number Tigo advised that] — Iisf"‘
- OTIPP as a I I -

v Source Number Two has previously furnished infor-
mation “that 18 acdiual nted with and maintains
‘contact: with ;

TRONOLONE of Miami, Florida.;wgf‘

4 _%*f. |formerly worked as. a1 |for BANDACCIO

when S y f-elaware Vending Company in partnership
“with: Accordi” : ‘

: FRED RANDACCIO frequently takes

yfriend, who is known as

urce Number Two advised
‘New York with her- mother
on February 15; 1964 driving| [ own:-car.and.was:expected. R e
to be in Miami: on- the“19th Prior to:lea ing,Buffalo,f;ygz L
’f'r| finformed RANDACCIO ‘that ' 1
& approximately "$1,000,00: to‘take care of
“.f her trip to Florida. A . _--f~““

R

:v '.'.Ll’l the‘ '"Apa'St‘

..;; - EL,This document contains neither recommendatio$k3£&

. lﬁ‘conclusions oft the FBI., It 1s the: property of the' FBB~‘nd$

“. . i loaned .to: your agency, e N and its contents are not to be
~_'Adistributed outside your agency.~;;.* : .




“3RANDACCIO said: he h

; hadjgbtten rid*af ohé ihdlvid

to get rid _of janother 'Accordinga ~SOu;

RANDACCIO was referringAto personne~;;‘ X
e Unit: the: l P 3

,5PASQUALE NATAREL, fwent to Niagara’Fallsion January 16
~i 196U <40 -méetwWith: STEVE, MAGADDINO,; ~ANTONTO MAGADDINO;,
" .PETER A, MAGADDINO nd -SAM RANGATORE..,At this,meetlng, ,
o ‘reécéiveda telephone callion - January
;f15, 1964 which indicated there were: going to. be arrests
.or raids on’ Friday, anua; 10647 ;ccording to-Source”
‘Number:. Thiree;, ‘someon known as" had learned of
-@nthese arrests or’ raidsfrom ‘a, .man-- known:-only" to. .Source" X
X W SAM RANGATORE' indicated ‘that- po:siblyw\'
could find out something’m P

. "fthe=Buffalo Pélice’”
Department, what he. thought .of In connection with
the anticipated arrests, NATARELLI:explained hat - was -:?~
' i

and pointed ‘St thatt:

when5he was arrested inﬁcohnection>with the state-wide

£ those involved




